REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, June 28, 2010

Approximate Start Time

3:30 p.m.
AGENDA
COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Boaxd of Directors.)

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Boatd action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.)
a. Minutes May 24, 2010 Regular Board Meeting and Minutes June 18, 2010
Special Board Meeting
b. Investment of Funds
e Financial Reports
e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

Cachuma Water Reports

Operations Report

Proposition 50 and 84 Activities

Verbal Report - County-Member Unit Issues Meetings (see CCRB 5g)
Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Distribution of Historic Sania Barbara to the Member Units

e o Te

COMB CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

a.  Second Pipeline Project
1) Project Status Report
2) Permit Status Report

JESUSITA FIRE ACTIVITIES COST RECONCILIATION



7. PROPOSED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 COMB BUDGET

8. DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

9, MEETING SCHEDULE
e July 26, 2010 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.ore

10. GENERAL MANAGER’S PERFORMANCE REVIEW
a. [CCRB & COMB JOINT CLOSED SESSION — CCRB RECONVENE]
CONFERENCE WITH BOARDS REGARDING GENERAL
MANAGER’S PERFORMANCE, PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54957 (a)

b. GENERAL MANAGER’S SALARY AND BENEFITS REVIEW — CCRB
RECONVENE

11. CCRB ADJOURNMENT

12 COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to cnable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
Of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, May 24, 2010

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:36 p.m. by President Williams who chaired the
meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
W. D. Morgan Montecito Water District

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Lee Bettencourt SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair
Chris Dahlstrom Tom Mosby
Janet Gingras Rebecca Bjork
Gary Kvistad Robert Dunlap
Alex Keuper Sonia Fernandez
Ben Preston Adelle Capponi
Tom Mosby Geoffrey Kischuk
Ruth Snodgrass

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker commented on the seismic risks to the Intake Tower and Lauro
Reservoir. President Williams directed staff to include an evaluation of installing an
early warning system for Lauro Reservoir on a Board agenda sometime during the
summer.

3. Consent Agenda

a.

Minutes:
March 8, 2010 Special Board Meeting and April 26, 2010 Regular Board

Meetings

Investment Funds
Financial Reports
Investment Report

Payment of Claims ITEM # m@é&h__ﬂ__m
PAGE I




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
May 24, 2010

Director Hanson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded
by Director Lieberknecht, 7/0/0.

4. Consider Approval of Resolutions No. 502 and No. 503
a. Resolution No. 502 Consenting to Enter the Joint Protection Programs of
the Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance
Authority
b. Resolution No. 503 Authorizing Application to the Director of Industrial
Relations, State of California for a Certificate of Consent to Self insure
Workers’ Compensation Liabilities

Janet Gingras reported that staff had submitted an application to ACWA/JPIA for
workers compensation insurance, and that COMB had been approved for membership
into the program on March 30, 2010. Board approval of Resolutions No. 502 and 503
were needed to complete the process for the application.

Director Lieberknecht moved to approve Resolution No. 502 consenting to enter the
joint protection programs of the ACWA/JPIA and No. 503 authorizing application to
the Department of Industrial Relations, State of California, for a certificate of consent
to self insure workers compensation liabilities, seconded by Director Hanson. A roll
call vote was taken, passed 7/0/0.

5. Reports From the Manager

a. Cachuma Water Reports
These reports were included in the board packet.

b. Operations Report
The Operations Report was included in the board packet.

c. Proposition 50 and 84 Activities
Ms. Rees highlighted the information included in the board packet on Prop 50
and Prop 84.

d. County-Member Unit Issues Meeting
This was discussed during the CCRB meeting and nothing further was added.

e. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 05/24/2010
Lake Elevation 746.48 feet
Storage 176,444 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) .02 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  26.77 inches
Fish Release-Hilton 14.3 acre feet
Month to Date Fish Release 341.9 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet
Year to Date Spill 0 acre feet ITEM # 3.

PAGE 2




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
May 24, 2010

6. COMB Capital Improvement Program
a. Second Pipeline Project
1) Financing and Project Expenditure Approvals Schedule
Ms. Rees reported that the current financing and approval schedule for the
N Pipeline Project was included in the board packet. There will be a
COMB Special Board meeting on June 9, 2010 to select the lowest
qualified bidder, approve the project expenditure, and approve the Project
Indemnification Agreement with ID#1.

2) Construction Bids
The construction bids for the 2" Pipeline were received on May 18, 2010.
The list of contractors who submitted bids was included in the board
packet.

3) Project Status
This report was included in the board packet.

4) Permit Status
This report was included in the board packet.

7. Cachuma Renewal Fund/Warren Act Trust Fund Meeting and County’s Public

Meeting on Cachuma Project $100,000 Betterment Fund, May 13, 2010

a. Recommended Uses of Renewal Fund/Trust Fund for FY 2010-2011
Ms. Rees reported that the annual meeting of the Cachuma Renewal
Fund/Trust Fund Committee was held on May 13, 2010. The Committee
authorized the funds to be used for the Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries
Program. The authorized programs for next year were the Fisheries
Monitoring Program, the Hilton Creek Channel Enhancement Study, and the
Oak Tree Restoration Program. The full amount of the Renewal Fund will be
applied to the first six month FY 10-11 CCRB Budget. The Trust Fund will
equally split between the two six-month budgets because Trust Fund
payments from CCWA are made quarterly.

b. Recommended Uses of County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project
$100,000 Betterment Fund for FY 2010-2011
Ms. Rees and Mr. Naftaly, representing the Member Units and the County
respectively, concurred that the Cachuma $100,000 Betterment Fund for
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 will be used for the USGS Stream Gage Monitoring
for the fisheries program ($73,000) and for preparation of the Final Surcharge
Operations Report prepared by Stetson Engineers ($27,000).

Director Williams moved to approve the recommended use of the County
Water Agency’s Cachuma project $100,000 Betterment Fund for Fiscal Year
2010-2011, seconded by Director Hanson, passed 7/0/0.

8. OPEB Liability Presentation — Geoff Kischuk, Total Compensation Systems,
Inc.

ITEM # 3a

PAGE 3




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
May 24, 2010

10.

11.

12.

Geoffrey Kischuk, Total Compensation Systems, Inc. prepared the actuarial study of
Retiree Health Liabilities for COMB that was included in the board packet, and gave
a presentation on the OPEB liability and pre-funding options for the Board’s
information.

Proposed Preliminary FY 2010-2011 COMB Budget

A revised FY 2010-11 Preliminary COMB Budget was distributed at the Board
meeting. Staff answered questions from the Directors regarding the preliminary
budget, and detailed the additional reductions being proposed. The final FY 2010-
2011 COMB Budget will be presented to the Board for approval at the June 28"
regular Board meeting.

Consideration of License Agreement for Kimball-Griffith for Use of Federal
Right-of-Way at Ortega Reservoir Ridge Road

Ms. Rees reported that the Kimball-Griffith family owns the undeveloped property at
582 Ortega Ridge Road. They have requested a license from COMB to access their
property from the top along Ortega Reservoir Ridge Road through the COMB gate.
Counsel Bill Hair’s opinion was that the property owners were vague about why they
needed additional access to the top of their property when they already have access
from the bottom of the property. He did not believe it was in the best interest of
COMB to grant their request, and recommends that the Board decline the Griffith’s
request for an access license.

Director Morgan moved to deny the property owners request for a license from
COMB to access their property along Ortega Reservoir Ridge Road, seconded by
Director Hanson, passed 7/0/0.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

President Williams requested that an early warning system at Lauro Reservoir be
added to the agenda in the summer.

Director Morgan requested the evaluation of salaries and benefits be added to a
future agenda. Ms. Rees reported that that discussion would begin in August with
the Finance Committee.

Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held June 28, 2010 following the CCRB
meeting at 2:15 P.M.

A Special Board meeting will be held June 9, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. The Directors by
consensus changed the start time to 1:00 p.m. on June 9th,

The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

ITEM #
PAGE

3a




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
May 24, 2010

13. General Manager’s Performance Review
a. [CCRB & COMB Joint Closed Session — CCRB Reconvene] Conference
With Boards Regarding General Manager’s Performance, Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957 (a)

The Boards went into closed session at 5:08 p.m. and came out of closed session at
5:12 p.m.

The report out of closed session was that the Board had deferred this item to the next
regular Board meeting of COMB and CCRB, June 28, 2010.

b. General Manager’s Salary and Benefits Review — CCRB Reconvene
14. CCRB Adjournment

CCRB adjourned at 5:13 p.m.
15. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:13 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

Approved

Unapproved —

ITEM # Sa

PAGE S




MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Friday, June 18, 2010

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The COMB meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. by President Williams, who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Others present

Kate Rees Bill Hair (via phone)
Tom Mosby John Mclnnes

Alex Keuper Bill Ferguson

Matt Bloise Alexandra Burnhill
Isaiah Brookshire Ben Preston

Ruth Snodgrass
2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
3. Projected Revised Schedule for 2" Pipeline Project

Ms. Rees reported that there is a potentially major time delay for the ond Pipeline Project
due to additional studies needed prior to Reclamation issuing a National Historic
Preservation Act (NHPA) Section 106 Permit for Cultural Resources. Reclamation
received two letters from the Chumash Tribes on May 13, 2010, one from the Santa
Ynez Band and one from the Barbareno band, requesting that additional analysis and
field testing be carried out at two additional locations to determine if any archaeological
artifacts might be present. Independent of the 2" Pipeline Project, Reclamation has also
recently completed a historic evaluation of the Cachuma Project, and will be
recommending to SHPO that it be considered eligible for the inclusion in the National

ITEM#__3a
PAGE __ 6

s et



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
June 18, 2010

Register as a historic landmark because it is over 50 years old and has historic
significance. Consequently, this must also included as part of the Section 106
permitting process. The 2" Pipeline Project calls for the destruction of the existing
south portal structure due to its deteriorated condition. Because the south portal
structure is considered to be part of the Tecolote Tunnel, which has now been identified
as historic cultural resource, Reclamation needs to mitigate for the adverse effect by
documenting its historic significance, and enter into a Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA) with SHPO to address the adverse impacts. Reclamation has told COMB staff
an architectural historian needs to be hired to complete the evaluation and recordation of
the south portal structure and archaeological spoil area around the south portal.

This delay also affects Reclamation’s issuance of a construction permit for the project,
which requires a Record of Decision signed for the Final EIS, which in turn requires
that the Section 106 permit first be issued. In April, when the project was put out for
bid, Ms. Rees and COMB’s environmental and engineering consultants strongly
believed that because COMB had met all of the Section 106 requirements, Reclamation
would issue the permit by the end of May. This would have allowed ample time for
Reclamation to complete the EIS process and issue the construction permit, prior to
breaking ground for construction of the project. Therefore, Ms. Rees authorized the
project to be bid.

Included in the board packet were: 1) a critical path flowchart of the actions that now
have to take place before Reclamation can issue a Section 106 Permit; 2) a projected
timeline assuming no additional buried resource investigation for buried resources is
warranted; and 3) a projected timeline assuming additional buried resources field testing
and investigation is needed. Ms Rees stressed that the dates are estimated and subject to
change, as there are tasks that have no deadline, such as the MOA with SHPO. The
timelines will be updated as additional information is received.

The first step is to carry out a geomorphic probability study of the additional sites
identified by the tribal representatives. In addition, historic evaluation and
documentation of the south portal structure and surrounding spoil area needs to be done
as quickly as possible. Ms. Rees reported that these new studies will push the schedule
beyond the 90 day bid period, and that the good construction bid is at risk unless the
contractor agrees to extend his bid for a longer time period.

Ms. Rees also reported that although the SWRCB staff cannot provide a guarantee, they
have said they are confident that the one year extension requested by the County Water
Agency for the Prop 50 grant will be approved, as there are several Santa Barbara
projects bumping into the March 1, 2012 deadline. This would allow additional time to
complete the 2" Pipeline Project.

Directors Hanson and Morgan requested that Ms. Rees get a firm date from the lowest
qualified bidder regarding how long he would be willing to hold his bid price for the 2"
Pipeline Project.

ITEM#___ 30

PAGE "/




Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
June 18,2010

Bill Ferguson requested that some clarification be made on invoicing for the Prop 50
grant. Specifically, will the SWRCB pay invoices submitted after the March 1, 2012
deadline or pay only those invoices submitted up to the deadline. Ms. Rees will follow
up on both of these requests.

4. Proposed FY 2009-10 Budget Reallocation for Additional Consultant Work
Required for Cultural Resources Permit for 2" Pipeline Project

Ms. Rees requested that the Board approve a FY 2009-10 COMB Budget reallocation
for the 2" Pipeline Project to complete the additional permitting work necessary for the
Section 106 Permit for Cultural Resources. Included in the board packet were scopes of
work from the consultants for the various tasks needed to complete the additional
permitting work.

Director Hanson moved to approve recommendations 1 through 6:

1.  Consider reallocation of $95,000 in FY 2009-10 budgeted funds from Account
6096 — Structure Rehabilitation to Account 6092 — SCC Improvement and
Design, to pay for additional consulting work needed for the regulatory permitting
requirements for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project (2nd Pipeline Project).

2. Authorize General Manager to approve Purchase Order for Applied Earthworks
for an archaeological geomorphology study and additional buried resources
analyses, if warranted, for the 2" Pipeline Project, to be approved by the General
Manager in phases, as needed, not to exceed $28,676.

Authorize General Manager to approve Purchase Order for Applied Earthworks
for architectural historical resources recordation, evaluation, and documentation
for the 2™ Pipeline Project, not to exceed $19,198.

(OS]

4.  Authorize General Manager to approve Purchase Order for Entrix to assist and
provide oversight of Applied Earthworks’ archaeological geomorphology study
and south portal historical architectural recording activities (Tasks 4 and 5 of the
attached scope of work), and continuation of coordination of Section 106
permitting process and completion of NEPA EIS process ($5,000 of Task le), not
to exceed $20,677.

5. Reserve $18,000 for any future pre-construction project management or bid
activities, and authorize General Manager to approve up to $18,000 for AECOM
to complete these activities, should they be needed.

6.  Authorize General Manager to approve up to a 10% contingency amount of
$8,555 for the above work.

Seconded by Director Williams, passed 5/1/1, Director Morgan voted no and Director
Bettencourt was absent.

ITEM#___ 3a

PAGE %




Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
June 18, 2010

Director Lieberknecht expressed his concern that if the lowest bidder agreed to hold his
bid price until the permits were issued, change orders during construction could result in
a higher project cost than anticipated. He recommended that the schedule should include
rebidding the project after all permits were in hand. Ms. Rees said that is reflected in the
timeline charts provided.

5. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the COMB meeting was adjourned at 12:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

sec.comb/boardminutes/06.18.2010COMB Minutes.doc

Approved

Unapprovea___ |,

ITEM #
PAGE

ol
o




Accrual Basis

ASSETS

CcOMB

Statement of Net Assets

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - WI/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 -
1505 -
1510 -
1515 -
15625 -
1550 -

VEHICLES

OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
TRAILERS

FIELD EQUIPMENT

PAVING

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910 -
1920 -

LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

As of May 31, 2010

May 31, 10

226,665.07
10,577.44

119,358.73
5,038.29

124,397.02

361,639.53

400.00
930,089.18
55,764.70
59,192.00
18,299.00
13,456.72
6,529.00

1,083,730.60

1,445,370.13

338,973.52
219,801.66
97,803.34
366,549.49
22,350.00
-768,209.21

277,268.80

5,686,239.07
976,048.00

6,662,287.07

8,384,926.00

ITEM# 30
PAGE __|



comMB

Statement of Net Assets
As of May 31, 2010

Accruzl Basis

May 31, 10
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 50,912.50
Total Accounts Payable 50,912.50
Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK 73,628.67
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 59,192.60
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE -0.26
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 18,299.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 124,397.02
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 4.62
Total Other Current Liabilities 275,526.27
Total Current Liabilities 326,438.77
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,686,239.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 976,048.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,662,287.07
Total Liabilities 6,988,725.84
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 277,268.80
Restricted 124,397.02
Unrestricted 994,534.34
Total Equity 1,396,200.16

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,384,926.00




g 40 1 abed

%L'L6 09'890°25- 00°22L'S92'C

08l
89'gle'L

06°2902

vL'928
08'9tlL
08’9t}
Le2e1'L
61°SLL

£0'6ZE'C
09'€LY'
0L'L0L'Y
$9'619'12Z
06'98Z'¢
62'292'v)
py°068'6
16'1¥9'2L
£1°€00°CE

Si'e

0v'869'€12'C

%L°L6 09'890'25- 00°/2.'692'2

0v'859'clZ'e

%l'L6 09'890'2S- 00°/2.'S92'T

0v'859'€12'T

%CLBLL 66'69L'9pY 00°22L'S92'T

S8've0'Zle
000
8y'vig's
80°ZiE'S
[e]e)¢]
00'000'628-
66'96Y'CLL'T

jabpng jo ¢, 18bpng 1aaQ ¢ jobpng

o1 Aei - 60, Ine

aviol

010z Aewy ybnoayy 600z AInp

sainjipuadxy pue SanNUsaAdY JO jusawaje}s

gINOD

Buuears - qz-201€
aoueUBLIB - BZ-L0LE
NOILYLS TOYLINOD dN - Z-201€

ITEM# 3L

HIMOL INVINI dN - 1201 € [BYOL
uoneliiqeysy - [1-201€
peoy - 61-201¢
suonesadQ - §L-204¢
Bujues|o - qi-L0Le
aoupudULe - BL-L0LE
HIMOL INVLINI dN - L-20LE
IVLiHO0d HLHON - L0i€
jeg jJuspoy - 90L¢
vavos - S0ie
an dinb3 8 yaA - voLE
sd0 00§ - €0Le
Buipeay Jajay - Z01€
BABIT UOIIBIRA « A-LOLE
BARI ¥OIS - S-1OLE
aaea AeplioH « H-LOLE
tostasadng sdo - v-40LE
¥0odv100lLe
satouedaldsiq uolel|ou0daYy - 000y
asuadx3y

14044 SS0I9

awoouy [eJo |

INNIAZY 000€ 1830L
34 BPSNSIP - JULSIqUIIBY "SU| - LEOC
awlodu| JueIs) . LZoE
awroau| IsI - 0Z0¢
WO IS8IBIU| - 040C
pun4 jemausy - 200€
1aquialy 0} pauinjay SIUBWSSISSY - G00C
(s)wawssassy A1) 18Bpng WO - 100E
INNIAIN 000€
awoosuy

siseq |eniaoy

3

PAGE




8 J0 ¢ obed

Z'els

89’LEL
yS'lvL

89'669'91

82 6YY'E

51'Z62'e
oA

94'809'G

6€'v0¢
LL'EOY'S

vZ'ZY9'L

cleie
0L'61L'2
991LL'e
82'v6
8v'8v8

98'eLY'y

ELLSE

€1°LGL

£8'8¥2°C

G8'¢g
S0'601
§8'¢8
91°02S

18bpng o 9, bpng 18a0 18bpng

0} Aew - 60, 1nr

vios

010z Aew ybnouyy s00z AInp

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUIAdY JO JUdWBlE}S

goo

3b
¢

LNONYNL - 1-60LE (8301
uonpadsuy - YyL-604¢
peoy - BL-goLe
LNONYNL - 1-60LE
YV 130 YNOYOD - 601

ITEM #

NNV N3TO - 80LE (B101

LAONYNL VO - -804 € (€301
juawabeuey pasm - pr-goLE
Buiuea|s - qp-801¢

1NONYNL VO - +-801LE

YIOAYISTY VO - 2-80LE 8101
peoy - Bz-g0ig
juswabeue pasp - PZ-80Le
UIOAYISHNY VO - 2-80LE

ViHOd HINOS VO - L-80LE 1Bj0L
uonsadsuy . Yi-goLe
peoy - 61-goLe
yawabeuey paap - PL-80LE
Buiuea|s . q1-goLg
aoueualuiel - BL-80LE
IVLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-80LE
INNY N3O - 801€

AVLIYOd HLUON - L0I€ 1810

TANNNL 3LOT023L JN - €404 € [BI0L
aoueusjuiey - eg-/0LE
TANNNL 31070931 JdN - €-204€

NOILVLS TOHINOD dN - Z-L0LE [e10L
peoy - 6z-L04¢
suonesadQ - J2-L01€
Buideosspue] . az-20L€
juawabeuew pasm - pZ-L0L€

siseq [ensooy

PAGE




g jo ¢ abey

0z'gey
G588t
9.'86
20’68
oL'sel

vy Le2'0L

89°Legl
eL’LS1
61259t
€512y
L9°L6Y’L
Sy'oiy
£8'¢82
96'€68'L

EV'10S'E

6L°p98
0262
$8'808
ZL6LY'L
Lrele

£0°0€6'61

€L'LS51
8.'22.
29’619
86885}
leole'e
£1'gZy'olL
80°902'v

2z'el8

1ebpng jo % 18bpng Jen0 § 1ebpng ol Aew - 60, Inr

TioL

0102 Aew ybnouyy 600z Aine
saJinjipuadxg pue sonuaAay jo Juswale}s

gIN0D

uoiydadsuy - yp-0L1Le
suonesadQ - jr-0L1LE
Buideaspue . ap-0L 1€
Bujuesis - av-oLLE
aoueuajuie « Bp-0LLE

SNiSvYE sSiyg3d - +-0kie

HIOAYISAY - €-0LLE teloL

uoneyliqeysy - Ig-oi1g
uonoadsuy - yg-041¢

peoy . Be-gLie

Juswabeueiy pasm - PE-0LLE
Buideaspuen - ag-0L1¢
Buouad - og-0LLE

Buuea|) - gg-041¢
aJueudUIBY - BE-OLLE

HIOAYISTY - €-0b1E

NOILLVYLS TOYLNOD - Z-0tiE [ej0)L

uonepjiqeyay - fz-014€
uoyoadsuf - yz-gL4¢
yuswabeuey paap - PZ-0LLE
Buuesd - qz-oLie
3jueujuIel - eZ-0LLE

NOLLV.LS T0AULNOD - 2-0L1E

QYVA - t-0LLE BIOL

uonenpqeyay - fL-oL1e
peoy - BL-gLie

suonesadQ - JL-0LLE
Buideaspue . a}-011¢
Juawabeuep pasap - PL-OLLE
Bujuea| - qL-04LE
aJuBUBIUIR - BL-0LLE

QUVA - L-0kLE
OdNV - 0bLE

YV 130 YNOUOD - 601 1€I0L

3b

iTEM #

siseq [en129y

S

PAGE




8 jo ¢ abed

0L's21
€2°L08
86'6LZ
G829

SeLSY

SE'LSY

00'9vi
§e's0¢e

L6'651'C

Zr'6e9't

§5°020'}
80'95€
62°29¢

[44A%

(445

€1°29¢

£L298

0L'62L

0L'szl

€1°209'vE

£2'8€6

1ebpng jo 9, 18bpng 180 ¢ 18bpng oL Aew - 60, InP

TWiolL

0102 Aew ybnouys 600z Ainp
sainjipuadxg pue SaNUaAdYy JO juswalels

gdiNod

2L

suonesadQ - JL-gLLE
juawabeue paspn - PL-CLLE
Butouad . op-gLig
anueusjuiey - eL-cLiE
NOILVLS TOYLNOD - L-CLIE
VOILHO - £41E

ITEM #
PAGE

A3d43HS - ZhiE 1Blo)L

NOILVLS TOMINOD - V-ZLLE [BJ0L
juswabeuey paaps - PL-ZLLE
soueuajuiely - eL-zL1E
NOILVYLS TOHINOD - 1-ZLLE
QI3M443HS - TLLE

JA01440 - Liig iB10)

SdOHS - -LiLg 8oL
Busauibug - w-L1ie

Bujuess - Ay-LL1g
JJUBUIUIBI - BY-LLLE

SdOHS - p-LiLe

201440 NIVIA - €-L1LE 1e10)
suonesadQ - Je-LiLe
301440 NIVIAL - €-bLLE

SLNVIdWI - Z-LLLE [Bj0L
uoneunqgeysy - fz-1iie
SINVIdNL - 2-LLLE
J01440 M3NHD - 1-Lite 10
JouUBUdIUIBW - BL-LLLE
301440 M3ND - b-LLLE
ADI440 - LLLE
OdNVY- 0tig 1BI0L

SNISYd Si¥g3d - -0Li€ IB10L

siseq [enJooy




g 40 § abed

647010

08'20S
ov'ise
£8°901
[AN 4%

z5vee's

65'666'9

02’62
¥L8ie
21’988
8C'v6
€TE9L'Y
¢0'806

£6'762'1

60161
oL'LLe
vZect
8¢'v6

22'v0s

2S6le'Y

9.°600't

09'eeg
80°€Z5'L
€2'yr0’L
§8'80C

9.'602°1L

196png jo 9, jebpng sanQ ¢ 196png

01 Aely - 60, InC

aviolL

010z Aewy ybnouys 600z AINr

salnjipuadx3 pue sanuUaAay JO JuawWe}e}s

giN0D

SIUNLONYLS - t-9LLE 1BI0L

BupeauiBuz - 11-911€
peoy - Bi-9t1i¢
Burues|o - qi-giie
aoueuBjuULEl - BL-gLLE

STUNLOMYLS - +-941E
HOVIY V13109 - 9tiE

VIYZLINIdYVD - GLLE (ej0L

HIOAMISTY - 2-GLi€ 1210

uonoadsuj - yz-g1i¢
suonesadQ - JZ-GL 1€
Juawabeuely pasm - pZ-siie
Buppuay . 0z-511¢

Buueasd - qz-gLie
aoueudjulel - BZ-GLLE

HIOAY3SAY - Z-6L1€

NOLLYLS TOMYLINOD - $-GLiE IE10)

suopesadQ - §1-GL1E
juswabeuely pasm - pL-GLiE
Buiouag . o1-GL1¢

Buuea|s - qi-GLLE
ajueuajuiey - eL-GLLe

NOILYLS TTOMINOD - b-§i1€
VIMILNIRIVD - SELE

VOILYUO - ELiE (EloL

HIOAHISAY - T-EhiC B30

uogndadsul - Yyz-gLig
suonesadQ - Jz-ciie
juswabeuew paap - pZ-cLLe
ajueudue - €Z-CLLE

HIOAHISAY - T-ELLE

NOILVLS TOMLINOD - 1-€tlE jel0L

iTEM #

siseq [eniooy

PAGE




g8 40 9 abed

%8162

12°028'0L-

00°000'001

£.'611°6T

%E£8°02
%LLYS
%EL'E

%91°5S

%6189

6£'G/8'LL-
SL192'C

L8'8v.'8¢E-
ZEVEB'LL-

18°000°282-

00°000°'SL
00'000's

00°000'0%
00°000°0¥

00°L0p'988

LgpzLl'e
GZT'8EL'T
61716Z°L
89'590'2¢

61°00'¥09

%0°0

00'10¥'988-

00°L0P'988

000
8LIEL'9
15812'92
£9'.66'09
ZLes9'lel

Z9'€96'C

68'500'2

68°'500'

£€8°08S

8g’lel
9.'86
6£°09¢€

0L'LLE

oL'2Le

LLEVO'L

[4: x4

[4exAN

18bpng j0 %, 196png JeAaQ § 1ebpng oL Aew - 60, INf

vioL

010z Aep ybnoayy 600z AIne
sainjipuadxy pue sanuaAay }Jo Jusawalels

giioo

3b

¥08gVT LIOVHINOD - 00€€

LNIWIND3 8 H3A 002€ (e10)
SNOaUR{IISIN - ¥0ZE
leyusy yuawdinb3 . £0zg
tende) paxid - 20z
ao dinb3faIa1yan - LoZE
AINIWCIND3 B HIA 002€

iTEM #

¥08v00L€ 12104,
18y10 - Yoav1 001
sdo Yo dwo) joxhed - oL
sdQ vol4 dwog jjoshed - 091L¢
Su3d - §S1E
dwo s1aIom g yleay - 051

HOVIY VIRIIANIJNVYD - LLLE [B10L

LINANOD - t-LiLE 810,
uonoadsuy - Yp-LLLE
LINANOD - t-L1E

SUALIN TYHILYT - Z-LLLE [BI0L
uopeqeyady - [z-241¢
Bupsauibug - 1z-L1L¢
BDUBUINUIEW - BZ-LLLE

SUALIN YHILYT- Z-L4LE

STUNLONULS - 1-LLLE BI0]
uoyenpqeydy - fi-L1ig
SIUNLONYULS - L-LLLE
HOVIY VIMILINIJYYD - LLLE

HOVIY V13109 - 9tiE (80l
SHIALIW VULV - ZT-911E |B10)

uonoadsu| - yz-9iig
SUILAN TVHILYT - -9LLE

siseg {eniaoy



g jo £ abeg

%9Y'8S 8z'8EL'e" 00°000'6 zL192's
%6¥°26 LEEO - 00°'L2Yy'6s 69°L56'vS
%LE'T6 Z6'66E L" 0086196 80°86.'98
%ZS'L6 Lp'Z6L'e- 00°000'¢L 65°/08'98
%Ll L6 $S€0€E- 00'299°¢ Sp'8se'e
%L9'v8 LYy'60%'2- 00°959'GL £5°8vZ'el
%ST'16 6L6Lp'c 00°09L'6€ 18°082'9¢
%86L ¥6 B8'g9L'e- 00'0L€'2L LS ppS'89
%ZE'T6 00°€L0'e- 00°000°0% 00°£26'9€
%6LET 00°£9L'6~ 00°286'L 00°008°L
%0°00L 000 00000'C} 00°000'Z}
%b9 Lyl 89°710°0€ 00°000'€9 89°7L0'c6
%p0'96 Ly'SLy- 000002t €5PZS'LL
%Ly'L8 00705t~ 0000021 00°96¥'0L
£5'820'}
%Llv'¥9 sl'oeg'glL- 00°000'€S ¥8'69L'vE
%6L°L L 00'G0L"L- 00°000'8 00'568
%SZ'82L v.'652'2 00°000'8 v.'652'0L
%86'8S S8°0p9'L- 00°000'y S1'65€'C
%96°LL eY'LOY'Y- 00°000'02 L5°265'S)
%98'8 LZ2'v26'6 00°005'9 6L°G.S
%¥0'69 Ly'Z10'e- 00°005'9 65°L8Y'Y
%L0°92 €295 b~ 00°000'09 LLAY9'SL
%61°EL 19'089'2- 00°000'0L €E6LE'L
%EL'ZE 69'818'94- 00°000'62 Le'L8L'e
%L5°0 18'958'vT- 00°000'6Z £LLyL
%Z26'81 $9'€80'18- 00°000°'001 SE'9LB'eL
%0°0 0000002~ 0000002 00°0
%L0°L 08'vZ8'8p- 00°000'2S 05'529'c
%S LY ¥5°65€'6- 00°000'9} 97'0r9'e
%LYLL 19'66€'c 00°000'2t 6£009'g
196png jo %, 19bpng 1ang ¢ 1bpng 0t Aew - 60, Inf
Lol

010z Aew ybnouys 600z AN

sainjipuadxg pue sanuUaAay JO JuUsWS}e}S

2170 e)

dx3 aoyorebeisod - 0LES
JURISISSY dAlEIISILIWPY - 90ES
Jabeuely eAgensSILIWPY - LOES
Kiejeg Jabeuew . gocs

ulwpy IHyowW Auedwo) . 5oz5
nupy votd Auedwo) - 09zs
S¥3d - 052§

dwioD SIaI0M B UNERH - LOZS
aaueansul Appqer - 00z

xe] yuswakojdwaun - 0515
upNY - 1-40LS

1eBa - 0018

$894 1030021Q - 000§ [EI0L
18410 - saa4 1030811 - 000
abeajiy 1010210 - L00S
$934 J0}0311Q - 0005

FAILVHLSININGY B TVHINTD - 666Y

SASNIdXI ¥IHLO - 00G€E BI0L

Bugures) . gose
SNO3UL|IBISIN - SOSE
S9DIAIBS J3YI0 B VSN - YOSE
SUQNENUNWWOD - £0SE
suuopun - 0S¢

SeRINN - L0SE

SISNIAJX3A YIHLO - 00S€E

S3NddNS B STIVI¥ILVI - 00VE (101

SJHOMIBSY - COPE
speoy g sbuipling - Zove
SI ' BARA YBISI NPUOT - LOpE

S3AMddNS 8 STIVIIILVIN - 00VE

HO8VYT LOVHLNOD - 00€€ 1810t

$931A19G 2SI ‘Bunsawibuy . oge
SII0AI3SY - £0CE

speoy g sbuipping - Zogs

ISIA ' BAIBA 4913 ‘UNPUO) - LOES

3k

ITEM #
PAGE

siseg {enidoy

9



8 jo g abed

%0004 §5'9¢1e8¢E 000 S5°9€1'e8¢E
%6108 GL50Z'seY- 00°22L'S92'C S9°125'0€8'L

200

gt'0

yL0-
%0°00L vi'€26'LbT 00°0 vL'€26'LYE
%00 00°000'5.€ 00°000'G.¢€- 000
%1199 98'9.0'2ZL- 00°000°'s2€ vLEZB'LYT
Y%Cl'LL €0'6.9'¥6- 00°000'sZY L6°0ZE'0EE
%8v'6L 9v'09Z"0t- 00'000'0S ¥S'6EL'6
%65t 95°90¥'86- 00°000'00% r¥'€6S'L
%0°0 00°008'681 00°008°'G81~ 000
%8'€8 Lr'99v'aG- 00°008'09¢ 65'€EE'Z0E
%2LL 08'262'vp- 00°000'0S 0520L's
%68°LC 0l-€s0'6e- 00°000°'0S 06'9v6°0L
Y%bL L 00°002'29- 00°000'0. 00°008'L
%6'v6 ce6s1L'62" 00°92€'LLS 89'994 ¢S
%SS'v0L 0SSy 00'000'L 0S'sP0'L
%S1L 9L0L8's- 00'000°9 veecy
%iv'ZS 82'6LE2- 00'000°S 27029
%1c'6€E S0'LeL°e 00°00S'y S6'89.L'%
%y06vL 65°€06'Y 00°000°0} 65°€06'vL
%0°0 00°000°G- 00'000°S 000
%EeY v6 00'Lg€- 00°050'9 00'ELL'S
%1S°v0L 28'0L2 00°000'9 28'042'9
%16°'LS 12'525'C 00°000'9 BLYLY'E
%92'89 8.'808'¢- 00°000°2L zTisL'e
%LEV8 vL2L6" 00'00Z'9 9'L2T's

1efipng jo % 186png 1aA0 § Jabpng oL Ael - 60, Inr
aviold

010z Aew yBnoawyy gooz Aine
sainjipuadx3y pue sanuaAay jo juswalelsg

gINOD

0

ITEM#_J3b
PAGE

awoouf jJoN

asuadxy |ejot

TIOYAVd IBj0L
gy00-ss0lH
$5019

TI0dHAVd

FJOVAVA WAHOLS - 0019 18101
4N - abeweq a4 eYSNSar - L-gove
abeweq a114 e)snsap . Op9
AOVINYAO WHOLS - 00¥9

SLO3rOYd VIDAdS - 0009 {Bl0L
Buiddew pue gio - 1609
uoneliqeyay 2UNIPNNIS DIS - 9609
4n - ubisaq g ueld aosdwi 9IS - L -Z609
ubisaq g ueld Aoadwi 928 - Z609
Jreday spunoi9/bpig gWOD - 1-0609
vavos - 2909

S103royd WID3dS - 0009

ueid 16w so1em "Bay pajesbagul . 0Lss

SALLVHLSININGY 8 TVHINID - 666V 18101
uonenodsuesy - Zegs
uonewWIO JIGnd - LEES
SOOUIIJUOIOARL] UIWPY « 0EES
suonduosqng/Buiutely dw3y . gzes
juenNsuo) JeIndwos - gLes
S}asSSY paxi4 WPy - GLES
sanq diysiequaly - GLES
sanaNn - vies
suoledUNWIWOY - €155
sasuadxg unupy oSIN - ZLES
saseay/dinbg 92140 - L1ES

siseg |EN109y



SALE Keguiar vionuuy dtatement Page 1 of 1

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 -laif
(916) 653-3001 June 16, 2010

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Transactions

Tran Type Definitions May 2010 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 930,089.18
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 930,089.18

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2010, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073.T hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate sum;mary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secretary
PAGE /]




SARNTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839

5542

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Restricted transactions as defined in Federal
Reserve Regulation GG are prohibited from
being processed through this account or
relationship. Restricted transactions generally
include, but are not limited to, those in which
credit, electronic fund transfers, checks, or
drafts are knowingly accepted by gambling
businesses in connection with the participation
by others in unlawful Internet gambling.

‘Banking Statement

Statement Period: 05/01/2010 to 05/31/2010

Customer Number:

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund
Account Number 102335072
Interest Paid YTD 8.34
Interest Paid Last Year 49.13
Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of ;
May 1, 2010 ¥, 503701
1 Deposits (Plus) 4,[4\‘ 1.28
Ending Balance as of
May 31, 2010 5,038.29
Interest Paid 1.28

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of kﬂ&&?g' ,

requirements for investment policy of government agencies,

2010, complies with legal
AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

peri )g}zﬁted
W, i’jﬁ«-&&

Secretary

/ﬂ

ITEM #
PAGE

3

[N




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST Banking Statement

Statement Period:

05/01/2010 to 05/31/2010
P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839

Customer Number:

5543

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA ’

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

NOTICE: FUNDS AVAILABILITY POLICY CHANGE

Effective immediately, Pacific Capital Bank,

N.A. has amended its Funds Availability Cachuma Project Trust Fund

Policy. In some cases this will reduce the Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 295.80
number of days the bank may place holds Interest Paid Last Year 846.73

on your deposits. For more information,
please contact your local branch or call a
service representative at the number above.

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of
May 1, 2010

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

\’/{2“0 119308 05

e e 1 Deposits (Plus) 50.68
o Ending Balance as of
May 31, 2010 119,358.73
Interest Paid

The above statement of investment activity for the month of zﬁ@ﬁ%, 2010, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. T'hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indiCated.
/,?; ﬁ:l/?{{ £y %/[; 3 ‘0
Secretary ITEM # e o—

PAGE 3




2:49 PM

06/21/10
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Payment of Claims
As of May 31, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND

5/7/2010 18913  Acorn Landscape Manage... Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC. -253.17
5/7/2010 18914  ACWA Health Benefits Au...  Jun EAP 2200 - ACC. -46.02
5/7/2010 18915  AT&T Apr statement 2200 - ACC. -332.82
5/7/2010 18916 Carpinteria Valley Lumber ... Plastic sheeting 2200 - ACC. -51.10
5/7/2010 18917 CIO Solutions, LP Support 2200 - ACC. -831.25
5/7/2010 18918 Coastal Copy, LP Lease/mtce agmt KM-C4035 3/9-... 2200 - ACC. -289.75
5/7/2010 18919 COMB-Petty Cash Repienish petty cash 2200 - ACC. -220.20
5/7/2010 18920 COMB - Revolving Fund May 14 & 28 payroli/taxes 2200 - ACC. -111,801.24
5/7/2010 18921 Crop Production Services Hericide supplies 2200 - ACC. -87.70
5/7/2010 18922 Das Williams Apr mtg fees 2200 - ACC. -132.15
51712010 18923 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC. -62.00
5/7/2010 18924 Famcon Pipe & Supply CCRB PO#5071 Water quality tes... 2200 - ACC. -421.75
5/7/2010 18925 GE Capital Copies lease Billing ID#90133933... 2200 - ACC. -499.16
5/7/2010 18926 Graybar Electric Company... Lighting 2200 - ACC. -89.76
5/7/2010 18927 Growing Solutions Plant care PO#8931 2200 - ACC. -100.00
5/7/2010 18928 Lauren W. Hanson Apr mtg fees 2200 - ACC. -266.00
5/7/2010 18929 Lee F. Bettencourt Apr mtg fees 2200 - ACC. -156.35
5/7/2010 18930 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel 2200 - ACC. -130.11
5/7/2010 18931 Nextel Communications Cellular 2200 - ACC.. -625.02
5712010 18932 Nordman, Cormany, Hair...  Gen Counsel Apr services 2200 - ACC. -7,920.00
5/7/12010 18933 PG&E 2200 - ACC.. -187.42
5/7/2010 18934 Powell Garage Colorado service 2200 - ACC.. -270.27
5/7/12010 18935 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental 2200 - ACC.. -44.64
5/7/2010 18936 Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACC. -365.05
5/7/2010 18937 Rain for Rent Santa Paula 2200 - ACC.. -1,856.05
5/7/2010 18938 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC.. -256.90
51712010 18939 Robert R. Lieberknecht Apr mig fees 2200 - ACC. -284.29
5/7/2010 18940 Schwan Brothers Excavati... Equip relocation 2200 - ACC.. -230.00
5/7/2010 18941 Science Applications Inter... SCC/Goleta Reach Env. Consulti... 2200 - ACC.. -3,122.90
51712010 18942 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying statiosn 2200 - ACC.. -1,156.53
5/7/2010 18943 Southwest Services Qrtly calibration-SP/Lauro inflow/... 2200 - ACC.. -598.45
5/7/2010 18944 Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - ACC.. -511.38
5/7/2010 18945 State Compensation insur...  Payroli Report Apr 2010 2200 - ACC.. -6,537.19
5/7/2010 18946 Underground Service Alert...  Apr tickets 2200 - ACC.. -112.50
5/712010 18947 upPs Shipping 2200 - ACC.. -15.47
5/7/2010 18948 Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACC.. -179.69
5/7/2010 18949 W. Douglas Morgan Apr mtg fees 2200 - ACC.. -138.00
5/7/2010 18950  WFCB-0OSH Commercial ... 2200 - ACC. -109.57
5/7/2010 18951 PAPA PAPA Seminar-DN Oxnard-Santa ... 2200 - ACC. -140.00
5/7/12010 18952 PAPA PAPA Seminar-DN Bakersfield-O... 2200 - ACC. -140.00
5/7/2010 18953 PAPA PAPA Seminar FB Oxnard-Santa ... 2200 - ACC. -140.00
5/12/2010 18954 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Blades 2200 - ACC. -54.10
5/12/2010 18955  A.G.S. Rebuilders, Inc. Chev 6500 repair 2200 - ACC. -126.99
5/12/2010 18956  AECOM USA Inc. 2200 - ACC.. -62,136.69
5/12/2010 18957 Cachuma Cons. Release ...  Grant monies-NFWF El Jaro Crk ... 2200 - ACC.. -40,000.00
5/12/2010 18958 ClO Solutions, LP 2200 - ACC.. -1,181.00
5/12/2010 18959 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 3/30-4/29/10 2200 - ACC.. -158.12
5/12/2010 18960 City of Santa Barbara-Cen... Rubber boots/gloves 2200 - ACC.. -100.47
5/12/2010 18961 County of Santa--Barbara 2200 - ACC.. -102.13
5/12/2010 18962 County of Santa Barbara Hazmat waste disposal 2200 - ACC.. -75.25
5/12/2010 18963 Culligan Water RO system May 2200 - ACC.. -24.95
5/12/2010 18964 Electronic Data Solutions Antenna cable PO#8954 2200 - ACC. -123.75
5/12/2010 18965 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. Copies-re-org materials 2200 - ACC. -431.30
5/12/2010 18966 Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - ACC.. -3,260.51
5/12/2010 18967 Flowers & Associates, Inc. SCC Right of way-thru Mar PO#0... 2200 - ACC.. -4,100.50
5/12/2010 18968 Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts Vehicle mtce supplies 2200 - ACC.. -8.25
5/12/2010 18969 Melinda L. Fournier Apr2010 services PO#09-10-08 2200 - ACC.. -4,200.00
5/12/2010 18970 Paychex, Inc. 4/16,30 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACC.. -262.90
5/12/2010 18971 Powell Garage Chev 6500 service 2200 - ACC.. -214.42
5/12/2010 18972 SB Home Improvement C...  Back support 2200 - ACC... -16.74
5/12/2010 18973 Science Applications Inter...  Lauro Debris Basin Jul-Mar servic... 2200 - ACC... -1,772.50

ITEM # _3cPage!

S T N TR

PAGE ‘




2:49 PM comb2

06/21/10 Payment of Claims
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2010
Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
5/12/2010 18974 SD Auto Parts Oil/air filters 2200 - ACC... -47.76
5/12/2010 18975 Southern California Edison 2200 - ACC... -43.29
5/12/2010 18976 Ventura County Star Engineer ad 2200 - ACC... -679.75
5/12/2010 18977 Verizon California 2200 - ACC... -464.56
5/17/2010 18978 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd 2200 - ACC... -33.01
5/20/2010 18979 ACWA Health Benefits Au...  6/1-7/1/10 coverage 2200 - ACC... -12,645.06
5/20/2010 18980 J&C Services Ofc cleaning 4/23,30 & 5/7,14 2200 - ACC... -500.00
5/20/2010 18981 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC... - -527.26
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -274,003.11
TOTAL -274,003.11

ITEM # 2 C Page2
PAGE <X




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR MAY 2010

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 314.42 18+62 G. WEST #2 41.60
Less 2% system losses (6.29)] |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,200.62
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) (100.00)
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre SWP Transfer 0.00
TOTAL 1,142.23
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 80.93
386+635 MWD YARD 144.81
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.58
499-+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 141.43
599+27 TORO CANYON 0.00
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 22.21
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 17.61
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.41
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.19
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
SWP CRED - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 408.17
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,131.82
" SO. FLOW (903.66)
Gibralter =~ PENSTOCK {(713.51)
Sheffield = SHEF.LIFT 164.55
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (59.00)
TOTAL 620.21
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON BIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 7.36
TOTAL 7.36
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
TOTAL 308.13 STATE WTR TO SOUTH COAST 39.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 6/01/2010 METERED DIVERSION 2,486.10
iTEM #

PAGE

{a




09-10 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2010 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
~ TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,593 15,347
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 298 1,213
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake {County Park) 7 29
State Water Diversion Credit 0 418
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 100 100
Meter Reads 2,486 15,296
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 3 (73)
Total Production 2,898 16,590
Total Deliveries 2,590 15,742
Unaccounted-for 309 848
% Unaccounted-for | 10.65% 5.11%

‘ - ; GWD SBCITY MWD CVWD = SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LD. #1
Mé&! 620 367 153 7 2,072
Agricultural 41 155 415
Same Mo/prev. yr 981 899 104 312 8 2,304
M&I Yr to date 3,832 5,227 1,696 693 28 13,477
Ag. Yrto date 1,087 0 148 379 0 1,815
TOTAL YTD 6,919 5,227 1,844 1,272 28 15,291
USAGE % YTD 34.6% 39.5% 46.5% 33.0% 2.3% 42.2%
Previous Year/YTD 6,377 3,884 1,722 1,229 37 13,249
Evaporation 0 2 0 0 8 10
Evaporation, YTD 30 79 12 15 31 167
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 3,088 4,937 1,129 944 839 10,937
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 318 211 211 143 (883) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment™*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 12,728 13,425 3,991 3,900 2,607 36,651
‘REMAIN‘ING BALANCE 5,778 8,119 2,135 2,613 2,548 21,193

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for MAY to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 59 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
" Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 121 AF; MWD received 80;
City of SB received 80 AF; and CYWD received 54 AF from ID#1 in MAY 2010.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

0.05 Season:

MONTH:.  May 2010

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

344.50 Feet
71.40 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

541.60 Feet
445 .67 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

445.90 Feet
16.28 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376.00 Feet
25.69 Acre Feet

487 .64 Acre Feet
3.41 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

746.27 Feet

175,844 AF
2,854

1,467.5 AF
2,257.9 AF
0 AF
441.9 AF
0 AF
59 AF
-2,174 AF
2,592.9 AF

24.03 Percent of Normal: 117%

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 1 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

results in 1110 AF reduction of storage.

ITEM#__ Ya

PAGE _

—

e



§19'2 VLOL
dag v
By b and B oy
ng
unp |
§192 L€l 86 0 0 0 Rew B
6992 98.L1 £801 0 0 0 idy Lt
8992 0081 8801 9914 0 991 =T = €
2182 0081 201 562 0 562 984 .
y082 008} $901 ves 0 vze uer = o
£682 0084 £601 ¥6¢ 0 ¥6¢ 290
S8z 0081 Sv0l 1Ly 0 0L¥ AON
1882 0081 1801 £89 0 £89 PO
{e1o} oy BT 5) eI {210l Huop
STONVIVE DNINIYNTY
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
¥G s 0 ¥G +x3 1#AI Aep 0 0 0 0
L vl 0 v X3 L#A) idy 0 0 66~ G6
Gl Gl 0 Gl +X3 L# e 0 0 11- 1L
6 6 0 6 +X3 L#QI 994 0 0 0z- 0z
) Ll 0 LLexd L uep ] 0 e Ly
8 8 0 g+x3 L 8( 0 0 0g- 0S
8 9 0 g+ X3 L#Q! AON 0 0 S0l- G0l
vz vz 0 yZ+ X3 L#A1 100 0 0 Gel- Gel
£18'2 008°tL £10'L 6 0 a2 jeg wbeg o 16y 9N 1By 19N
1210 ov g oV ET e} ITINAIHOS INTHUND HILVM 39VHO0LS
SNOISIATY ANV 31NAIHOS SNOISIATY GNY 31NAIHIS SNOISHNIANOD
2iz'l 8.6 £69 Py6 £182 =]}
0 ] dag
0 g Bny
0 0 e
0 Y unp
80¢ g5l €61 0 0 0 0 0 80¢ ggi £51 Repy
3 i 61 1L 56 991 691 L 661 g8 piL 1y
0 0 0 A LL 62t Lel Z 12} 15 gL e
0 0 0 6 0¢ 62 8z i 8z 6 6l g4
0 0 0 €2 Ly 0L 69 1 69 £z gy uep
0 0 0 Y 0$ 1L 9L i 9L 12 il 28Q
0 0 0 101 S0t gLz 0Lz ¢ 0Lz 201 0l AON
0 0 0 9zl gel L9¢ G492 9 692 £z Al v6 £182 190
{ejol 1By I N 16y 9N 1elof _Ng BAT by 12N BB SNOINBld  JB3A BNy yiuopw
199-210V uoneI0||Y ] 1984-210y 1994-210y 1onokieD  9Inpayds
ANIWATLLNT LNIHNNO OL SIONVIVE H3IA0ANHYD OL a3sn ¥ALYM TV10L penaiddy
GIOUVHO QISN HALYM QAONVHO @3SN ¥ILYM

01/0€/6 ‘01 60/1/01 €S A JORHUOD

GLILEIS "F'W OO Agq pajepdn ise

12053513 Jo1R AR Aolien enaludien :Aug peguod

ZOBL-HGLIE LOVHLINOD - LOAro¥d VINNHOVO
QI8N AJLYM 40 AUVINIANS



6LL'G Y101

6115 2802 169¢ b 0 0
0089 00¢e 00S¥ 0 b= 0
199/ 6EVE 8775 I- 0 0
1068 00s2 1009 0 b= 0
6106 €662 969 b 0 0
FAR L) 9962 9v89 08¢ £ £8¢
G6£6 9952 6289 L0 8vs 6501
1186 9962 1189 43 9.8} 8602
ey, oV I'N oV BN =ty
SADNVIVE ONINIVINGY
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
¥4} 12k 0 RARS CRE 7]
Le 1e 0 LE+XH 1#Q
¢ FA) 0 ZE+X3 L#
4 1z 0 L2+X3 L#
€2 £z 0 £THXF LH
il m 0 LL+X3 L #CH
8l gl 0 gL+x3 LHQ!
g g 0 G5+X3 LHAI
2286 996'2 96.'9 £56 T 280'c leg uibag
1810, oV I’ ov 9N 1210,
SNOISIATH ANV S3TINAIHOS
Zkl'y 812 vZ6 0 0 0 0 0
968 65t 65 0 0 0 0 0
AR} 19 118 0 0 0 0 0
£6¢ £e 095 0 0 0 0 0
95¢ €8 £2¢ 9¢ 8ve €8¢ £8¢ i
0 ] 0 12 GvG 999 99 z
0 0 ] 122 8Z8 gp0'L 0001 2
0 0 0 R4 65L 066 148 61
{810 1By 1% N 16y 12N
188}-0.10Y Uoiedojiy _ 183}-2.0y
INIFWITLILNT LNINEND OL SIONVIVE IACANNYD OL
AIOUYHOI A3aSN YILYM a3DAUVYHD g3Sn HILVM

O1/0E/6 “01 60/1L/0) JE8A JOBHUOD

&
> V)
dog
Bry
nr
ung
Aepy +: 14
iy M G
gicin] R E] A
94 E o
uer
80
ACN
10
Ljuop
dag
By
g
ung
Aeyy 0 0 b- !
idy 0 0 L 1~
Sepn 0 0 b !
ged 0 0 i b
uep 0 0 Gpe- She
ple) 0 0 0 0
AON 0 0 0 0
180 0 0 0 0
o 1By 18 N 16y e N
IINAIHOS INIHUND HILYM FOVHOILS
SNOISHIANOD
180} 2£8'S 890¢ 2286 |ejo)
0 0 deg
0 0 By
h 0 e
0 0 ung
8lz ves Aepy
8l 654 iy
19 11g Jepy
£E 08¢ ged
89 iy uer
1zl £pe 29Q
Blz 128 AON
ez oL 880¢ 7Z86 0
JB8A sSNOiARIY JBOA WBLND CuCO_Z
Janokue) anNpsyos
a3sSN ¥31YM TVLOL panoiddy
OLLEIS "a W OO Aq pajepdn 1se
10LESICL JojRpA BI8I0D) A3 wenuod

Z084-MSLI# LOVHLINGD - LOBMrOHd VIRNHIYD
QSN YFLVA 40 AUVIANNS




9¢1'z WLOL
9giz 602 1261 0 0 0
¥OrZT 052 viez 0 0 0
£992 652 yove 0 0 0
WiZ 69z 9.¥? 0 06 06
izie 6oz 9% 0 81 £81
ZLiz 59z Lpve 0 £ve zve
0042 69z Geve 0 S8y yoy
8892 592 £eye 0 6.1 614
6T 1oy 18N 10y 1’8 N e1oL
SIONVIVE ONINIVINGY
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
08 08 0 08+X3 L#Ql
0z 0z 0 0z+X3 Ll
12 4 4] [FANERE 6]
i i 0 rL+Xd L#G
Gl Gl 0 GL+X3 LG
2l zl 0 zi+xg Lxal
I43 Zl 0 ZL+X3 LAl
JAN JAS 0 LE+XT LHQH
159'2 g9z 98¢£'z 0 621’1 621t jeg wibag
0L 1By BT 16y 13N oL
SNOISIATY GNY 3NAIHDS
g0v X% 19¢ 0 0 0 0 a
612 6 0tz 0 0 0 0 0
66 9 €6 9 8 06 06 0
0 0 0 € 16 6 6 0
0 0 0 9 €51 651 g5l !
0 0 0 8 yel Zvl ikl i
0 0 ] o 52 567 62 £
0 0 0 891 Z8t 0sg the L
[ 1oy X 1By 12N 0 e
188-8.0y uoedo||vY _ 1984-210V
ANIWATLILNT LNIHEND OL SIONVTVE HIAOAHNYD OL
JIDUVHD GISN MALYM g39HVYHD a3SN ¥ALYM

01/0€/6 03 60/1/01 -JBOA JORAUOD

g
deg L 9
Bny
g m
unp
e B "
idy M G
ey [T A
ge4
o = o
o2(
AON
10
Yuop
dag
Bny
g
ung
Rep 0 0 0 0
idy 0 0 ] 0
Jep 0 0 9 9
ged 0 0 € €
uer 0 0 9 9
29@ 0 0 8 8-
AON 0 ] ov ov-
10 0 0 89l 891-
YIuop 16y 13N 1By 18
JTNAIHOS INTHHND H3LYM IDVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD
#82 095’} 6ZL1 1692 [eio].
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 h inr
0 0 unp
i Aew
8 idy
; e
ged
ugp
280
AON
6211 1592 10
_ 1E@A SNOIABId JEBA JBNND cucos_
1984-210y janolien  9INPayYos
a3SN ¥3LVM TVLIOL panoiddy
BLLEIS "FIN 0D Ay pajepdn 1set
JOLSISIC] SSIEAR OUGOIUOR ANug penuo)

ZO8L-YS LI LOVHLINOD - LO3rCHd VIWNHOWD
Q3snN HaALYM 4O AUVYINIAINS




8118 L0l
dag 7
By
ing
unge # E
8118 0 8118 0 0 0 feyy - o
80¥8 0 808 0 £5¢ €62 iy LLl <
88€8 0 8828 0 9.8 9/8 e e o
19¢8 0 19¢8 0 6281 0gel ged -
£6€8 0 £Ge8 0 9981 9981 uer
o] 0 8ce8 0 v£9Z Ggoz 290
9ze8 0 9zes 0 6528 96ze AON
7158 0 7LES 0 LiLY LiLY 120
oy T 'S el UUOWN
SIDNYIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 By
0 0 0 ne
0 0 0 ung
08 08 0 08+x3 L#QI Aeyy 0 0 0 0
0z oz 0 0Z+X3 LHOH sy 0 0 0 0
1z 1z 0 LZ+X3 LB 1Bl 0 0 0 0
i vi 0 YL+X LHCH a4 0 0 0 0
Gl Gl 0 SL+X3 L wep 0 0 0 0
zl 4} 0 FARECRE a ! 280 0 0 0 0
4} zL 0 Zi+XT LHO RO 0 0 0 0
1€ .8 0 LE+XT L ©o 0 0 0 0
112'8 112'8 LE6'Y 186’y jeg uiieg LU 1By 18 By 19N
oy N s jelo). FINAIHOS LNIYHND HILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY NV JINGIHDS SNOISHIANOD
1867 128 ©eL
dag
Gy
ne
ung
0ig 0 0Lig 0 €62 €62 052 7 Aepy
0 0 0 0 €29 ez9 819 g 819 g419 sdy
0 0 ] 0 o4 ¢6h el Vi 9bb ap e
] 0 0 0 L£G 186 289 g 259 zes g8
0 0 0 0 89/ 99/ 29l 9 z9. 29 uer
] 0 0 0 129 129 SL9 9 GlL9 519 veQg
0 0 0 0 9i8 9.6 668 L 668 665 HORY
0 0 0 0 99L 99/ ge) 1 gel cel 186¥% 128 1BO
18101 oy I8N 1By 19N _maok . IBOA SNONBId  JBSA WBMND YILOW
JEETE=YS1Y] uoneso|y 199}-810y 199}-3i0y 1Brokie) EllpleIVal
ANTWTILILNT LNIFHENO OL SIADNVIVE HIAOANHVYD OL Q3SN HILYM VLOL panoiddy
QI9UYHD ISN YIALYA QI9YVHD JSN H3ILYM
OMLEIS 'S W 0D Aq petepdn 3seT]
glegien qjueg 1o amo ”Bzcm joeljuo)

0L/0€/6 ‘03 60/1/01 Je8 A JOBRUOD

ZOBL-USLIH LOVHLNOD - LOIFOHd YWNHOVYD
Q38N WILYM J0 AHVININNS




MK =
oS’y IVLOL
dag # L
Bny M G
inf il A
unp W o
89/1 18¥L 0Ls 66¥ 082 8./ v Aepy
£012 871 919 66% S62 £64 ot idy
8817 Sl £v9 66V £08 L08 vz sen
1122 Z651 589 66% 60€ 208 oL ge4
5862 9651 6e. 66¥ zie 118 66°L uep
86£Z 9091 £6. 66¥ gig Gig 50°2 290
8tve 1291 128 66¥ 0ze 618 82'S AON
86¥2 Zvol 958 66¥ 628 828 Sr'g 00
12101 by X 1By 18N ejo} pasn 4V Lo
SFONVYIVE ONINIVINDY SMMVYE ALNNOD
0 dag
0 By
0 e
0 uap
(se€) {(6ze) (go1) 08-PMW/O8-Ailo) 1 Z 1 -pMB/yG-pmas x3 Aepy 0 0 0 0
(s8) {8s) (z2) OZ-PMUSOZ-AD/ L E-praBriy 4 -paand X33 idy 0 0 0 0
(68) (1) {zy) L 2Py L Z-AH01ZE-pmBIG L -praD X33 ey 0 0 0 0
(83) {r) {rs) P L-prLLY Y L-Apo/ L Z-pmB/G-pmAD X3 ged 0 0 0 0
(vo) {ob) {vg) SL-pM/GL-Ayo/eZ-pmByrL L-pmao x5 uep 0 0 0 0
(6t) (s1) (ye) ZL-pmuyz L-Auoss L-paiBig-pmas x3 s8Q 0 0 0 0
{0g) (12} ®62) ZL-pmayz L-Ayoyg 1 -pmBrg-pmno x3 AON 0 0 0 0
(gs1) (8z1) (52} LE-PMUWY LE-RUD/GG-PrBroZ-prand X3 100 0 0 0 0
169'2 022°1 188 667 0ve 6£8 jeg uibeg yjuop 1By 13N 1By 12N
{2101 by I8N 1By L jejoL IINAIHOS LNIYUND HILYM ADVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV FTNAIHDS SNOISYIANCOD
0g 0 08 6€8 1592 12104
0 g dog
v} g Bny
0 0 nr
; ; 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 gl gl Z : Z 0 2 Aep
0 0 0 0 8 g £ 8 e 0 ¢ dy
0 ] ] 0 9 9 Z ¥ Z 0 z Jep
] 0 0 0 £ ¢ i z L 0 It ga4
0 0 0 0 14 ¥ z z Z g z uer
] 0 0 0 14 ¥ Z Z e 0 2 %8
0 0 0 0 6 6 5 £ =~ 0 g AON
0 0 0 0 i L 9 5 19 0 g 658 1582 00
[BjoL 1oy KT 1By 18IV  leo) ANg elol iby Jesj snoinald  JEAA UBLND ypuopw
198)-210y 1994210y 1838)-2.10y
INIWITLILNT LNIHNNND OL STAONYIVE UIAOANNYD OL 38N ¥3LYM VI0L upain ajnpayog
QIDUVYHO JSN HILVYM AIDUYHD ISN HILYM abeloig paaociddy

01/0€/6 0} 60/1/01 [JE®A 10BAUOD

BLILEIS 'S 0D Ag poepdn jsey

L#01 ‘101810 UONBAISSUOT) JSIEAA JOATY Zou ), elueg A penuon

Z08L-HG L LOVELINOD - LOArOHd VWNHOVD
QASN ¥3LVYM 4O AUVRIANS




¥61'12 WLIOL «
deg v
By
np
unp nmﬁ
9LY0T 80YS 9£251 86 082 8LL 9¢', few
#voze €285 1289t 667 L¥S 910} 00°¢ dy =
Y6182 £v09 16141 #99 6LLL yreL 102 JE i
G9.¥Z 1619 80981 ¥6. 12L1 2252 ov'L go4 for
8652 7619 79161 zz8 29eT §81¢ 66'1 uep =
1262 1829 1iv61 [Ix4} 962¢ 696¥ 6¥'2 29
vii6e 2629 Z9v61 Livi 809% 6109 826 AON
#1162 €129 Lyp61 Y061 G699 6568 Sv'9 190
1ej0]). 1y e 16y I's N g0l pasn "4V Yluop
SADNYIVE ONINIVIHIY SHYUVYA ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 deg
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 (622) 622 0 0 0 Aepy g ] L L
0 (89) 86 0 0 0 idy ] 0 $6- 76
0 (Ly) Lt 0 0 0 1Bp 0 o L zL
0 ) 14 0 0 0 ged 0 ] gi- 9
0 (o1} oL 0 0 0 uer 0 0 99¢- N
0 (51) Gl 0 0 0 083 0 0 v zv
0 (12) 12 0 0 0 AON 0 o 59 g9
0 (gz1) 8zl 0 0 ) 100 ] 0 ee £e-
#12'62 LOY'9 £Le'6l 9682 1469 LE6'0L feg uibeg IO 1By 13N 16y 18
1810 1By 18N 1By XD Bjo) FINAIHOS INIHUND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZIY ANV ZINQIHOS SNOISHIANOD
262'6L 0681 Lpeel : 1601 pL162 iz}
0 G deg
o 0 By
0 g Hiy
; 0 0 ; unp
8222 iy 7181 0 892 89z g5z oL Gar'e iv 1z %189 Aeyy
0544 291 886 9 9z. 896 98/ L 1e6°L £ee oL %ZE 6 iy
116 19 06 96 029 8/ 599 bl 9e9'1 2l Ze - %08 ¥ BN
£65 £¢ 095 ZL 169 £99 gsg g i Gp €071 %ere g4
96¢ XS £2¢ 59 0ze'L PEEL Ll L 08l 86 ZE91 %SL Y uep
0 0 0 961 vGe'L e i 86¥' 1 a5l rel %el v o8g
0 0 0 89¢ ZL'z ogrz Sl vy’ Go¢ 180z %LL9 AON
0 0 0 6z8 £68°L 8e¢ olez 89 ole'z S G641 %6r9 1£601 #1162 100
1elo4 1By 19N 16y 19N 1elo| JBBA SNOINBIY  IBBA WeLnD Iuopw
199)-810y UoNeoo||y | 199)-8.10y 199}-310y Hpain 3|Npayssg
INIWITLLNT LNINEND OL SADNYIVE HIAOANNYD OL aasn ¥3LVM vloL abeiolg  panoiddy
AIDUVHI a3Sn YILVM GIOUYHD d3SN HILVAM
OLLEIS "GTINO™D Ag pajepdn s
0L/0E/6 01 60/1/01 -1e3\ Joesuo) AsusBy sejeps "00) vivgIRg BlURS AU penuon

ZOSL-ASLI% LOVELNGD - LO3royd YINNHOVD
QI8N Y3LVA H0 AUVYINAING

|

PAGE



ITEM #__Ya

(193BM mw:m: X3 10 LAl ‘ADMYAS 2pnidul 10U $80Q) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - ONILNNOODV LOAr0oYd ¥ILVM FLYLS gIN0D

0 m«:.l» 0 0 0 o 2z Jo o [z Jo _o 0 o o _o o o _o Jo o o o o Tue fejol
0 0o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fo Jequiedaq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o JequienoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 19900
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jequisideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1snbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 Amnp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 8§ [} 0 66 4] 0 0 o] Q 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 c 6S Reyy
0 0 0 0 0 0 LS 0 0 5 Jo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 LS jdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 zs 0 gi- Jye fo 0 0 0 o |o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 Ve yosep
0 0 0 0 0 0 s¢ 0 ol- sz Jo 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST Aieniga4
0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 gz lie Jo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L£ Asenuep
0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmid ‘fed

oLoz
08 01 [paIols oy 01 O 0 e 01§ O 0} Jiidg/dendpaio)s Bye] ol 05 o) ) il 08 0} peiojgpe] o 98 01 | (iidS - Jpsiois e O MIN O OS 0 umém iviol | HINOW
paRd 01N PAled SASH pARa | pARq omwo1 eaeal prea ame pasal pasa gs paea f paieal  deam amm paea fisueil paa amao paiea | anataa

/0

PAGE

0 Q 0 (44 0 [44 b0l |0 0 Lb0L 1S0L _c §0L 10 _HH 0 £8L |0 0 €9 10 0 wo |0 LEST jelo}
0 Q 0 0 0 0 [73 ] 0 ZL 0 [¢ 0 0 o) |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [44 i8quisdeQg
0 g 0 0 [0 0 86 0 0 86 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 86 JSqUISAON
0 9 0 0 0 0 S6 0 0 S6 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 S6 J8qO0
0 0 0 0 Q 0 00l 0 0 0oL §0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001 Jaquisydes
0 0 0 0 0 0 004 0 Q 0oL R0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 001 snbny
0 9 0 [44 0 [44 Zhi 0 0 A1 (] 0 0 0 o) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yel Ainp
0 0 0 0 0 0 L6 0 Q L6 0 0 0 0 Q 0 €9¢ 10 o] fojels 0 0 0 §09¥ sunp
0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 g6 0 0 S6 0cz {0 0cc {0 0 0 ooy |0 0 ooy 0 0 0 SlL fep
0 0 0 0 00 Sy 0 0 Sy 182 {0 8¢ #0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 (A% judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 e 0 0 L 62k |0 6zl |0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 o 0 991 ualepy
0 0 o} 0 0 0 89 0 0 85 ¥9 0 ¥9 0 o] 0 0 0 Q. 0 0 Q 0 24 Aieniga
0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢l 0 0 gel IS Q S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vl Aenuep
0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 Q ] P led
6002

28 9 _,_um(_oﬂm 941014 02 01 S (9xe o1f Om o o , | 08 01 [paiois (e Q avioL HiNOW
pARa DTN PARG _Paled sAsH bARd UZ@D 0>>_zo.._ n>_m0 _u>_wQ amMmo pApd pABa 'a's U>_wO \n@>m_ Q\SE pajaq | Jsueil  pal o0 GMAD PARG B OMATIEA

(191eM 85URYIXD 40 LA ‘ADMYAS 9pnjoul Jou saod) ATINO LSY0D HLNOS - ONILNNOOIV LOArOHd ¥ILVM 3LVLS SNOD



Operations Report — May 2010

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for May was 59 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 747.02 feet at the beginning of the month and 746.27 feet at the end.
84 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through Cachuma Project facilities and
delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Conditions at Ortega Reservoir have remained consistent over the month, with weekly
monitoring of drain flow, piezometer elevations and site conditions.

Other activities conducted this month include:

e Jesusita Fire recovery efforts at Lauro Reservoir during May continued with field
maintenance and monitoring for the oak seedlings and honeysuckle planted at
Lauro Reservoir for mitigation associated with the Lauro Retention Basin project.
Project development and planning continued for the replacement of 6916” of
perimeter fencing around Lauro Reservoir damaged during the fire.

e Potholing along the Upper Reach at Sta.176+65 revealed fill of over 24” over the
South Coast Conduit. Penfield and Smith surveyed the impacted area and created
a Topographic Survey with Profile and Alignment Drawings.

¢ Planning meetings for the Lauro Dam Tabletop Exercise planned at Lauro Dam for
Fall 2010 took place between COMB and USBR. The scenario is expected to be
an earthquake, involving all levels of emergency response within Santa Barbara
County. Design Team meetings will begin in June 2010.

e Progress continued on the 2" Pipeline. A complete status of the project is included
in the board packet for the June COMB board meeting. The Operations Crew
continued weed abatement and spraying efforts at Glen Anne canyon along the 2™
Barrel alignment in preparation for the 2™ Barrel project.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month included:

e Sampled water at North Portal Intake Tower

e  Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams

e Read meters, conducted monthly dam inspections, and flushed venturi meters

¢ The COMB Safety Committee inspection of facilities took place at Lauro Yard.
Inspections are conducted on a bi-annual basis.

ITEM #
P AGRO52010

4b

/




AGENDA

PROPOSITION 50
Project Proponents
Thursday, june 10, 2010
10:30 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

Location: CCWA, 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, CA 93427

Conference Call In Number: 805.681.5400
Passcode: 554695#

10:30
Welcome and Introductions
Public Comment for ltems not on the Agenda

10:35
Report of the SWRCB Site Visit, May 11-13
Reports on Project Status from Proponents

f1:10

Update on Prop 50 —~ Anticipated Project Change Schedule and Procedure and
request to extend the State Contract for | Year Developments in various projects’ scopes, timelines,
budgets

11:30
Status of the DOF Audit
Review of the Corrective Actions Required from Proponents

i1:58
Next Steps
Schedule Next Meeting

Adjourn

ITEM#__Yc

PAGE |




Santa Barbara County Public Works Department
Flood Control ¢ Water Agency

Mr. Scott Couch, P.G. and Ms. Kelley List
State Water Board

Division of Financial Assistance

1001 I Street, 16th Floor

Sacramento, CA 958[4

May 27, 2010

RE: State Agreement Number 08-613-550, Proposition 50 Integrated
Regional Woater Management (IRWM) Implementation Grant
Agreement - Project Modification Requests ' -

Dear Mr. Couch,

During your most recent visit to the Santa Barbara IRWM region May 11-13, 2010, you
and Ms. List had the opportunity to meet with the Proposition 50 Component
Representatives who are seeking scope, budget and/or timeline changes. At these
meetings and site visits, you and Ms. List were able to discuss the nature and justification
- for these specific amendment requests. The tables included herein summarizes the
anticipated Components’ amendment requests and also prowde an explanatxon of the
grounds upon which these requests are being made. ’

In addition to the individual project changes which are being requested, the County of
Santa Barbara is requesting an extension of the Agreement (Staté Agreement Number
08-613-550) of one year in order to accommodate various project changes and delays as
noted in the table ‘

TEM#__Yc

PAGE &

Scott D. McGolpin 123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, California 93101 Thomas D. Fayram
Public Works Director ' PH: 805 568-3440 FAX: 805 568-3434 www.countyofsb.org/pwd/water Deputy Public Works Director



I'hope that this letter provides you with enough information upon which to proceed
with our request. Please contact me with additional information regarding process and
timing. | can be reached at (805) 568-3542 or via email: Mnaftal@cosbpw.net if you need

any additional information.

Sineersly, “" ,

att Naftaly
Santa Barbara County Water Agency
Water Agency Manager

TEM#__ Yc¢
PAGE ___ 9

e —



J
7| =
|
i L
= (5
W
= o
ae|dwon josold ON ON ON apelbdn 1ueld uoleLLRPaY Jajema)Sep [euoibey] SodwoT aso eben Bisguspuep 1
ajejdwoy joafoig ON ON ON Wa)sAg JajBAA Pajkosy as Aunos eunbe cL
pajsanbay juswese|dsy 109o1d S3IA S3A S3A uoeiqeysy ||IapA opiedy ueg am esjon 43
abueyn oN ON ON ON Uonedojsy sul 1emag MID 0Ipad UES/any malalie as Eepejon L
ON ON S3IA juswanoldw) Addng Jsjepn aso ewelng oL
abueyo oN ON ON ON uoRdsuISI( Jueniyl d LMM aso ewekng 6
S3A S3A S3A [BAOLISY OPUNIY @ YSUBWE ‘ssjwwog By Aunod 8
8j8jdwo 10801d ON ON ON 2 9seud uoisuedx3 d1MM BLUEW BIUBS JO AID] 2
sBueyo diysiosuodg ON S3A S3A UOKEI0}SaY PUE [0UOD POO]4 D UCISSIY JamoT] gsjofo| 9
S3A S3IA S3IA uaweoldw] 41N sdnepenn o Ay g
S3A S3A S3A Jyonay WalsAg Jejep aso eljewse) 14
SIA S3A S3A HSY ‘ows( pue sjuswano.diu) auyadid suoz [eiusy QM AsjieA eusjuidie) e
ON S3A ON 108f0id uopedO|aY Jemes sunig asewsjudien} g
ON S3A ON Josfold [21eg PUZ INPUOY JSEOD 'S gnNoD L
aJoN 18bpng auljawi ] adoog 193l0dd Aouaby ouodulos

pajsanbay suoljesyIpow

0102 2z A=y ‘uoiBay WMYI AJuno) eieqleq BjUeS ‘055-€19-80 "OU JUeWealby - g UOHISOdoIg
sebuey) josfoid pasodoid Jo Alewwing




siyl -edoos

pepuswe Ajjybljs sey QmA eusjuidied ‘'sabusjieyo UOHEUIPJO0D PIOAE

0} J8p.1o Ul s1 sNy} ‘AMAD SE Bale swes au}l Ul diom Jno Buikiies Ajusalind
S| sueljje) — pajsanbail ale sebueys jobpnq pue suljowy ‘edoog

(s1038) Jo8lul UBO |]om By} douts A|ddns Jeyempunolb g soepns S, AMAZ
au Jo Anjigeden esn aAouNnfuos sy} 0] sppe — YSy uoljesisu mM“
’? SjuswaAolduy) suljadid auoz Jenus) — qoM Aajfea eusjuidien — ¢

zLoz/s Hoday jusuodwo) |eul g9
zLoziy Hoday jusuodwo) yeiq ¥9
zLoz/e sBumelq jing-sy 8¢
oLoz/c JOBJUOD JO PIEMY JO S8O1ON USIUAA £ee
6002/21 $90Q UOlISINbOY PUBT/ANOY/SHWIS] LGNS zee
6002/0} suoneoyioads B sueld %00} L'ee
mOON\Or wucmEmmhmd\ Jaumopuen g9l
93e(

ang pssinsy :O_umtummﬁ_ woaj|

'SMOJ|0} SB pepuswie aq 0} sI aulawl} 8y} ‘A|Buiploosy

. ‘pajuswsduwl

aq Ajsjewunin jou pinoo jey} josloid e uo spuny sakedsies Buipuads pioae

0} ssalboid pakejap Ajjeuonusiul LIS BY} ‘QSD BIBWSED) JO SUOIIOR SU} 0}
anp Apiedoal uj sem juelb JNANYL JoBie] oy} jeu) swi ay3 Bulnp ‘sjoB) OM}
8sey} Jo esnedag "aseyd UoNONIISUOD By} 0} Juswssingwial Juelb Buiussal
pue §}s00 0s juol) dn ayj 4o 9 001 Bulhed s) josiq auy ‘Ajleuonippy

‘swiayl yied |eonuo ase sanssi bBuipiwled

pue Aem jo Jybu asay ] ‘Jsenbal ywiad Juswyoeoious ue Jo Buissaooid
JIsy} Ul suedie) o} e|geINgLe osje ale sAejep Juedubig ‘pajejdwos usaq
mou sey ssaooud siy} ybnoyye ‘eusiuidied jo AjD ey) wouy Jusiieses UE Jo
juswainooid Yim paiinooo osfe sAeja ‘syn|g ey} uc sBuipjing [e1oIswwod
Bunsixe 8y} aAJes 0] SUlBW JOMBS JONIISUOD 0} AIESS928U SjUBLISSES
Auedold syeaud Buunoss Aynoyip pejoadxaun ue usaq Sey aJ8y} Se aulpwi}
ay} u1 abueyo e Bunsenbai st 1osIq 8y — pajsonbai si abueyo auljpwily

5 N

ITEM # Y
PAGE

‘|eay EIA JO }S8M pPa)edo| SIasn [BUOljES.S)

pue [euisnpul ‘[efosswiwod Buisixe saaies sujjedid Jamas ayj aAy
eLoUIdIED UiyIM 03 synjg eusuldie) jo eBpe ay; Buoje uoieso| Juslino
oy wouj suljedid Jemas Aynelb Buisixs Jo 193} Jeaul| 000'9 Ajejewixoidde
aoe|dal [Im - Josfold uoneso|ay Jemas synig - as eusjuidien -z

'210g ‘Aenige jo eyep

uonaldwod e ypm Jeyealay) AJIOYS S0USLWILIOD ||IM UOIIONJISUOD PUE 0L0z
‘92 AInr Uo papieme aq |jim J0BJU0D SU Jey) pajediofue S|} ‘s1sppiq a|qiBie
1S8Mmol 8y} uo 010Z ‘6 sunp uo Buesl sio1v8lig gINOD jeloads e aq |jim
alsyl '010z ‘gl Aey uo josloid ayj soy pauado spig "0LOZ 1snBny Ag ubsaqg
[IIM uoiONAISUOD Jey) pajoadxa si )| 10efoid 8y} Joj JOBIUOD UONONIISUOD

8y} plgal 0} Alessadsu i Bupjew ‘swjy jo pousd pabuojoid e LU3YE] 3ARY
‘spuny} Buiyojew painbai sy} apirold 0} papasu 'sjuswesiBe [BlouEUl JOYIO
pue souenss| puoq e jo |eroidde ‘uolippe uj 0L0Z ‘1IsnBny ul panss] aq 0]
pajediolue aie Yolym Jo Ujoq ‘Jwled 0Z9dIN HESN pue ywisd »0y 40vSsSn
8y} a.e spwiad Bulpued ayy  "sseooid uopeoydde yuwued Aloyeinbai Auybus)
E 0} enp pafejsp usaq sey 10sfoid ay) - pajsanbai s abueys sujjpwin}

‘ANligela) pue soinISs Jo [9AS)] 8y} aAcidw) 0]

aujjedid sy} Buoje Jaypie} MOj} JSIEM 910W MOJJE [[IM sjuswaaoiduw pasodoud
8y} ‘PUBLLSP JO S80IN0S By} WO} Wesnsdn pajeoo) si g JIo1jep puewsp
1sebie| 8y} sey DOS suj jo yoeay saddn sy esnessg ‘jue|d uawijesls
181e/\\ JBIN [2Q BUOIOD 8} 8 (1L1dS) [uun] 910j098] 8y} 0 [elod

Uinos sy} usemiaq DS sy} jo Aoedeo g ‘Apgerss ‘Apjgixsyy jeuonelado
8y} esealoul 0] - j98foid [alleg pug IINpuo) 3seo) yinog — anon — 1

sjsanbay uoneayipoyy 109foiy

— 1UataaIbBw Miria LIoneLaIAaIdnn fiaavn) 1nramaRenvian 12apas ip1ARav noaib1tRain nn mtAaniendnl 1 iana_ AT A_nn 1A atrastian s Be v ommaae ~



=]

b

‘109fo1d 8y 10 Yiom [ENJOE By} UO J02lE SAJUBISONS

Ou SABY |IM SNy} ‘ssao0ld aAljel}SIUILPE 8y} auljweal)s 0] si jsanbal ay)
10j Uoseal ujew ay} ‘pebebus AjpAljoe uiewsal |im ssijijus yjog "sdio) sy}
0} aney (Ajunon pue AND) sanius yioq suonebiiqo aAljoadsal sy} buisew
U} 8SED 10} MO||e 0] AlJunoD) 8U} 0} pallsjsuel} aq 1osfold sy} jo diysiosuods
1ey; Bunsenbal ale Ajuno) auy pue AlD 8y} yioq ‘swll siyy 1y uessid

ayy 03 dn 108(oid sy} Buipuey usaq sey A} sy} pue Josuods josfoid ay}
se paweu sem (A)10) eleqieg ejues jo Al ayj ‘uoijesijdde oG doid jeulbuo
|y} uj ‘slosuods-09 ale eieqieg ejueS jo Ajunoy pue A9 syj pue josfoid
oy} uo pea| ay; si (sdio9) siesuibulz jo sdio) Awly ay; - diysiosuodg
‘pajsenbal aie sabueys diysiosuods pue sujjow ‘edoog

ITEM# Yc
PAGE

‘pPazijiqe}s 3 PAJONJISU0D aq ||IM SHUE]
|[uUEBYD [BINJEU '3|qISBa)} SIOUAA "[SUUBYD 39310 8y} Buluspim g Juswianal
3ueq Jo swio} snoleA g pjo Buiaowal jo 1sisuoo Ajjeisuab sjuswanosdul

By 8810 UOISSIN JOMO] O SBInjes) paquiesal)s jeinjeu sy} puedxa
aoueyus 0} 109foud [01JU0D pPooj4 ¥8a1D) UOISSI JaMo] ajiw (£ 1) syjus} aaiy)
0 auo Ajpjewixoldde jjeisac ay) jo Wed si osloid ay] Ajenb Jejem aaoidwl
9 UOIS0J4S 9oNpal ‘9oueAaAu0d pooj} aroid 0} }G UOSBJN 0} 1S 9)BiS Wol)
SUNJ Jey} 38l UOISSIP 1oMo] Jo uoilod 8y} JO UOONIISUODa] — UOIBI0}ISTY
2 |0J3U0D POO}4 ¥33iD UOISSI|y J9MO] — eleqleq EueS jo A)In -9

‘wiaisks oejoig e 03 Jaao Buibueyd o ssaooid puod Bugsixe ay Buidasy
USaM}aq 901040 S) sayew |1ouno) AlD 8y} 8ouo pauyap a9 |jm sebueyd

3U} Jo jsal ay] "ssaooud (UsudMoIYL I PaAJosSIQ) 4y Jo uolejeisul
ajqissod ayj (g pue ‘puejiam ay) 0} walsAs Buidid Ja1em pue pue|jam aioe-0g
ay} 0} sjuswaAoldwi Jo uolsiep (g ‘uoljjiw g4 Aq spuny Buiysjew jo junowe
B} Ul uoloNpal 0} anp |aAs| Juawieal) Aleius) o} sapelbdn g1 AMAM U3 o
uonaiap e (| :apnjpou; sabueys ayj Jo syusuodwod ulew sy} Jo SWOS ‘S)ep 04

‘2jelg ay) o} pajuasald aq Jm 18Bpnq pue suljew ‘edoos;uonduosap
100fo1d jeuly ay} ‘eAljeuls)je 10afold palisiald syj uo pounon AuD aul

AQ apeuw si uoisiosp souUQ "WIs) Jabuoj pue Jeau sy} Jo) SOLIBUSIS S)SBODI0)
se ||am sk 109foid oy} Jo uonoaxa ‘ubisap 10} SOLIEUSOS SNOLIBA 3Y)

pue wajqo.d Jusaling 8y} SSUI[IN0 OWaW |BIIUYS)} 8y | "AND By} Yim paleys
pue wes) ubisep ay} Aq paledeid useq sey owsLll [edIUY9] v '10afoid sy}
Jo bisiono pue Buidoos ay} 1o} ajgisuodsal Ajsnoiraid AyD auy 1e sabueyo
Buyeys Aey o} Juensind padoos-as Buleq si 10sfoid sy ‘Aussald "0L0g sunr
Jo pus sy} je pajedionue ale Jobpng pue auiewl ‘edoos ‘uonduosap joafoid
|euly ay} ‘pajsanbal ale sabueys yojew pue }o6png ‘aulowy ‘edooag

‘ojeudoidde se Ayoedes aunyny Buljepowiwiodoe 1o} suolisiaold spnjoul
Jim sjuswiaAcdwl a)g suoisuedxe Auoeded sjgejod ¥ Jolem pajohosl
ZZ ®J)1 8sn pajoulsalun Jo uononpoad 1) 4 IAMA 8y Jo} sjuswaacidw
81NN} J8PISUOD |IIM sjuswaAoidwul ajeipawwl [y Wwied ebieyosip
us1no s A0 8yl ul SYOM 84l yum aoueldwod ojul Aljigedes jusuieal)
ayj} Buuq o} sepeibdn — juawasosdwi] JIAMM — @dnjepens) jo A5 — ¢

"O|gBJIBAE S| }i SB UOOS SE 8]BlS ay) 0} papinoid
9 ||ImM UoieULIoU [BUOHIPPY "BUNP jo pud ay) Aq pauljap aq |jim jebpng
pue auljawi} ajeinooe ‘uopduossp josfoid a1ajdwod e pue malAal Japun
Apualno ale osloid ey} o) 196png pue suswl} ‘adoos pajedioiue ay |

‘'spaau Jajem s AJunwiiod ayj 0} uoinjos wis}-Buoj e ¥ sjqeploye

‘a|gelfas eplaold 9 spiepue)s yjesy olqnd jesw 0} sieaje] ¥ sauladid
pejeloosse “Muej Jajem e Buipnjoul saiyioe) pajeliouslep o} sapelbdn weishs
Jajem jo aouewlopad — Jijol)ay WIISAS I18iBpA — SO Bljewise) — §

"90UalByIP SIY} 18A0S 0}

uolngijuoo J1au) Buisesuoul si JouIsid 8YL "000°L¥1 €S 40 (830} € 1o} 1oafoid
Sy} 0} pappe aq ||Im }S0D [euoilIppe Ul 000' L LS B "Alleuld "010Z jo Jojuim

u) sadid 8y} uo Ylom pue QLOg aunp ul |j|am sy} uo ylom uibaq o} psjnpayos
st yosfoid sy sij-1ejui ue Jo) auladid jo 188} Jeaul| 000'S pRe jim osioud sy
‘Ajjeuonippy "Buissolo Aemasl) mau B 1B L0l 8y} ylesusspun Buissolo sjiejus

'dZD 8uj 0} Ajoalip jjam mau 8y} jo alj-1aul

9 sdoo| uew Jajem jo uopaidwod ¥ saul| pazisiepun Bueldal eiA (7d4D)
U0z ainssald [B4usd uleWw s,gAAD dziwido g spelbdn x abieyosal jeiyiue
1o a|gedens s jey) j|am uononpold mau B Yim sjiam noy} s,aMAD 10 auo

40 Juswaoe|dal ay) sspnjou) Josioid sy “ISleMm JOBIIXS @ UISE] 8y} Ul Jojem

sysonbay uoneosyipop 30afoid

— 11anaatfRvw eI itanpiiamardhiin fanavn) manmfRoviipn @mivas waAIRAV naaviIRann am 11naniendar 1 fanAa_ AT AL A aTIaaRu aieim



te
r7

a)isoddo ay3 uo Buusyem syy ysiidwosde o) 80e[d Ul Ys]| ©q Ued |jem 9|id
193ys 8y} ‘s swes ay} je psjonlisuod Bujsq ale ¥ea10 sy} Jo SapIs yjoq uo
S|IEM UBUAA "PSJONIISU0D 24 [lim [[Em [SUUBYD Jusuellled sy} pue paiojemsp
99 [Iim [lem o)id J88Ys auj} Jo 8pis suQ |jem ajid Jeays e Aq JBY Ui pepiAlp

8Q 0] pssu ||Im Alenise ay) Jey) smoys ubisep sy “Jsuuew jusIdIe aiow

B U} pajuaiue|dul 8q o} (Uoioniisuod 1oy Alessadeu) 3esio sy} Jo Buuejemap
PeZ]|ed0| 9U) pue uoisisalp Alenjss ey} mojje |jim abueyo edoos sy ‘Jayun4

‘pazijeal aq ueo sBujaes 1509 josfoid [ejuelsqns ‘| yoesy Jo uolped

Jamo] sy 3snf Jonuysuod o} adoos josfold ayy Buisinal Ag ‘IS Uosep\ 0}

obpuq uelysepad ayy jo wesisdn jsn| woy 'y} yoesy jo uojpod Buuiewal
U} Jo UonoNsUoD auj} 1oy Alesseosu aq OS|e [[IM YDIYm JO JSow usiuace|dal
9bpuq sy} 1o} Alessaoau suopisinboe pOY U3 40 uoiuod jueoyubis e JsA0o
M ssiuow [esepsy oy “Bulpuny |elepe) papleme Ajusoal sem yaiym ‘abpuq
1S UOSE 8y} jo Juswsoe|dal s,A)1D BU} ylIim pajeuIpIooD Ajesojo alow

89 01 V| Yoeay jo Jepuiewlal sy} mojje 0} Jepio u) ybnos si jsenbes sy |

‘Buiseyd uononssuoo spaye Ajuo sbueys adoos Siyl ‘uopneojdde

0g dold au} ul paquosap se josfoid ayj Jo Uil B} Jo8le Jou sa0p adoos

ur ebueyo sy peionASUOD [|EM |SUUBYD JO JUNOLUE SWIES ay) Ajslewixoidde
PUE S]ELUNSS 1800 Uoionlisuod sy} o} abueyo 1au ou Ajgjewixoldde uj synsel
odoos ul 8Bueyd siy | 3je810 BU} JO J93) JBSUI| 007 jeyy asow Apybis anoidw
PINom yoiym ‘ebpuq uelysepad ayj jo wesijsdn isnf 03 198113 s1B)g Wod)

'V yoeay Jo uoipod e 1oy ¥a210 BU} JO SOpIS Yjog Uo S|jem [suueyd J1oNKSU0D
0} Bujsodosd mou sie sdio) sy} pue Ajuno) ‘A1 Y] yeang uosep

0} 19911 8}BIS 'Y Uokay 1o} %@810 8y jo spls auo Buoje |jem jsuueyd

€ JO uononiisuoo ayj Joy sem juelb og doid oy "seseyd ul pejon.suoo aq
M %8813 UOISSI Jamol Jo yojals alijua 8y} 1ey) pajedionue si )| — adoog

‘aseyd uoljon.isuoo ayj ui dn

SPEL 8q Ued awi ou aiojisy} ‘sejiunyoddo uonon)suoo pejull) aie alay)
sjuswalinbai Juled [BJUSWIUCIIAUS SNOLIEBA JO 9SNES| ‘Jayund 010z ‘Aepy
Ul pajiwgns pue pajejdwod sem ubisep 9,06 Jus0al jsow auy pue sAejep
pue sabueyo ubisep usaq aaey aliay) ‘Ubisap Jo uonsjdwons oy s|qisuodsal
osje aue Asy} ‘Josfoid ayj uo fousbe pes) sy s1 sdioD sy} sy ‘8|npayss
[eulbuo sy} woly Jeak auo Apoexs payiys aqg s|npsyos joafoid sy} syssnbal

- Bleqleg ejues Jjo Ajunog sy ‘Auxejdwos ubisap jo esneossq ‘JaNaMOH 0102
4940100 Ul UoonAsuod Jo uofajdwod pue 1eqoioQ Aq aseyd ubisep sy jo
uope|dwod 9,001 pue sO0Z ISNBNy Ag aseyd ubissp ayj Jo uope|dwos 9,06
Smoys uofjeoijdde juelb jeuibuo sy ui pepiwgns 8|npayos 8y ] - aulawl]

ITEM #
PAGE

(panunuog) g Jusuodwon

—1aniaa v WD Iy 1A naicding fmaav MmiaimmaRovrivia iInoas ibHAIRav navsiIRari An 11AnIamdAs A

M mw m mm e w e aem el

sjsanbay uoneosyipoyy 30sfoid

~



9

form
o
fose

sS4 “‘wiey sul Jebpnq AousBunuod, sy woly spuny S|ge|leAe YA\ "ODIAISS JO
N0 USXE]} S| Ue] pejeAs|s sy} usym Jsjem paloss Jo suojed 000'0G jo ssoj e
OSNED |lIM sjusisAcidl BU) Sue) Jojem pajeAs|e UE 1oj pasu ay) ajeulwle
lim 03 108(oud Alddns Jsjem ay) sjiym (z -paubis si 10e)U0D By} Joye ‘Joppiq
Mo| 3y} yim Jeplo abueyo Aq pejenjobsu aq uea 2oLd aAedwos e pue
Jsixa Apealje spaq Bulkip ebpnjs U} Joj sued psjiejeg "ebelojs ysemyoeq
13}l 104 spaq Bulkip alow om} ppe o} o1 pinom aso eweAn) ‘spuny gg
doid jo asn ey} yum pue PapeojIBn0 Ajleuosess s WajsAs sy "siao}sNd
S} 0} uonnguisip o} Jold JajempunolB sy woly J1Uss.le sAoWal 0} sey

aso ewehin) Yyueld olussie s,eweAn) yum pejejoosse spaq Buikip ebpnjs
{EUOHIPPE JO UoionAsu0 (1 :epnjou sjuswsoueyus ay| "Josfoud ayy jo
Joadse Jeyjoue o} Buipuny siuy Aiddeal o3 o1 pjnom JoulsIg ay) ‘pajedionue
SEM Jeym Iapun jjam uj awes josfouid yuswsoeidas dund au} Joyj spig

Sy} ssneodeg "G dold Jspun pajeosojje spuny jueld Byl UIYIM pajepoLuwiosoe
8Q ued sjuswsdUeyUe 8say} Joj Buipuny “josloid sy; o) sjuswiaoueyus

om} ppe o] Ajjiqe ayj Bupsenbal s1 gn eweAn) ‘ebueys adoag

ITEM# Mc
PAGH

'Sue) B jo asn

o4} Inoyum ainssaud jJuejsuod Ajeanejes e Bulugjuiew 3llym spuetisp peads
[e21dA} au} yym juesisuoo smoj} Jo abuel e Addns o} sjge aq JIm sjiun esay |
"S)jun paads s|geleA yum sdwnd Js)sooq Bupsixs sy jo Jusweoejdal apnjoul
M waisAs mau ey "psucpueqe oq 0} )l Buimoyle “yue) sbelo}s pajensie
Buysixs sy} Jnoypm waysAs uonnquisip Isjem Buysixs ayj jo uojesedo moje
0} wajsAs Buidwind paads ojqeuen e Bujieysur Aq syuswsaoiduw Buidwnd

J0 uonejuswsidwi — yuswoaaosdwi Ajddng i8jepA — 4SO ewednn — g

‘eleqieq ejueg
j0 funo) pue ainynouby pue poo4 jo Juswyede( eluloye) ‘weiboly
Jusussassy joedw| [elseo) ‘swes g ysid Jo Juswyede( eluloyjen ay)

woyy Buipuny felusisiddns ul 61.'0¥L$ paaeoal sey joafoid sy - 19bpng

€Loc
0} }senbal uoisusixa Juelb e Buuinbs. SNyl ‘L L0z 12qo3o0 Ul xeuop opuniy

10 ucnesipess Aq pamoj|o} ‘0L0Z ‘S| 12qo300 Aq pejejdwios aq o} pajoslold
1. yoiym Juwued 0pg| ey} pue ‘sishleue yp3on ‘suolssiiiad Jsumopug|
uo Bupjiom s 82140 s JBUOISSILIWOY By Ajunog ayy ‘Apussaiy — susjewr

IBAY ZBU A BluBg 8y} Jo yojadis

siy} Buoje xeuop opunty Ajuo jo uonesipele 8y} sapnjoul pue euISSISowe.
Xl/elue] Jo uoljeslpels ay) 0} @oualejal ssjefep abueys adoos ay)

‘aJojaiey | "0g doid Aq pejuelb pue jsfoid 8y} Joy pajebpng Asuow ayy yum
Pejedipels 8q piN0d UBY} XBUOP OpUNnly pUe BLIISSISOLLE. Xleuie| 810w Sem
ooy} jel)} palenodsip ‘uonelsajul ay) dew o} AoAIns B sem yoiym ‘afoid sy
jo eseyd isiy 8y "ISARY ZOUA EJUES BU) JO Lpbusy ejiw pg anue suyy Buoje
XBUOP Opunly pue BuiSSISOWe. XBLWE | 8)edIpels 0} papusju; Ajjeuiblio
1osfoud 8y - adoag ‘ysanbai abueys Jobpng pue suljpwy ‘edoog

‘Yoeag Ung 0} JioAlesey Jejeiqlo)

WOl JoAr] 28U\ BjueS By} Jo weyshs uenedu ayy uiym BlwissIsowel xueuwe)
'8 XBLUOP OpunJe jo Jusixe 8y} 8]edipels g Asans — [eAoway opuny

'8 YsSlewe ] adip sauolssiwwos by ‘edeqeg ejues jo Ajunon — g

'sulbeq apls aysoddo ayj Uo [[em oy} JO UoRdniisuos usym a1ep

191e] € 1E paoe|dal Usy) pue LOIONISUOD Jaye PaAoLWa) &g 0] pasu pjnom
uoisinip Arenjse sy} ysiidwoooe o} pepesu jlem ajid 1@8ys ayj uay ‘swi

E J& 348310 83 Jo 8pis 8uo Ajuo U0 ps}oNLSUOD aq 0} SEM [lEM B J| NUEq LT

—auaalfiv el tionmuamaidun fiaaaan snamafRenvia 1apaz IBHAIRAU o 1Rari Am 11AmiemdAar 5 fmam; e m omm e

s}sanbay uoneosyipoy 30efoig

~



L

{c
<

Yaiym “1ajem pajohosl yum puewap jey buioejdel AQ puewsep Jsyem sjqejod
sonpai Apueoyiubis im 1oafoid sy ‘Jeyung “iojem psjoAoas Buipinoid

JO SUBSLU 8AOBYS 3SOD OU Inq ‘UoisiAipgns Bulsnoy suowiwon I8]S8YDUIAA
Sy} uiym pue ebueyossjul Aemesly ay) Je puelisp uonebiu sdeaspue|

ybiy Ajenneras e yym esle ue s siy | "uonebLu edeospue| ainjn} pue Bunsixs
10} PEOY $XeQ Jelpsyied e Lo} AemybiH jo spis yuou syj o Jojem pojoAoal
apinoid o} Aem s|gises) Ajleloueuy e omsiqg Sy} mojie |jim J08foud sy |

‘Buipuny

0G doid yum jjing aq o} pasodoud si ey z sseyd si }| "wayshs sy dooj

0} [eay 9j|eD Ul sulsyem Bupsixe ayj 0 jses Buinujuoo pue L0} AMH Jo
apIs Yuou sy} 03 sadid Buises sy} ybnouyy suiayem 8|qejod sy} jo uojsusixa
pue “Jao}sno Jejem pajokosl ainjny e 0} py $%eQ [elpauye) dn Buinuiuod
pue 101 AMH jo spis ypou sy} 0} sadid Buises 3y} yBnouy) auielem pejohoal
OU} JO UOISUBIX® ‘BAY JS]SI||OH Ul SUllJ8)EM BU) JO UOIEI0S) sapnjoul

Josfoud ayy Jo z aseyd -og doiy ybnouyy yojew se pssn oq 0} pasodoud

SI | 8seyd Jo 1800 ay | ‘(s)or} YHdN oy} pue Lo} AMH lan0) sabplig
Sueljjed om} ayj ul sadid Buiseo Jo uope||elsul pue say J8]sljjoH ui suleEM
AMD 8y} Jo uonedolal sjiejus joafold sy} Jo | sseyd ‘eoinles Jojem

Ul 4o Ino e 8ousiadXse Jou pinom sISWOo}sno jey) os Ajereipswiwy | sseyy
Uam Bulpssooid ‘saseyd om) oju josfoid SUIISIBAA PaJoAoaYy % aulalepn
BuissoloienQ LOL AMH-sYEQ [RIPSYIED S} Ji|ds 0} pa2Io) semM QAAD

SNy} ‘[ouod s,gpAD Jo apisino st 1osfoud sueJie/AND ey) Joj ainpayos ay|
‘©OIAISS I8jem aAjeoal siswolsno afiie] om] Jey; ainsus o) JapJo uj saujadid
Bunsixe ay) sye00j81 0) AMD Blinbal "OAY J8]SljjoH jo Juswubjeal pue spelb
ur ssbueyo ey | "psjeoo| ale suilsiem ps|oAoal pue sulsiem pLsiq Bulsixe
UB alaym sy Jejsi|loH jo juswubljeal pue Buipe.b saisua)xs SOAJOAUI Joaloud
SUL 'aAY JeisijjoH 0} (sxoel} ' Aemaaly sy} Jono) [eay dlleD wol py syep
ledpayied Buipusixe Aq syoely ¥udn eu) pue L0l AmH Jano Buissoio mau

B pjing 0} Joefoud e Bujjonlisuoo Ajussaid ale (A1D) 12109 jo Aup sy pue
suenjed osfoid ayy ypm psjeioosse S9oUBISWINII 8y} uanlb Ajoud Jsybiy
B jo siJosfoud Lo AMH-sYeD [BIpayie] 8y} jey} paululeiep usaq sey i
‘'spoeloid ssauy) jo yjog puny Ajusnns o} sjqe jou S1JousIq Y3 soulg joefoud
SuIBIeA pajohosy g sulusiea) Buissoloiang Lo| AmH-s)eQ |eipeyien

Uy} pue josloid uonejiqeyal [[oM OpJedly Ueg HSY ayj ‘Ajjeoyioads

‘s1o8fo1d Ayoud sy Jo |je ssesseal 0} pey sey jnsal e se pue suel}SUOD
18Bpnq a1enes Bupusuedxs Ajjussaid SI AMD :3senbal abuey joafoay

ITEM #
PAGE

‘splepuess Ajojes

¥ BP0 JusLIND J88WW Jou saop Yoym Jusiudinbe Bupsixe ay) aoe|dal |Im
Juswidinbe jeoujose Jsges ¥ uoneiousiap 0} anp yue} uonelse Bupsixe ay)
aoe|dal [im sue) Jable| v “elpaw 193y 3 waysAs uonely)y sunssaid sojuoyi4
941 @ ||oMm sly} Joj Jojow g dwind e Jo Jusweoe|des ay) sepnjoul josfoid ay |
‘l18m 2y} jo Ayoeden ayj siojsal o) Buiueso [esnusyo g |eoiueyds Buisn
pabbnidun aq |m yoed jenelb ¥ uselos Iem a8y “suonipuod fousbiswa
Bunesw ul isisse 3 sayddns Ayjenb Jajem apeibdn ‘Ayaonpoud eliojsa

0} wajsAs yuswieal Jajempunoib  lopn oplediy ues ey jo uoieyjiqeys.
'8 UOJEIO)S3I — UonEIjIqReyaYy ||9M OpPJeDdIYy UBS ¥SY OM B0 —-21

‘Alddns Jeyem ejqejod ‘punoib
SAOQE sy} 0} ppe 0} ‘alqissod Ji ‘pue ufejuiew o) uope)s dwnd 8y} 0} xau
pajeso] yuey ebelo)s 19jem ‘|ans] punoib ‘mau e I[elsul 0} &yjlj pjnom 0138

s}sanbay uonesyipoyy 3oefoig

— Judwealiby juein uoneluawaidwi (IMAAMI) 1uswaBeurial 101244 IPUHOIRAMY NA1RIRAII Ae IANIeAdAT 1 fAAn Arm m; omee e e



i

s

ITEM# Y
PAGE

‘|eay 8jfeDd Ul sulleyem 01 buisixe sjouisiq ay} ojul

a1} 0} PEOY SHEQ |elpayjed wWolj }ses (peol) [eay sjed Ul 1984 006 pajno.
aq [IIm suleiem sjgejod 0] 8yl 'eI8|o9 Jo AID ay) Aq aAY IajsijjoH jo
juswubijeal Jusoal ay} jo Jnsal e se Aempeol paaed ay} ojul pajejal aq Os|e
(M ‘BAY 18)S1||OH Ul aullialem pajokoal ,z| Bulsixs syl "peodjiey ouioed
uojun ay) pue Lo AemybiH Joao ss0.40 Jey} ebpuq Japub xoq peoy s)yep
[elpayieD(pajoniisucd Apmau) pasodoud ayj ul sadid Bujsea (pajoniisuoo
Aimau) pasodoid sy} ybnoay) panod aq ||im sulllsiem sy | ‘peoy sHeQ
[elpayied ul ypou Jjsyung 1984 009 [BUOHIIPPE UE PaiNod 8q [|im sul| Isjem
pajoAoal syl ‘|eay 9jjeD 0} YUOU SAY JS]SI||OH Wodl pY SYEQ [BipayieD

Ul pajnod aq [jIm SaUlSIEM BU | "Saulalem pojohoal .z 10 1994 00S'L

pue sulllelem s|qejod 0} 10 199 00G | JO UOKE|EISUl By} JO Sisisuo? Joafoid
ay] ‘{z aseyd) yosloid auijiolepp pajoAaay g aullolepp BUIsSS01018A0
101 AmH— pY SYEO [eipayies - uondiiosaq }0afold juswaose|doy

'000°0€¢$ s! | eseud

JO JS00 pajewise syl "yoyew se pajunod aq o} }osfoid ay) jo | eseyd

10} sainjipuadxe paje|al uoioONLSUOD || asn o} Ajljige oy} Jsaenbail jousiq
8yl 'pund |eisus9 AAD 8y} S spuny s,JMD JO 821n0s 8yl "000'869$ Uim
yojew pinom QMO pue ‘Joafold uoieliqeysy ||apA Opiedly Ues HSY 8yj
1o} pspieme junowe sy} si yoaiym ‘gg dold Aq paulejqo ag pinom 000'00v$
‘00°000'860°1L$ sI 109loud sy} 104 196pnq pasodoud sy “paiinboe usaq

aney sjiulad Azessaosu j|e pue joaloid ayj Joj pajejdwos usaq sey YO ID

‘eale Buipunouns anue

ayj ul uonosyold aly anoidwl pue Ajjigelal walsAs asueyus Apealb ‘Ajjenb
Jajem saoiduwl |m wisisAs Jajem ay) Buidoo "walsAs Jajem ajqejod sy dooj
pue L0} AemybiH ssoI0E aulalEM [EDILID B PUSIXS 0] JOUISIP 84} SMO|je os|e

sjsenbay uonesljipoly 309lold
— H:”Emmhmi eIy yonepuiammaidnn (iaaavi) 1uainafpimial impaia iv1inifRayu nmviRanin an imnaniendnr 1 fann_ni ncan rArs anianiiasaiBRurs Aaaman



PROPOSITION 84
Cooperating Partners Meeting

Thursday, June 10, 2010
9:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.

Location: CCWA, 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, CA 93427

Conference Phone Number: 805.681.5400
Passcode: 554695#

AGENDA

9:00
Welcome and Introductions
Comment for Items not on the Agenda

9:05
Update on DWR process
Update on Conference Call with other CC IRWM Regions
Final Project List

9:30
SOW for Implementation Grant
SOW for Planning Grant
Budget Considerations
Applications Oversight Committee
Timeline for Applications - Schedule

10:25
Next Steps
Next Meeting

Adjourn

| #
PAGE

_tce
1O



VALY 144N NS Sy




NTATION  GRANT APPLICATY,

W PLE M

il

2010

ITEM # _$C
PAGE ® .a




Buipun; uoneusiusidwy Jog buifidde siauped Aq Ajuo Joy pred 2q 0l (¢

Aauabunuos 3pNjaul Jou sso( (1

vv6'192¢ 89F'8Z1$ 919'Z1¥$ 20’0528 810'c99% [T
906'061% {eloy ang
691$ © siy oy| JoeijlioD Uo pajeunisy 'SiH Woidlogg’cz
691§ @ Iy 0} PENUOD o Pajewlis3 ‘siH wolg 0/8°12$
00001 $
906'09%
S16°1G1$ 1£6'8¢
000'se$
14/18$ © i 001 S3UINSSY|00] 88 001'8$
000'se$ ZNOW
ON ‘L NOW
‘Ajunog
S€0'228 G96'/$ (AMUROD) UORERSIUIIP v/ jUS0I5 euel 193014
SEE'9088 {Blot gng
000'551$ 2 NOW
SEE'ISLS L NOW
AousBuliuoD %g1 Jnoumm ¥8.'6€2$ 6v6'68%
LLi'e6ls ves'zLis
£22'0eL$ ‘{ejo) qng
000°09$ 2 NOW
2111°0L8 1 NOW
44/0EL$ © s14 08 ‘ucEdddy uotiejusiusduif
14/01$ © SI g9 uonEaddy Buluueldioor'ol$ 05¥'8$ japng
S68'6$ 288'06% UoeJiSIUWDY Uiy
S8j0N ”aa< ‘fdu Joy “ddy uelq o) aauejeg papuadxy ,pazuoyiny
1500 pajewnis3 1800 pejewnsy now snow SNOW 14v¥a

0102/10/90 0 se sneyg yebpng ‘¥8 doug




¢c
[ <

ITEM #
PAGE

1sanbay Buipun jo uoiod uo paseq s3sog uogeayddy jueig uonejuawsjdw)
Z NOW Ui uoRNquIU0 % uo paseq s}sos uoieaddy jueig Buiuue)y

SIJON

£0Z'2$ 919'ZL¥$ ELY'0LYS v6°1829 001 000°000'¢$ 69v'8Z1$ 004 ‘[ejoy
VN UesdQ ey eap]
€L0'2r1$ £0£'902% YEZ'¥9$ 0% vE2'v08 0005 Aouaby sarepy
20Z' LS 1£9'02¢ £2t'9$ 0% £2v'9$ 00'S ao4gs
[IVE GLE'OLS z12'e$ 0% z1z'es 0S¢ g409
YOL'2$ S1E°01$ ziz'es 0% zie'es 0S¢ gGnNoD
96.'7$ 796'9$ 891°2$ 0% 8912$ 89'L Qs eunbe
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 000 asg ewefny
0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 00°0 daso ellewse)
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 000 QOMAINS
SS1$ 1998 90z$ 0% 9023 910 AIMYAS
6L8°L$ 1¥9'2$ z28% 0% 2288 ¥9'0 L#Ql GOM Z8UA elueg
68Y'L$ 29L'z$ €198 0% €93 Z5'0 buenajog
160'L$ 265'L3$ 96+9 0$ 96v$ 620 uoyjjeng
065°'L$ 60€'2$ 6119 0% 6128 950 Biaquapuep
£28'S$ 96+'9¢ ££9'2$ 0% ££9'2$ S0 ds I1ssp ejsjon
£28'6$ 95v'8$ £€9'2¢ 0% £€9°z$ S0°¢ aM Ejejon
v8.'62$ Zvi'ies 8G9°'LLS 0% 8G9°'LLS 06 €S 40 AllS
10/'1$ 8/1'Z% zLL8 0% 2.8 090 as 'dieg
204°1$ 8/t'2$ TLL$ 0% [20%3 090 am Asilep ~died
1£9'c$ £.2'68 Zr9'L$ 0% Zr9'L$ 9z'L O}I03JUON
£88'2%- 2£9'2$ g15's$ 669'v$ L9°L 000'06$ 618$ ¥9'0 adnjepens jo AjD
L6ETES- 84S 698113 LB0YES- 00 000°05+$" ZHE 096 EHejtdIey J0-A1t9
160°12$- gic'ols 90+'1€$ ¥61'82$ 0001 000'00¢$ z1z'es 052 VMO
L0g'c- 0v¥5'GL$ Zre'si$ £00'vL$ 8% 000'6¥1L$ 6E8'r$ ) 20dwoT Jo A
691'G0L$- 95t'9% SZ9'CLLS 266'0L1$ LE'6E 000°18L°L$ ££9'2% S0'C £19109 Jo QD
89L°L¥$- g6+'g$ £29'6¥$ - 166'9v$ 2991 000'005$ ££9'2$ S0 PuIsIg Aijiueg ejsjon
666°/£%- 162'9¢$ 952'v/$ £96'29% £€8¢e 000'0.9% 682'L1$ 6.'8 (s1osloud Z) ey elues Jo Ao
aouejeg $]S03 uoneoyddy 1509 1sanbay junowy 1509 Z NON
Anuz aoueleg NOW paulquio) ddy “duw lueig 9, Isenbay juein | ddy Buluuey uonnguiuog 9, 01/9/9 - 14vya
uonejuswaduwy jeloueul - pg douy




N a
-y

Proposition 84 Planning Grant Application

CH2m Hil\

Task

Labor Hours Fee
Project Coordination 159 $27,849
Application 333 $62,100
Totals 492 $89,949

iITEM #
PAGE

Ve
| S




CH2m Hl

Proposition 84 Implementation Grant Application

Task Labor Hours Fee
Project Setup 207 $33,687
Project Coordination 259 344,924
Preparation of Application 879 $161,173
Totals 1345 $239,784

ITEM#___1C

PAGE ___ 1 [




= 4
3]
E X
193Ys sn1ojs
Huwaad ayy 4apun sajou
90T U0NI3S I35 ISl
“Huad gor uonIas| "010Z/9 paisidwod
ayd Buiniadas ut sAojap ‘070239 01 ssav04d Uy Apuaiind
0] NP PaPIDMD UIAg Asenuer ueaq wawudie [aueg
184 10U SDY 3001302 3y uoseas Sumosd| pug aya uiyum Auadoud
‘paiflzou uasq soy sappig 0107 40§ JudWaleqy 12L3S1Q 91BN B313j0D
payiionb 1samoy ayy ¢ PIBM 'E "uoseas] pue ygsn jo uosinboe
‘010z/81/s "0102/0z/v| 6007 Iudy 313idwos|  Buimois 600z 0y JudWasSEd HUMad ‘7
paAIgdad spig ‘2 60/22/9 U0 pansst| uejd uonosiold sepads| 60/0g/, paejdwor ‘Sipumopuel ‘6007
‘lenordde| paeoq Aq panoidde|-au 39 03 sjuswnaop sNie3s jeads yeuqg uswudie jaueq 9lenud papedun) Asenigsy paisjdwod "60/08/L. :wtmm ECNV uuw__ohm
Suipuny puog gINOD pue sjAog/IN0OIIY pig -Suiyeaw '600¢] puz Jo uswaleqe lie Joy paysjdwos Hoday pedwy palajdwod >«___nm:wm yoeay
Suipuad g107/81/S UO| 01 papieme S30IAIBS|  pleoq puzz yosew yote paisjduwiod P8aM 'Z DIVS paaQ Juswasey |eIUBWIUOIIAUY udisaq pue s
ade|d axe1 01 pajnpayos wswadeuen]le parosdde Suipuny]  |enuei jerowiay pue Aq ssaiBoud uueidf pue wswaaudy Aep jo]  luswisiels 1edw suonedyoads ._wnED\u_:u:ou
pIq 1030843U0) 'T uoINIIsu0) puos gINOD T UoIIeIHIIUBP| PIIM uoneladdansy ‘1| iy 49Uz 01 HwAg T {BIUBWIUONIALT jeUl4 jeduyaa) iseo) ynog
$921n135 uswaeqy 1
juatiadeueial . pag,
Q11N IISH ssloig

01/22/9 ;;“tommm
(14189 pug) 393f01d Aupiqeljay yoeay saddn ynpuoy 1se0) Yinos snjeis 1ofoag




WILLIAM H. HAIR
AOBERT L. COMPTON
MAAC t. CHARNEY
AONALD H. GILL
KENNETH M. HiGH, JR.
MICHAEL C. O'BRIEN
RANDALL H. GEORGE
PAUL W. KURZEKA
ANTHONY H. TREMBLEY
JONATHAN FRASER LIGHT
WILLIAM E. WINFIELD
CHRISTOPHER K. KITASAKI
SCOTT B. SAMSKY
GLENN J. DICKINSON
NANCY MILLER

JOEL MARK

DIANE L. BECKER
MARIA L. CAPRITTO
NANCY KIERSTYN SCHREINER
KAREN L. GABLER
MEGHAN B. CLARK
MELISSA H. SAYER
CURTIS A. GRAHAM
BROOK J4. CARROLL
SYLVIA SOTO

ANGELA V. LOPEZ
AAMON L. GUIZAR
JOSHUA M. BEST
CHRISTOPHER J. KUNKE
MELISSA C. WATERS
BRIAN D. HEFELFINGER
GANNON E. JOHNSON
PETER B. BROMAGHIM
AYAN M. HAWS
ANDREW J. REID

LAW OFFICES OF

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP

1000 TOWN CENTER DRIVE
SIXTH FLOOR
OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93036-1132
(805) 485-1000

6™ FLOOR FAX (805) 988-8387
5™ FLOOR FAX (805) 988-8387

WEBSITE: WWW . NCHC.COM

BEN E. NORDMAN
{1913 - 1985)

RALPH L. CORMANY
{1921 - 2002)

LOUIS A. CAPPADONA
PHILIP C. DRESCHER
LARRY L. HINES
(OF COUNSEL)

16133 VENTURA
BOULEVARD
PENTHOUSE A
ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 81438
(818) s86-8080
FAX (818) 789-0947

WRITER'S DIRECT DiAL
(805) 988-8347

WRITER'S DIRECT FAX
(B05) 988-7747

WHRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS
WHAIRENCHC.COM

RECEIVED

JUN 02 2010

June 1, 2010

Ms. Kate Rees, General Manager

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Dear Kate:

CACHUMA O&M BOARD

In reviewing the General Manager’s report for the May 24, 2010 Board meeting,
I noted that Blois Construction Inc. is the apparent low bidder for the 2nd. Barrel
Project. Under the Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule 3-310 (B) it is necessary that
I inform COMB that Nordman Cormany Hair & Compton LLP is the General Counsel
to Blois Construction, Inc. as well as being General Counsel to COMB. Although I
have never personally represented Blois, because the firm of which I am a member
does, this disclosure must be made. By separate letter, a similar disclosure is being
made to the management of Blois Construction Inc.

Should any kind of controversy arise concerning the Blois bid then, before I could
advise COMB it would be necessary to obtain the informed written consent of both
COMB and Blois for my continued representation.

WHH

Very truly yours,

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP

cc: Randall H. George, Esq.




*Red italic text indicates update

Permit Status: South Coast Conduit/Upper Reach Reliability Project

{2nd Barrel)

Status

5. Fish and Wildlife Service
{USFWS)

Consultation

note.
2. Received Consultation note at COMB on
11/4/09

1. Complete 9/1/09 Waiting for consultation

Part of 404 - no separate application.

Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB}

Section 401 of the CWA certification:
General Permit for Storm Water
Discharges Associated with Construction
Activity  {CWA Section 402} Note:
Section 402 Notice of Intent will not be
submitted untif just before

construction.

issued 5/20/2009
{expires March 2011)

Water Quality Certification#34209WQU06 issued.

Contractor - 401-SSWP 402 Dewatering discharge.

California Department of
Fish and Game (CDFG)

Streambed Alteration Agreement

ssued 7/13/2009

Doesn't "expire”. Must have a copy of the
letter, application and all attachments
available at the work site at alf times,

Notification# 1600-2009-0064-RS issued- CDFG action period expired
7/1/2009 and agreement was issued automatically as a result of
expired action period.

Standard Permit conditions.

Santa Barbara Air Pollution
Control District

Authority for enforcing dust controf
measures

Not required.

Permits "not required" was determined during 8-6-05 conference call.
Covered in EIR.

Santa Barbara County

Finding of consistency with the General
Plan under California Government Code
65402

Not required.

Permits "not required” was determined during 8-6-09 conference call.
Covered in EIR.

National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS)

Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act
Consultation

Pending -
Target Date June 2010.

1. USACE has requested responses to NMFS questions on 20 July;
responses sent luly 30th. Part of 404 - na separate application.

2. Revegetation Plan is accepted.

3. Clarification for maintenance, revegetation and construction
easement width at main stem of Glen Anne creek crossing sent by
COMB to Darren Brumback at NOAA on 10/8/09 and 10/19/09.

4. Steelhead Survey completed on 3/29/10 resulting in no sign of
steethead- report sent to USACE on 3/31/10. USACE will submit
survey to NMFS to issue a [etter of no-effect with informal
consultation.

5. NMFS letter of concurrence will be final by July 2010 and sent out to
the ACOE, per NMIFS staff. Section 7 Consultotion for steelhead will be
complete.

U.S. Army Corps of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act Pending 1. Pending Sections 106 and 7 consultation completion with NMFS.
{USACE) Section 404 Permit |(CWA) permit Application dated 2-2009. Nationwide Permits 12 & 33,
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation |MP820 permit for additions and Pending USBR reviewing MP620 application.
alternations, approval for Jand use
State Historic Praservation |Section 106 of the National Historic Pending 1. Draft CA-SBA-1775 Testing Report completed by Applied

Office

Preservation Act review

Earthworks June 2009. Report concludes that site is not eligible for
the National Register, and pipeline may be constructed through it.

2. USBR review of Draft CA-SBA-1775 complete, with changes
requested from Applied Earthworks. AE to complete 10/2009.

3. AE completed requested edits and forwarded back to USBR- USBR
to accept changes, approve and send to SHPO.

4. Conference Call on 1-14-2010 resuited in USBR giving urgency to
finish processing CA-SBA-1755 report.

5. Site visit scheduled 4-6-10 by local Chumash Tribal members-
Testing Report CA-SBA-1775 can then be finalized and sent to SHPO
after comments are received and evaluated. Section 106 permit can
then be issued.

6. Site visit took place, members of tribe in process of submitting
comments to USBR for evaluation.

7. Comments received May 2010 from The Santa Ynez and Barbareno
Chumash Tribes requested additional analysis of potential
archeological resources in the construction area. After receiving
COMB Board opproval for funding, COMB has hired consuitant Applied
Eorthworks to provide further onalysis and field surveying to address
concerns brought up in the Chumash comment letters, COMB has also
contracted Applied Forthworks to dacument the historic significance of
the existing South Portal structure, and provide mitigation for the
removal of the structure when the 2nd Barrel is constructed. An MOA
with SHPO will be needed to address the adverse impuocts of destroying
the South Portol structure and construction of the new pipeline within
the archeologicol spoil area.

6/22/10

ITEM#_S5q 2
PAGE

l




-
=
1
b
00°000°2S 00°09V'PS 00'000°2S jeAOLIBY 931 1-S{eJ0 L
paAOLUSI S934) |BUOIIPPY 00 09v'e - aueld yep
s00Z/ZIZ) 0S9PL LD [BAOWDY 931 || @seyd 00°008'9¢ 00°008°9¢ suelD Niew
s00212IZL OSOVLLEND [eAowRY 92l | 8seyd 00°00Z'GL 00°00Z'GlL aueld e
[eAOUIdY 88l
00°056'9ZL | 00°000°0S} 00°056°7V1 BujousJ-sjejoL
Q1BWINSD JuBWSde|dal 8ous) PasSIASY 00°000'0G1L 00°056' it Aloyoe 4 2oua4
600Z/SLI0L L01LELL D[ Brewnse Jusweoeldal sous) |eUIBLO - 00056'92L Aiojoe eous4
Blipuag

T 1280512

I A

1280512

PAGE

B ———

doag _mcowuom E) E«E-w.&u N
lledas peos-jieydsy Z0vLlL HSO
saje|d youal |elusy 05861 Bulloys youaly
|[esodsip sLgap/ieAcwal aa1 | 009/6'9 (Od 10 8piIsino) sueid e

6002/2IZL 0SOPLLE %D Jusuewted ‘nedas [2oul08|g| 00°095°0L 0008Z'L1L 00°095'01
6002/51101 LOLELLE D Aresodws) ‘siedal [eoios|d| LS 006V GL¥Z6 L£°006'Y urenug dilyd "o/039
6002Z/SLI0L LOLELLEND Jredss Buipling pays 810D | 00°810°9 008¥0'9 00°'8¥0'9 dio) Buipjing weiqg
snjeig uonduiasag PaAIaddY psjewiisy s3jeuysy Aliadold jeuosiad pue |esy

$ 33URINSY| | sjenoy
$8071 40 INJWILVLS
sejeloossy @ buiuoy 708L-00621-99 MIFANN 314
GOLEB VD 'VHVEHVYE VINVS

avod NOANYD 134NVT L0gE INOILYD01SS01
6002/L/S ‘880140 31vd
ALIHOHLNY "SNI SH43IMOd LNIOT YAOY :Q3UNSNI
€8/¥5/0605070 MIFNNN NIV

0102/8¢/9 0 se uohewiop

ONILNNODOV ADVIAVA/SSOT Jdid viisns3ar
Qyvod FONVNILNIVIA @ NOILYVYHIHO YINNHOVD




ITEM# &
PAGE

LLESL'E0T

(00°000°1)

(r17182'¢8y)

punjai QA 104 8ouejeq pajewnnsy
s|qnonpsp aoueinsu|

s1ep-0} pepuadxg/Buipusd

G8'¥£0'889 spun4 |ejoL
g8 ve0'elLe 212p-0] POAIBDS] SoUBINSU|
00°000'G.¢€ uonezUoyIny spun4 papusdxaun

Aewwing
G8'vS0'CLe vi'18z2'e8y LL6ES LEY sjejol
$G'9LL'€C 00000y vG'9/.L'€ payoene Jeayspealds 895
snielg uonduossag POAISIBY pajewilsy $81eUNIST juadinbg @ Sj00) psbeweq
¢ aouelnsuyj jsjenyoy feuibuo
SS01 40 INJINFLYLS
00'008°801 18'6.,0'8V2Z 98'v0£'60Z jORUOD UOISOIT ‘UoRRIOISY-S[eJ0L
€C19L'Y Blogiep
faning Aiepunog Alsdold 00°000'9 ypuws pisyuad
Auadoid ol - uolelolsal peoy 00°000'02 uoijBlo}Sal peoy
uoiei0}say 9782 SUCHN|0S BuIMoID
JOJUOD UOIsOLd 79'¥89'C 4d0
saloe ¢z BuipsssolpAH L£'G0E'0G 00°6L0°ZCl [0.JUCD UoISOlT EIDEDY
|0;ju0D uoisols 104 saliddng Le2€1'28 98'92S'v oj4-enby
L1/0S/9-1/1 SoUBWI0lSH JO pollad 00°'9¥.'9¢ 00'9v.'92 19iUINo 4 epuUlRN
OL/1LE/Z1 NIy} edueulIol®d O polsd 00°210'95 00°£10'9S Jailino4 epullsiy

jO13UO, U0ISOIg 'UOI1eI0}Say



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 28, 2010
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Proposed COMB Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011
RECOMMENDATION.:

Approve the proposed COMB Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 in the amount of
$2,618,614.

DISCUSSION:

The proposed COMB FY 2010-2011 Final Budget in the amount of $2,801,114 was reviewed by
the Operating Committee and the Board Finance Committee (Directors Hanson and
Lieberknecht), and was presented in draft form to the Board for preliminary review on May 24,
2010. The proposed final FY 2010-11 Budget reflects all recommended changes, as well as
additional reductions suggested by staff.

Since the Preliminary Budget review, the following additional changes are proposed:
Operation and Maintenance:

3401 Conduit Meter, Valve & Misc - Increase from $10,000 - $25,000 for
purchase of 3 new meters for replacement in the Montecito reach of the SCC

General and Administrative:
No change. Budgeting for salary and benefits for the General Manager and
Administrative Secretary positions was unresolved during the preliminary budget review
discussion. Proposed Final Budget includes 75% of the General Manager's salary and
benefits, and 50% of the Administrative Secretary’s salary and benefits.

Special Projects:
6102 Lauro Debris Basis Revegetation Mitigation Decrease from $35,000 to $0
These costs will be paid from insurance reimbursements received from Jesusita
Fire claims.

Debt Service — GWD/City of Santa Barbara only
Decrease from $650,000 to $487,500

Due to delay in the 2" Pipeline Project, repayment on the bond for the projects will also
be delayed. Reduction reflects assessments for 3 quarters rather than 4 quarters for FY
2010 -2011. Assessments will not begin until after the bond is issued and the
construction contract awarded.

ITEM#___ ']

PAGE {




Proposed Budget Total:

Decreased by $182,500 from $2,801,114 to $2,618,614

Attached for your consideration are a number of spreadsheets and back-up budget information.
The attachments include:

Proposed COMB FY 2010-2011 Final Budget

Consultants’ Scopes of Work and other back-up information

COMB Actual Expenditures Comparisons (FY 2005-06 to FY 2010-11)
Member Unit Allocations

e © e @

The Member Unit aliocations spreadsheet shows the cost allocation of the proposed FY 2010-
2011 Final Budget among the Member Units. There is a split between costs paid by all five
Member Units and costs paid only by the South Coast Member Units for certain categories, as
approved by the COMB Board in June 2008.

Respectfully submitted,

o

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB\Board memos\062810_FY 10-11 Final Budget.mmo

ITEM # [

PAGE X




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Proposed Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

06/28/10
FY2009/10 Estimated FY 2010/ 11
Account Approved Acluals Proposed Percentage
Name BUdget Thru 6/30/10 Budget Change Change
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
LABOR
3106 LABOR OPS 886,401 720,000 821,762 (64,639) -7.29%
TOTAL 886,401 720,000 821,762 (64,639) -7.29%
VERICLES & EQUIPMENT
3201 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE 40,000 25,000 25,000 (15,000) -37.50%
3202 FIXED CAPITAL 40,000 10,000 10,000 (30,000) -75.00%
3203 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
3204 MISC 15,000 5,000 5,000 (10,000) -66.67%
TOTAL 100,000 45,000 45,000 (55,000) -55.00%
CONTRACT LABOR
3301 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0.00%
3302 BUILDINGS & ROADS 16,000 10,000 10,000 (6,000) -37.50%
3303 RESERVOIRS 52,000 10,000 25,000 (27,000) -51.92%
3304 ENGINEERING, MISC SERVICES 20,000 20,000 30,000 10,000 50.00%
TOTAL 100,000 52,000 77,000 (23,000) -23.00%
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
3401 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & MISC 25,000 10,000 25,000 0 0.00%
3402 BUILDINGS & ROADS 25,000 12,000 12,000 (13,000) -52.00%
3403 RESERVOIRS 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL 60,000 32,000 47,000 (13,600) -21.67%
OTHER EXFPENSES
3501 UTILITIES 6,500 6,500 6,500 0 0.00%
3502 UNIFORMS 6,500 2,500 2,500 (4,000) -61.54%
3503 COMMUNICATIONS 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
3504 USA & OTHER SERVICES 4,000 3,500 4,000 0 0.00%
3505 MISC 8,000 8,000 8,000 0 0.00%
3506 TRAINING 8,000 4,000 4,000 (4,000) -50.00%
TOTAL £3,000 45,500 45,000 (8,000) -15.09%
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE 1,199,401 894,500 1,035,762 (163,639) -13.64%

COMB Proposed Final Budget FY 10-1T B-R8-#0.xIs /

PAGE

2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Proposed Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

06/28/10
FY2009/10 Estimated FY 2010/11
Account Account Approved Actuals Proposed Percenfage
Numbﬁr Name Budget = Thru 6/30/10 Budget Change Change
GENERAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES
5000 DIRECTORS FEES 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0.00%
8100 LEGAL & AUDIT 75,000 87,000 75,000 0 0.00%
5150 UNEMP TAX ** 7,567 2,000 0 (7,567) -100.00%
5200 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 40,000 37,000 38,000 (2,000) -5.00%
§201 HEALTH & WORKERS COMP. 72,310 72,000 88,024 15,714 21.73%
5250 PERS 39,760 39,000 53,171 13,411 33.73%
§339 FICA/MEDICARE 19,320 19,000 25,899 6,579 34.05%
5£300,1,6 ADMIN. SALARIES 228,619 228,000 294,248 65,629 28.71%
5310 POSTAGE / OFFICE SUPPLIES 9,000 7,000 7,000 (2,000) -22.22%
5311 OFFICE EQUIPMENT / LEASES 6,200 6,200 6,200 0 0.00%
5312 MISC. ADMIN. EXP. 12,000 10,000 10,000 (2,000) -16.67%
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0.00%
5314 UTILITIES 6,000 6,800 7,000 1,000 16.67%
5315 MEMBERSHIP DUES 6,050 6,000 6,050 0 0.00%
5316 ADMIN. FIXED ASSETS 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
5318 COMPUTER CONSULTANT 10,000 15,000 15,000 5,000 50.00%
5325 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTIO 4,500 3,000 3,000 (1,500) -33.33%
5330 ADMIN TRAV & CONFERENCES 5,000 3,000 3,000 (2,000) -40.00%
5331 PUBLIC INFO 6,000 1,000 1,000 (5,000) -83.33%
5332 TRANSPORTATION 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 571,326 566,000 656,592 85,266 14.92%
SPECIAL G & A EXPENSES
5510 Integrated Regional Water Mgmt Plan 70,000 25,000 25,000 (45,000) -64.29%
TOTAL SPECIAL G & A 70,000 25,000 25,000 {45,000) -64.29%
TOTALO & Mand G& A 1,840,727 1,485,500 1,717,354 (123,374)] -8.70%
2

COMB Proposed Final Budget FY 10—3%%@—%.)(]5 Z

PAGE _

¢




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Proposed Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

06/28/10
FY 2009/10 Estimated FY 2010/11
Account Account Approved Actuals Proposed Percentage
Number Name Budget = Thris 6/30/10 Budget Change Change
SPECIAL PROJECTS
6062 SCADA 50,000 40,000 46,500 (3,500) -7.00%
6090-1 COMB Bldg/Grounds Repair 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
6092 SCC Improv Plan & Design 360,800 325,000 130,000 (230,800) -63.97%
6092-1 SCC Improv Plan & Design - UF (185,800) (185,800) 0 0 0.00%
6095 SCC Valve & Control Sta. Rehabilitation 0 0 35,000 35,000 0.00%
6096 SCC Structure Rehabilitation 100,000 50,000 60,000 (40,000) -40.00%
6097 GIS and Mapping 50,000 40,000 41,000 (9,000) -18.00%
6100 Sanitary Survey 0 0 51,260 51,260 100.00%
O & M SPECIAL PROJECTS 425,000 319,200 413,760 (11,240) -2.64%
DEBT SERVICE - GWD/SB City only* 1,100,000 0 487,500 (612,500) -55.68%
TOTAL COME BUDGET 3,365,727 1,804,700 2,618,614 (747,114) -22.20%
Notes:
COLA =0%

Reflects additional salary of 25% for GM

Reflects additional salary of 50% for Admin Sec.

Health / Dental increases = 9% in January 2011

PERS EE expense = 7%

PERS ER expense = 10.671%

* Assessment for bond repayment will not occur until bond is issued
“Unemployment tax will be assessed only if needed

COMB Proposed Final Budget FY 10-11 6FT3=1dixt6 )
PAGE __ 5



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Operations & Maintenance Expenses

Proposed Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

06/28/10
FY 2009/10 “FY 2010711
Account Account Approved . - Proposed
Numbgr Name Budget Burigﬁet Description
OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
LABOR
3100 LABOR OPS 886,401 821,762 Engineer, Ops Supervisor, Operations Field Crew salary/benefits
TOTAL 886,401 824,762
VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
3201 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE 40,000 25,000 Ops & mice costs of vehicles & equip including inspections
3202 FIXED CAPITAL 40,000 10,000 Misc replacement equipment
3203 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000 5,000 Rental equipment
3204 MISC 15,000 5,000 Small tools, supplies for tools & equipment
TOTAL 100,000 48,000
CONTRACT LABOR
3301 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE 12,000 12,000 Heavy equip operators, Southwest Services
3302 BUILDINGS & ROADS 16,000 10,000 Republic Elevator; equip relocation; equip repair; heavy equip; lant
3303 RESERVOIRS 52,000 25,000 Reservoir cleaning/silt vacuuming, etc
3304 ENGINEERING, MISC SERVICE 20,000 30,000 CIP consultants, engineering training, design
TOTAL 100,000 77,000
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
3401 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & MI 25,000 25,000 Meters, air valves, fill materials, charts, locks, signs
3402 BUILDINGS & ROADS 25,000 12,000 Paint, window, lights, gravel, spray, fencing, etc
3403 RESERVOIRS 10,000 10,000 Gravel, spray, fencing, etc.
TOTAL 60,000 47,000
OTHER EXPENSES
3501 UTILITIES 6,500 6,800 Electric; gas
3502 UNIFORMS 6,500 2,500 Uniforms; boots; raingear
3503 COMMUNICATIONS 20,000 20,000 Phones at facilities/Cell Phones/Ops & Mtce
3504 USA & OTHER SERVICES 4,000 4,000 Underground Service Alerts
3505 MISC 8,000 8,000 Miscellaneous operational expenses
3506 TRAINING 8,000 4,000 Certs / classes
TOTAL 53,000 48,000
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE 1,199,401 1,035,762
4 COMB Proposed Final Budget FY 10-§ 7 &

PAGE

e



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
General and Administrative Expenses

Proposed Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

6/28/10
FY 2009/10 FY 2010/11
Account Account Approved Proposed
Number Name Budget Budgei
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
5000 DIRECTORS FEES 12,000 12,000 {Directors Fees
5100 LEGAL & AUDIT 75,000 75,000 |Audit, Legal, Acctg Consultant
5150 UNEMP TAX 7,567 0 {Unemployment Tax
5200 LIAB INSURANCE 40,000 38,000 |General liability premiums
5201 HEALTH & WC 72,310 88,024 |Assumes increase in health benefits each January
5250 PERS 39,760 53,171 [PERS employer portion increased slightly
5339 FICA / MEDICARE 19,320 25,898 |Payroll driven
5300 MGR SALARY 73,000 111,000 |75% of GM salary
5301 ADMIN MGR 96,198 ©6,200 |neutral
5306 ADMIN ASST 59,421 58,436 |neutral
5304 ADMIN SEC 0 27,612 |50% of Admin Sec salary
5310 POST/OFFICE 9,000 7.000 |Ofc supplies/postage
5311 OFFICE EQUIP/LEASES 6,200 8,200 {Copiers lease / maintenance / Pitney Bowes
5312 MISC ADMIN EXP 12,000 10,000 1J&C janitorial / Paychex / misc
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 6,000 8,000 |COX / Verizon / ATT
5314 UTILITIES 6,000 7,000 [SCE/ SC Gas
5315 MEMBERSHIP DUES 6,050 6,080 |ACWA / AWWA / CVWP
5316 ADMIN FIXED ASSETS 5,000 5,000 [Computers/Office Furniture
5318 COMPUTER CONSULTANT 10,000 15,000 |Technical Expertise
5325 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUB 4,500 3,000 |Admin Expense
5330 TRAVEL & CONF. 5,000 3,000 |COMB travel
5331 PUBLIC INFO 6,000 1.000 |Website maintenance / updates
5332 TRANSPORTATION 1,000 1,000 |Staff car
TOTAL 571,326 656,592
5

IT :
COMB Proposed Final Budget FY 10-11 6—2%—%%5‘-771&,%

PAGE



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Proposed Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

FY 2010/11
Account Proposed
Number Account Name Budget
6062 SCADA 46,500
Tesco 10,000 [Annual mtce contract; support
Vendor 36,500 |Radio Feasability Study
6090-1 COMB Building/Grounds Repair 50,000
50,000 |Repair and mtce of facilities/grounds
6092 SCC Improvement Plan & Design 130,000
AECOM 50,000 |Reliability Study - Reach #3
Ortega Resv to Carp Resv
AECOM 35,000 |Emergency Response Plan
AECOM 45,000 {Vent rehab design to 100%
6095 SCC Valve & Control Station Rehabilitat 35,000

6096

6097

6100

AECOM 35,000
SCC Structure Rehabilitation 60,000 ;

Flowers 50,000
GIS and Mapping 41,000

Outside Consultant 41,000
Sanitary Survey* 51,260

Summers Engineering 51,260
TOTAL Special Projects 413,760

* Non COMB activiity agreed to by Member Units
City of Lompoc participation of 6.8% = $3,740

Final Design Svcs.Sheffield Flow Control Stat

Lateral Rehabilitation Engineering Support
Pipeline Inspections

Spatial wave and mapplet

Sanitary Survey
Total Cost = $55,000

iTEM #

COMB Proposed Final Budget FY 10-11 6-28-10.xls
PAG

E g



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

|Proposed Allocation for FY 2010 - 2011 Budget

(Admin costs) $656,592 / (Total Budget less bond repayment) $2,131,114 = 30%

G&A Salaries = $

461,342 (Salaries, W/C, Pers, Fica, Health)

COMB (All 5 Member Units) Directors Fees at 20%

MEMBER UNIT PERCENT % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 0.2000 2,400.00
City of Santa Barbara 0.2000 2,400.00
Carpinteria Valley Water District 0.2000 2,400.00
Montecito Water District 0.2000 2,400.00
Santa Ynez River Wtr Consv Dist, ID#1 0.2000 2,400.00
1.0000 $12,000.00
COMB (All 5 Member Units) G & A Salaries and Benefits at 40%
MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Entitlement % PERCENT % DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.3625 $66,894.59
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3219 59,402.40
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1094 20,188.33
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1031 19,025.74
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 10.31% 0.1031 18,025.74
100% 1.0000 $184,536.80
G & A Salaries + Benelits = $461.342 x 40% = $184.536.80
COMB (All 5 Member Units) Remaining G & A $276,805
MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Entitlement % PERCENT % DOLLARSS
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.3625 $30,102.54
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3219 $26,731.06
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1094 $9,084.74
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1031 $8,561.58
Santa Ynez River Wtr Consv Dist, ID#1 10.31% 0.1031 $8,561.58
100% 1.0000 $83,041.50
30% of $276,805 = $83,041.50
South Coast Member Units Only G & A
MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Entitlement % | So Co Percent % DOLLARSS
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.4042 $152,388.94
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3588 $135,272.52
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1220 $45,995.67
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1150 $43,356.58
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 10.31% 0.0000 $0.00
100% 1.0000 $377,013.70
SCMU only GEA = $656,592 -12,000 -184,536.80 - 83,041.50 = $377,013.70
Total G & A DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District $251,786.07
City of Santa Barbara $223,805.97
Carpinteria Valley Water District $77,668.74
Montecito Water District $73,343.90
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 $29,987.32
$656,592.00
ITEM#__ /
PAGE 9



TOTAL O & M, SPECIAL G & A and SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSESSMENT

MEMBER UNIT So Co Percent % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 40.42 $555,031.19
City of Santa Barbara 35.89 492,867.70
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.20 167,504.59
Montecito Water District 11.50 157,858.53
100.00 $1,373,262.00

O&M 1,035,762 + Special G & A $25,000 + Specinl projects $448,760-50,000-51,260 = 1,358,262,

COMB Building & Grounds Repair / Sanitary Survey

MEMBER UNIT PERCENT % DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District 0.3625 $36,706.75
City of Santa Barbara 0.3219 32,595.59
Carpinteria Valley Water District 0.1094 11,077.84
Montecito Water District 0.1031 10,439.91
Santa Ynez River Wir ConservDist,ID#1 0.1031 10,439.91
1.0000 $101,260.00
Bond Repayment (3 Qtrs only)
MEMBER UNIT PERCENT % DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District 0.5297 $258,209.75
City of Santa Barbara 0.4703 229,290.25
Carpinteria Valley Water District 0.0000 0.00
Montecito Water District 0.0000 0.00
Santa Ynez River Wir ConservDist,ID#]1 0.0000 0.00
1.0000 $487,500.00
Bond Assessment (GWD and City of Santa Barbara Qnly)
MEMBER UNIT TOTALS (Fiscal Year 2010-11) Actual % Budget DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District 42.07% $1,101,733.76
City of Santa Barbara 37.37% $978,559.52
Carpinteria Valley Water District 9.79% $256,251.17
Montecito Water District 9.23% $241,642.33
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, [D#1 1.54% $40,427.23
TOTAL 100.00% $2,618,614.00
QUARTERLY PAYMENT
MEMBER UNIT TOTALS DOLLARS $ Quarterly
Goleta Water District $1,101,733.76 $275,433.44
City of Santa Barbara 978,559.52 244 639.88
Carpinteria Valley Water District 256,251.17 64,062.79
Montecito Water District 241,642.33 60,410.58
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 40,427 .23 10,106.81
[TOTAL | $2,618,614.00 $654,653.50

Formula for allocating costs:

1) Directors fees subtracted from admin costs and are allocated equally among all member units using .20 as multiplier

2) Admin Costs are divided by total budget to reach percentage

3) G & A Salaries are subtracted from admin costs - 40% of that number is used to allocate for all 5 MU's

4) Remaining G & A is multiplied by percentage derived above for normatl allocation among all member units

5) The remaining G & A is allocated at SCMU % only
6) O & Mis SCMU only

7) Bldg/grounds repair/Sanitary Survey - all 5 member units normal aliocation
8) Bond Repayment - GWD and City of Santa Barbara Only (3 qtrs)

ITEM #
PAGE

7

1%



7

%Ze- %ST %61 %981 _ Yol b-
Yob- _ Yol- %LL %¥ HYIA AG IDNYHD 40 LNIONIL
pl9gL9e | Lelig9te : PLy80S'E || 194°04p'E | bS0'SLL'E || Z06'vE6'T | ZSE'SEZ'E || 8S6'0SE /1390N8 WDD WID
006'L8v 000'001L°L juawiedas 3gaq puog g0
- - - - 10868 000004 00056 000004 8yL'gs 000°0D4 NOLLYDLLIPYIYD3T WLOL M
- - - - 108'68 000'001 000°G6 000'00L 8¥/'8G 000'001 H/SI13 0g-diN-/ $1809 jesunc) oads Ll
voneBry/eBe
09L'CLY 000'52¥y tv1'029'C 000'969°L Z66'5L0°Z 000'026°L 000'86¢°1L 000°0L8°L Z66'GEL'L 000'0£5°L SLO3INOMd TYID34S SNOD
118'8G - YO ABOIOIPAH
- 000'09 00002 - [sssniy ebBenp
092'Ls Kemung Asenueg
- €02’z 5EL'6G dINAEL
- viV'LL 0s.2'zet sbeweq aui4 B0E7
- - 000'001 000'2 000'001 6¥2'601 000'002 sbewe wWLOIS 5002
000ty 000'0S 87L'6 000'0S 28L'LL 000'0% 000'00L 000'00L GLZ'piL 000's2 Buddey pue g19
000'09 000'00L 69626 000'052 Lz2g8'0ey 000'05¥ 000'9L¥ 000'00% ovy'GLT 000's0e uonejiqeyay ainonig 00S
- - SYE'vrL'L - 955'0Z1 000'009 000'G1 - 890'v1 000°'0S uonel|iqeysy uiseg sigsQ oine
000'sE - 209'261 000'0SY 00z'8lL 00005t 000'68S 000'009 £6G'697 000'009 qeyay 'els j04JUQe) B aneA D08
- - - - - - - - uoieliqeysy jeuod UHoN
- - - - - - - LO¥'SL 000'6 Apnig Aouepadx3 8)i 00S
o0oo'oct 000'S.1L 108'850°1L 000'008 9lLi'zey 000'052 000°002 000'00¢ L2¥'99 000'S6 uBisaQ R ueid Acidul} DOS
- - - - - - - - walsAg Bueiepn Yaa1n uoliH
- - - - - - - - abieyoing weq Angpeig
- - - - - - - 996'Z - sajeo) (eipey weQ Aingpelg
00G'9y 000°0S 261°1e 000°0S €/2'81 000'0¢ 000'0¢ 000°09 6EC V¥ 000'09 Yavos B sepelbdn 13y moj4
- - - - - - - - ARis Anoeden o1Bojoiphy 00S
000'0S 000'0S z6l'ee 000'G. SSh'Zy 00005 000'Gy 000'05 £25'29 000°'0S Jleday spunoisyBplg gIN0D
- - - - - - - - ‘Beig 240 aN0D
- - - - - - - 00Z'L - Jue}nsuo) OlWsIeS
SLOIMONH WIDAAE HHI0D
Yold~ %lb %2C2 %EE %02~ %Zl %6 %€ %Z Y%l YRO-WBO0 HYIAAE IDNVHD 40 INIDMIL
veeiLLL'E LzLovs’L LGL'659'L PLP'CLE'L 896°v9¢°L LS0°'502°L 206°LZP'L z8€'szs'L | sLz'oLe’y | cos'esbL ¥R ORIVINSIOWIOL
265'189 9Z¢ L¥9 65L'v2S €12'9z9 oLS‘ovy 98V'9vs 209'zTy 0£0'608 688'GLY 185'6¢€8
FALYHISININGY 8 TWHINID
294580 LOY'66L'L 186'vEL L L0Z'28L°L 85Y'vZ6 595'85L°L 00£'666 zZE'9LD') 628'vE8 ZZL'ev6 ASMIALNE NP0 WILOL
000712 000°cLe 60¢°262 000°'cee 1£9'8€2 000°Z¢¢ 00¢'v6Z 066'0LE 685°'LLL 108692
SOMYNZLMIYIN ® BdD
294128 L07'988 €89'2v8 10Z'vS8 128'539 §95'9z8 000°50L ZEE'S0L LyZ'e99 126°LL9
HOBY
pasodoiy pajdopy s|enjoy pajdopy femoy paydopy jenioy pajdopy rfenoy paidopy
LL-0L 0L-60 60-30 60-80 80-40 80-L0 20-90 20-90 90-50 90-50
oLvels

1102 OL 9002 - NOSIMVJSWOD L3DUNE GYY0T IONVNILNIVIN B NOLLYHIHO VIRNHOVYD

-

PAGE



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011
BUDGET SUMMARY

The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board was formed as a joint powers agency organized
by the Cachuma Member Units pursuant to the provisions of Articles 1,2, and 4 of Chapter 5, Division 7,
Title 1 of the California Government Code (section 6500 et seq.) And the “1996 Amended and Restated
Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project -
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.” The 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement, Contract
No. 14-06-200-5222R “Contract for the Transfer of Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma
Transferred Project Works” by and between the United States and COMB, Contract No. 175r-1802R
“Contract Between the United States and Santa Barbara County Water Agency Providing for Water
Service from the Project,” and the “Cachuma Project Member Units Contracts” between the County
Water Agency and each of COMB’s five Member Units, provide for the rights to, the facilities of, and the
operation, maintenance and use of the United States, Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation
project known as the Cachuma Project, including storage, treatment, transport and appurtenant facilities,
and all necessary tangible and intangible property and rights. COMB is also provided the authority for
the financing of “costs” for the capture, development, treatment, storage, transport and delivery of water.

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE:
Program Description

To maintain and support all associated costs of operating and maintaining the Tecolote Tunnel,
South Coast Conduit and all appurtenant facilities and four reservoirs; Glen Anne, Lauro, Carpinteria and
Ortega reservoirs.

LABOR - 3100

Operation and Maintenance Labor is actual labor costs of the total salaries and benefits for a three
member field crew, a SCADA Technician, an Engineering Technician, the Operations Supervisor, and a
Professional Engineer position. The benefits include medical, dental and vision insurance coverage, a
$20,000 life insurance policy per employee, social security contributions, mandatory workers'
compensation coverage, an employee assistance program (EAP), FICA/Medicare and a CalPERS
retirement contribution (2% @ 55 formula). All position salaries are recorded individually with any
appropriate increases considered on a semi-annual basis. For FY 2010-11, a WSW I position will be left
vacant due to budget constraints. There is a 0% cola factored in for this proposed fiscal year budget.

Total of this account: $ 821,762

ITEM #
PAGE

1
)2



VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
Acct 3201 - 3204

The Vehicles and Equipment account is made up of four subaccounts which include funds for the
purchase of vehicles, fuel, parts, inspections and maintenance of vehicles, equipment, and rental of
equipment for both replacement and upgrading of the system. Account 3201 includes supplies necessary
to operate vehicles and equipment such as fuel, oil, tires, parts, inspections and labor, etc. This account
reflects amounts determined by historical expense data and projected operational needs. Account 3202
contains funds for the purchase of replacement equipment or large tools as may be necessary in the fiscal
year. Account 3203 includes all rental equipment. Account 3204 is utilized for the purchase of small
tools, equipment and supplies. These accounts are increased or decreased annually to reflect changes in
the price and number of items appropriately designated to be purchased from these accounts.

Totals by Account: 3201 Vehicles $ 25,000
3202 Fixed Capital 10,000

3203 Equip Rental 5,000

3204 Misc. 5,000

$45,000

CONTRACT LABOR
Accts. 3301 - 3304

The Contract Labor account contains funds for outside services/labor that cannot be supported by
COMB staff including elevator repair, tree trimming and removal services, heavy equipment and
operators' labor costs for debris basin cleaning, meter calibration and some meter repair, etc. The
amounts have been distributed through 3301, 3302 & 3303 to reflect the costs accurately. Account 3304
is used to hire consultants as necessary for non-Special Projects engineering, design or study.

Totals by Account: 3301 Conduit, etc. $ 12,000
3302 Buildings/Roads 10,000

3303 Reservoirs 25,000

3304 Engineering, Misc 30.000

$ 77,000

MATERIALS / SUPPLIES
Accts, 3401 - 3403

The Materials and Supplies account covers costs related to operation and maintenance of the
conduit, reservoirs, the shop and yard, buildings and roads. This account includes funding for gravel,
fencing, charts, locks, paint, fire extinguishers, etc.

Totals by Account: 3401 Conduit, etc. $ 25,000
3402 Bldgs, Rds, Yard 12,000

3403 Reservoirs, Misc 10,000

$ 47,000

? ITEM # ]

PAGE | 3




OTHER EXPENSES
Accts. 3501 - 3506

The Other Operating Expenses account includes utilities, uniforms, hazardous waste disposal,
communications (phones at facilities and cell phones for operations & maintenance), Underground
Service Alerts, employee training and certifications. This account is based on actual charges for the above
services in FY 09-10 and changes in amounts are made only as necessary.

Totals by Account: 3501 Utilities $ 6,500
3502 Uniforms 2,500
3503 Communications 20,000
3504 USA & Otr Servs 4,000

3505 Misc. 8,000
3506 Training & Certs 4.000
$45,000

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - $1,035,762

Total Operation & Maintenance Budget decrease of: -13.64%

3 ITEM#___ 7]

PAGE [y




GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Program Description

The General and Administrative accounts reflect costs for support of all administrative functions
of COMB. The G& A portion of the budget provides for the time and effort spent by administrative staff
in many areas that are to the benefit of all five Member Units of COMB. These include water supply and
delivery reports, human resources and risk management, tax and employment law, salary & benefits,
accounting and bookkeeping, communications with federal, State and local agencies and the general
public on a variety of contractual and informational matters.

DIRECTORS' FEES - 5000

This account reflects Directors' fees at a rate of $128.00 per meeting and mileage expenses. A
special meeting contingency amount of 20% of the total has been included to cover costs for special
Board and Committee meetings. The Directors will decide future increases by public meeting and change
of ordinance.

Total of this account: $12,000.
LEGAL & AUDIT - 5100
This account reflects costs for COMB general counsel expenses; and the annual COMB audit.

Total of this account: $75,000.

UNEMPLOYMENT TAX - 8180

COMB is in the State Unemployment "self-insured" program which means that we do not
actually pay unemployment premiums, but we must budget for and have the ability to pay any
unemployment claims which might arise. The calculation of this account is payroll driven. The Board
will provide funding for any claims that may arise so this account will be kept at zero for FY 10-11.

Total of this account; $ 0.00.

LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE - 5200

This account reflects insurance costs for coverage provided by ACWA/JPIA for all property i.c.,
buildings, structures, computers, modular furniture, copiers, postage meters, vehicles and an increase in
replacement costs of all properties belonging to COMB. Also the General Liability portion is based on all
salaries.

Total of this account: $38,000.

ITEM % )
PAGE__ IS

et



HEALTH AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION - 5201

This account reflects costs for all administrative staff health premiums {medical, dental, vision &
life), EAP and workers' compensation premiums for administrative staff and eligible retirees. The cost
for health premiums is a set premium amount for each employee and their dependents, as well as eligible
retirees. The health and life insurance programs were negotiated through ACWA and although there have
been substantial increases in the past, the premiums have remained competitive throughout the years. The
Workers' Compensation portion is based on salaries at different percentages based on the category of each
employee (clerical and outside sales). The estimated percentage rates for FY 2010-2011 have increased
only slightly from the previous year and are as follows: Clerical staff is .72% and the General Manager
is categorized as outside sales at .87%. These percentages include a 10% discount for using State Fund
Preferred Providers and a 12% discount for being an ACWA member.

Total of this account: $ 88,024

CalPERS RETIREMENT - 5250

This account reflects costs for the California Public Employees Retirement System. The costs are
based on salaries for all COMB administrative staff. COMB pays both employer and employee portions
of the retirement plan at 10.671% for the employer portion and 7% for the employee portion. The costs in
this account vary from year to year based on our retirement account reserves and actuarial valuations of
the entire PERS system. Our employer contribution percentage over the years has ranged between 0%
and 11%. The calculation of this account is payroll driven.

Total of this account: $ 53,171

FICA & MEDICARE - 8338

This account reflects COMB’s matching share of social security and medicare taxes for all
COMB administrative employees.

Total of this account: $ 25,899

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - 5300, §301, 5306

These accounts reflect Board approved salaries for the specified positions. The salaries for all
staff contain a 0% cost of living increase. The salary for the General Manager contains the salary set by
the COMB & CCRB Boards.

General Manager (50%) - 5300 $ 111,000 (75% of salary)
Administrative Manager - 5301 96,200
Administrative Assistant - 5306 59,436
Administrative Secretary ~ 5306 27,612 (50% of salary)
Total for these accounts: $ 294,248

5

ITEM #
PAGE




OFFICE EXPENSE & POSTAGE - 5310

The Office Expense & Postage account reflects the cost of all office supplies and postage for
general and administrative tasks.

Total of this account; $ 7,000

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/LEASES/SERVICES - 8314

The Office Equipment/Leases account includes costs associated with leases and quarterly service
agreements for postage machine, copier equipment and any maintenance fees.

Total of this account: $ 6,200

MISCELLANEQUS ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE - 5312

This account contains funds necessary for office cleaning, Board meeting supplies, Paychex
payroll costs, outside copy costs and other minor miscellaneous expenses.

Total of this account: $ 10,000

COMMUNICATIONS - 8313

This account contains funds necessary for the telephone service, long distance service, cable
internet service, and administrative staff cell phones.

Total of this account: $ 6,000

UTILITIES - 8314
This account contains funds necessary to provide utilities to the administrative offices.

Total of this account: $ 7,000

MEMBERSHIP DUES - 5315
This account reflects membership dues for ACWA, ASME, APWA, AWWA, County News

Service, Dept. of Consumer Affairs, Associate member of CVPWA and subscriptions for professional
publications.

Total of this account: $ 6,050

TEM# _ /

PAGE [



ADMIKISTRATIVE FIXED ASSETS - 5316

This fiscal year's fixed assets include the purchase of new computers and replacement office
furniture as needed.

Total of this account: $ 5,000
COMPUTER CONSULTANT - 5318
This account was established to more closely identify costs affiliated with our outside computer
consultant services. In the past, these expenses were combined with the communications account. Our

outside consultant provides technical support for all of our computer related needs.

Total of this account: $ 15,000

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION / TRAINING - §325
This account was established to provide employees with the ability to obtain professional
training, required certifications and for management training purposes. This account also provides for

human resources and employee related subscriptions.

Total of this account: $ 3,000

ADMINISTRATIVE TRAVEL - 5330

This account reflects actual travel costs for the COMB staff. This account is also used for

attendance at conferences by the General Manager and Administrative Manager.

Total of this account: $ 3,000

PUBLIC INFORMATION - 6331

This account is available for public information bulletins, website or newsletters in order to

communicate with the community in case of emergencies or environmental impacts on the COMB water

distribution system or reservoirs.
Total of this account: $ 1,000
TRANSPORTATION - 8332

This account is for reimbursement of work-related mileage and the cost for maintenance of the
General Manager’s vehicle.

Total of this account: $ 1,000

TOTAL COMB GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - $ 656,592

Total General and Administrative Budget increase of: +14.92%

PAGE

ITEM#__ 7
[ &
M“%



SPECIAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT - 5510
This account has been established to participate in the development and maintenance of an

integrated regional water management plan.

Total of this account: $ 25,000

SPECIAL PROJECTS

SCADA SYSTEM /| FLOW METERS AND VALVE REPAIRS - 6062

The COMB SCADA system was completed and placed into full service in 2003. This line item is
for the cost of the annual maintenance contract and support. This line item will provide funds for a Radio
System Feasibility Study to establish alternatives for a radio system consisting of COMB, CDMWTP,
Barker Pass, Sheffield CS, Ortega CS, and Carpinteria CS sites. The study will include computer analysis
and radio testing on the sites.

Total of this account: $ 46,500

COMB BUILDING AND GROUNDS REPAIR - 6090-1

This account will provide funds for existing mobile unit repair requirements, as well as
maintaining and updating additional existing facilities.

Total of this account: $50,000.

SOUTH COAST CONDUIT IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND DESIGN - 6092

The SCC Improvement Plan and Design consists of collecting existing data on the SCC
(reliability studies, as-builts, and original engineering data) and evaluate this information to determine
appropriate improvements and their urgency. For the 2010 / 2011 fiscal year, a portion of funds
($50,000) will be used to complete the reliability study for Reach #3 which stretches from Ortega
Reservior to the Carpinteria Reservoir. Between the CDMWTP and Lauro Reservoir, the SCC crosses §
creeks. The SCC is exposed in some creeks and is vulnerable to erosion and undercutting in all of them,
which puts the SCC at risk. An Emergency Action Plan will be developed in the event of damage or
failure of the SCC or the structures within that reach. This work will cost $35,000. Also included in this
line item is the Vent Rehabilitation Design work at the cost of approximately $45,000.

Total of this account: $ 130,000.

ITEM# ]

PAGE [ 9




SOUTH COAST CONDUIT VALVE AND CONTROL STATIONS REHABILITATION - 6095

This program of work includes the rehabilitation of COMB’s five control stations and valve pits.
The rehabilitation work will include replacement of valves, repair of roofs, electrical, fencing and roads,
repainting of building and valve pits, and correcting other deficiencies that exist at these facilities and the
installation of 10 new line valves. In the Fiscal Year 2010 /2011 work to be completed includes Phase |
design services which consists of SCC modifications at Sheffield Flow Control Station and to the SCC
upstream of the Mission Creek Crossing. These modifications are required to allow for the future
installation of an emergency bypass pipeling.

Total of this account: $ 35,000.

SOUTH COAST CONDUIT STRUCTURE REHABILITATION - 6096

This line item includes funding for the rehabilitation of COMB’s approximately 200 air vent,
blow-off and lateral structures. In the Fiscal Year 2010 / 2011 work to be completed includes
continuation of the examination of a portion of the northerly section of the SCC between the Tecelote
Tunnel outlet and Lauro Reservoir. In addition, a small portion of this line item will be attributed to any
lateral rehabilitation engineering support work that may be needed.

Total of this account: $ 60,000.

GIS AND MAPPING - 8097

Previous to the introduction of Geographic Information Systems at COMB, the maps,
easements and information systems for the SCC dated back to the 1950's. Very few changes to these
maps, easements and the information system had been made since then, but many changes have occurred
to the SCC. The organization of the data was difficult and cumbersome to navigate. A Geographic
Information System (GIS) assists in capturing, storing, analyzing, managing and organizing data,
updating it in a computerized format, and allowing better access to the information. The Geographic
Information System (GIS) reorganizes, updates in computerized format, allows better access to the
information, and allows the information to be easily updated. With GIS integration at COMB, all maps
have now been scanned and filed into the computer, the SCC has been plotted, the location of the SCC is
being corrected, drawings have been linked to the system, and other data sets are being collected and
imported. The correction of the SCC location is an on-going process, and the alignment location is
constantly becoming more accurate. After a map of the SCC was created, the next step was to implement
a mobile GIS system to streamline Underground Service Alerts and establish an efficient method for
getting information to the field, saving driving time, paper and fuel. A Mobile GIS system providing an
Underground Service Alert management capability with remote accessibility linking the office system
with field operations was introduced to the field crew in October 2009. The implementation of this
mobile GIS system is a significant milestone in the growth of the COMB GIS system. This line item for
the 2010/2011 fiscal year will continue to fund the work on the maps and GIS.

Total of this account:  $41,000.

° ITEM# [/
PAGE <0



SANITARY SURVEY - 6100

This project includes funding for the engineering services to update the Watershed Sanitary
Survey for the Santa Ynez River above Bradbury Dam, the West Fork of Glen Annie Canyon above Glen
Annie Dam, Lauro Canyon above Lauro Dam, and the watershed above the city of Lompoc’s Frick
Springs. This survey was originally prepared by Summers Engineering in 1995 and updated in 2000 and
2005.

Total of this account:  $ 51,260

SPECIAL PROJECTS TOTAL $ 413,760
DEBT SERVICE -

GWD / Santa Barbara City only $ 487,500
TOTAL 2010-11 COMB BUDGET: $2,618,614

Total COMB Budget with Special Projects decrease of: -22.20%

10

ITEM #
PAGE

2|




AECOM AECOM 805 644 9704 tel
5851 Thille Street 805 642 8277 fax
Suite 201

Ventura, CA 83003
www,aecom.com

May 21, 2010

Ms. Kate Rees

General Manager

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 83105-2017

Dear Ms. Rees:

Subject: 2010/2011 General Engineering Services for South Coast Conduit (SCC)
{Task Order No. 31)

Transmitted herewith are three (3) copies of the Task Order No. 31 for Program Management during
Planning and Implementation Phases of Improvements along South Coast Conduit for the period
starting in July 1, 2010 and ending on June 30, 2011.

After your review of the attached Scope of Work and concurrence, please sign all three (3) copies
where indicated below and return two (2) copies to our office.

We sincerely thank you for the opportunity to continue providing engineering services for COMB.

Sincerely,
Approved by:
2? Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board
Glen M. Hille, PE
Vice President-AECOM West Region
Kate Rees Date

General Manager

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #31 Annual Agmt 2010\TO 31 Ltr.doc ETEM #

-

PAGE __ 22



May 21, 2010
Page 1 of 1

Scope of Work — Task Order No. 31
2010/2011 General Engineering Services for

South Coast Conduit (SCC)

Planned Engineering Services

AECOM USA, Inc. will provide the following engineering services (tasks) for the
program management (facility coordination) during planning and implementation phases
of improvements along the South Coast Conduit. A Task Cost Report is attached to this
scope of work identifying the estimated engineering effort and estimated fee for the
same.

Task 31100 - 2010 — 2011 Coordination Meetings

Attend up to twelve (12) monthly meetings with COMB staff and member agencies.
Discuss technical, cost, ands schedule specifics of COMB projects.

Task 31200 - Miscellaneous Engineering/Technical Support

Provide up to 53 man hours of engineering services (concept development, design
and/or construction phase engineering services) to COMB on an “as requested basis”
as technical support for COMB implemented projects.

Schedule

Engineering services will be provided on an “as requested basis” for the period starting
July 1, 2010 and ending on June 30, 2011.

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #31 Annual Agmt 20100TO 31 Scope.doc A;‘E'COM

ITEM # '/
WWW*WM

PAGE = 23




The estimated engineering effort and estimated fee are shown below:

Task Cost Report

May 21,2010
Page 10of 1

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
2010/2011 General Engineering Services for South Coast Conduit

(SCC)
Task Order No. 31

Level of Effort

Task Description Manhours ($)
31100 | 2010 — 2011 Coordination Meetings 69 ($11,300)
31200 | Miscellaneous Engineering/Technical Support 53 ($8,700)

Total Estimated Level of Effort

122 ($20,000)

It is anticipated that an engineering fee of $20,000 will be required tc accomplish the
above-referenced engineering tasks based on an average of $155 per MH and 8.5% for
other costs. Compensation will be on a time and materials basis consistent with the
Fee Schedule (attached) and our Engineering Services Agreement, dated February 22,

1999.

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #31 Annual Agmt 20100TO 31 TCR.doc

ITEM #A50OM 7
PAGE A ¥




AECOM

FEE SCHEDULE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Effective January 1, 2010

Engineers, Planners, Architects, Scientists:

Student Assistant $ 79.00 per hour
Assistant | $ 95.00 per hour
Assistant |l $ 108.00 per hour
Associate $ 128.00 per hour
Senior | $ 152.00 per hour
Senior |} $  174.00 per hour
Principal $ 211.00 per hour
Company Officer $ 228.00 per hour
Special Consultant $ 180.00 per hour
Construction Administration Personnel:
Resident Project Representative $  105.00 per hour
Senior Resident Project Representative $ 123.00 per hour
Resident Enginesr $ 180.00 per hour
Construction Services Manager $  198.00 per hour
Technical Support Staff:
Clerical/General Office 3 68.00 per hour
Administrative Specialist 3 79.00 per hour
Drafter/CADD Technician $ 70.00 per hour
Assistant CADD Operator $  82.00 perhour
Designer/CADD Operator $ 93.00 per hour
Senior Designer/Design CADD Operator $  108.00 per hour
Design/CADD Supetvisor $  121.00 per hour

General Project Expenses ¥
Direct Project Expenses

Other Reproduction (8 1/2 x11/11x17 Color)

Plan Sheet Printing - In House Bond/Vellum/Mylar
Subcontracted Services/Reproduction
Subcontracted or Subconsultant Services

Auto Mileage for Construction Phase Services
Travel & Subsistence (other than mileage)
Miscellaneous Materials

8.5% of Labor

$1.15/1.50 per page

$3.00/4.00/7.00 per sheet

Cost + 15%
Cost + 15%
$0.60 per mile
Cost

Cost + 15%

If authorized by the Client, an overtime premium multiplier of 1.5 may be applied to the billing rate of hourly
personnel who work overtime in order to meet a deadline which cannot be met during normal hours.

Applicable sales tax, if any, will be added io these rates. Invoices will be rendared monthly. Payment is due
upon presentation. A late payment finance charge of 1.5% per month (but not exceeding the maximum rate

allowable by law) will be applied to any unpaid balance commencing 30 days after the date of ihe original
invoice:

Fee schedule is subject to change annually.

" Includes mail, telephone, fax, office photo copies, personal computers and mileage (except as noted)}.

2010 AECOM FEES-2009 (Eff 1-1-10) ASCOM
iT ; /

PAGE 2 5



A ;:,,"COM AECOM 805 644 9704 tel
5851 Thille Street 805 642 8277 fax
Suite 201

Ventura, CA 83003
wWwWW.aECOM.com

May 21, 2010

Ms. Kate Rees

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Subject: Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
South Coast Conduit {SCC) Lower Reach, SCC Pump Station to Ortega
Reservoir Final Design Phase Services for Vent Structure and Biowoff
Task Order No. 32

Dear Kate:

Transmitted herewith are three (3) copies of the Task Order No. 32, dated May 21, 2010. It
is our understanding that these services will be completed as an amendment under our
Engineering Services Agreement for Investigation and Engineering Study for South Coast
Conduit (SCC), dated February 22, 1999. In summary, this task order provides for Final
Design Phase Services for the vent structure and blowoff.

After your review of the attached Scope of Work and concurrence, please sign all three (3)
copies where indicated below and return two (2) copies to our office. We sincerely
appreciate the continued opportunity to provide engineering services to COMB. Please call
if clarification is required.

Sincerely,
Approved by:
2: Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board
en M. Hille, PE
Vice President-AECOM West Region
Kate Rees Date

General Manager

Attachment: Scope of Work, Fee Schedule

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #32\TO #32 Cover Letter.docx

TEM#__ [

PAGE _ <L



Scope of Work — Task Order No. 32 e oty
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB})

South Coast Conduit (SCC) Lower Reach, SCC Pump Station

to Ortega Reservoir, Final Design Phase Services for Vent

Structure and Blowoff Modifications

Background and Overview

COMB operates the SCC from the Lake Cachuma north portal to the Carpintertia
Reservoir. In 2005, COMB retained Boyle Engineering Corporation (now AECOM) to
perform a Phase |l Reliability Study for the SCC Upper Reach - Tecolote Tunnel to the
Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plant and Lower Reach — SCC Booster Pump Station
to Ortega Reservoir. In that DRAFT report, dated September 2008, recommendations
for the SCC Booster Pump Station to Ortega Reservoir reach were made for design
engineering tasks. Those tasks were intended to reduce hydraulic constrictions in the
system without significant system overstress.

AECOM has previously developed preliminary design level drawings showing proposed
vent structure improvements to accommodate the refined hydraulic capacity and surge
suppression. In addition, the design modifications addressed increased resistance to
contamination for operation as a potable waterline. Preliminary designs were prepared
with the understanding that COMB would negotiate construction contracts with select
contractors for the following structures:

= Barker Pass Vent Modifications
= Return Pipe to Lauro Reservoir
« Ortega Vent Modification (Station 195+00)

In addition, vent improvements similar to those constructed at Ortega are necessary at
Sheffield Tunnel Vent (south portal ocutlet structure).

Air binding in the vicinity of Sheffield Flow Control Station (FCS) was identified in a letter
report dated March 27, 2003 as the possible source of excessive head loss. In that
report, installation of an additional air-release valve downstream of the Sheffield FCS
was recommended. Final design level drawings for the proposed installation of the air-
vacuum valve at this location (the blowoff at Station 83+82) are also necessary.

COMB constructed the Ortega vent improvements, but the others were not constructed.
It is understood that COMB intends to bid all four SCC improvements in one contract.
This proposal is for the engineering services necessary to prepare final engineering
plans and specifications for public bid as one bid package. We have identified the
following scope in order to accomplish those means. The anticipated overall project cost
is in the magnitude of $575,000.

A=COM
ITEM #

PAGE

7
27

A T PO TSIS.




Scope of Work TO No. 32 May 21,2010
Page2of7

Final Design Phase
Task Series 322000 - Final Design Phase

AECOM will prepare CSl-based specifications for the project. Specifications initially will
be completed to 90 percent level to allow review by COMB of technical and contractual
aspects in relation to bid forms, insurance forms, and bond forms. Provide the following
technical specifications:

Bid documents

Supplement to General Provisions

Pipeline materials

Trenching, backfilling, and compaction

Connections to existing vents

Draft Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

® ® & © @& ©

Task 322100 — Design
90 Percent Design Progress Plans

Compile site plan and detail sheets for:

Barker Pass Vent Modifications

Return Pipe to Lauro Reservoir

Ortega Vent Modification (Station 195+00)

Air-Vacuum Valve addition and modifications at blowoff Station 83+82

e e & @

Task 322200 — Specifications

Technical specifications were previously prepared for the Lauro Vent Modifications and Barker
Pass Vent Modifications. Those will be the basis for the technical specifications for the vent
modifications and for the installation of an air-release valve. Bid documents prepared for the
Upper Reach Reliability Project will be the basis for preparation of the general provisions and
bid forms. The specification sections included are listed in Attachment A.

80 Percent Design Submittal. Submit eight half size (11" x 17") sets at the 90 percent review
and eight copies/sets of the specifications and the cost opinion. Meet with COMB staff to
address review comments.

A=COM
WEM#MMQLMW
?AGEMngimm



PAGE

Scope of Work TO No. 32 fiay 21, 2010
Page3of7
Task 322300 - Cost Opinion
Update the following magnitude of overall project cost estimate at 100% design stage:
_Magnitude of Overall Project Cost Estimate
No. | Description Cuantity Unit Unit/Cost Cost($)
1 Mobilization (6%) 1 LS $ 16,000 $ 16,000
2 Shoring 1 LS $ 10,000 $ 10,000
3 Barker Pass Vent Modifications
a | Demo Portion of Existing Vent 1 LS $ 1,000 $ 1,000
b | 30" BF, Class D two 2/6" Outlet 1 EACH $ 2,000 $ 2,000
¢ | 8" CML&C Piping 8 FT $ 150 $ 1,200
d | 6" Steel Elbows 4 EACH $ 300 $ 1,200
€ | 6"x3" Steel Reducer 2 EACH $ 500 $ 1,000
d | 3" CML&C Piping 8 FT $ 125 $ 1,000
g | 3" CAV 2/Can 2 EACH $ 5,000 $ 10,000
h | Concrete 25 FT3 $ 40 $ 1,000
Subtotal $ 44,400
4 Pipe Return to Laurc Reservoir
a | 368" RCP Pipe 420 LF $ 450 $ 189,000
b | Vent Demolition & Connection Sta 6+82 1 LS $ 2,000 $ 2,000
¢ | New Air Vent Sta 10+00 1 LS $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Conn to Exist Dissipater Sta 11+04
~d | (Penetration, Concrete, Valve) 1 LS $ 7,600 $ 7,600
Subtotal $ 203,600
5 Sheffield Vent
Modify Existing Vent (Install Flanges, Steel
@ | Pipe, Vent Cover) 1 LS $ 15,000 $ 15,000
8 Blow Off Sta 83+82 S
Air Vacuum Valve Addition & Modifications to
Blow Off (Flange with 6" outlet, 6" piping, 6"
valve and 4" CAV) and air binding reduction
a | modifications 1 LS $ 50,000 $ 50,000
Bid ltem Total $ 313,000
| Gontractor Profit (15%) $ 47,000
Engineering - Design $ 40,000
Engineeting - Bid $ 30,000
Engineering - CPS $ 50,000
Permitting 8D
ROW TBD
Contingency (30%) $ 95000
Magnitude of Project Cost $ 575,000
9
A=COM




Scope of Work TONo. 32 May 21, 2010
Pagedof7

Task 322400 - Final Plans

AECOM will compile 22” x 34" contract plans showing the proposed system modifications based
upon the reviewed 90 percent design progress submittal. 1t is anticipated that the plan set will
consist of:

Title Sheet

Abbreviations, Notes, and Location Maps
Site Plans (four)

Details (four)

Structural (five)

e & & e @&

Eight half size (11" x 17") sets will be provided at the 90 percent review. The final deliverable
will consist of one full size set (mylar) and one bound set.

Task 322500 —~ Survey

Compile legal description for Lauro Vent pipeline easement.

Task 322600 - Meetings

Prepare for and attend up to two meetings with COMB and member agencies.
Task 322700 — Project Management

Attend up to two meetings with COMB at COMB headquarters or on-site.
Attend one COMB Board presentation for the final design.

Update Project Schedule at bid ready phase.

Monitor schedule and cost of design phase services.

Task 323000 ~ Bid Phase Services (Future Task Order}

Task 324000 - Construction Phase Engineering Services (Future Task
Order)

Schedule

it is anticipated that the Design Phase Scope of Services associated with this proposal will be
completed within 60 calendar days from the notice to proceed.




Scope of Work TO Ne. 32 May 21, 2010
PageS of 7

Supplemental Provisions

Construction Safety

COMB agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, the
construction contractor will be required to assume sole and complete responsibility for job site
conditions during the course of construction of the Project, including safety of all persons and
property, and that this requirement shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited to
normal working hours. AECOM shall not have control over or charge of, and shall not be
responsible for, construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, as these
are solely the responsibility of the construction contractor. AECOM shall not have the authority
to stop or reject the work of the construction contractor.

Contractor Indemnification/Additional Insured

Client will require that any Contractor performing work in connection with the project for which
AECOM is providing professional services, hold harmless, indemnify and defend Client,
AECOM, their consultants, and each of their directors, officers, agents and employees from any
and all fiability, claims, losses, damage and costs, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or
alleged to arise from the Contractor's performance of the work described in the construction
contract documents, but not including liability that may be due to the sole negligence of Client,
AECOM, their consultants, or their directors, officers, agents and employees.

Client will require the Contractor to provide workers’ compensation and commercial general
liability insurance, including completed operations and contractual liability, with the latter
coverage sufficient to insure the Contractor’s indemnity, as above required; and such insurance
shall include Client, AECOM, their consultants, and each of their directors, officers, agents and
employees as additional insureds.

Hazardous Materials

In providing its services hereunder, neither AECOM nor its subconsultants shall be responsible
for identification, handling, containment, abatement, or in any other respect, for any asbestos or
hazardous material if such is present in connection with the project. in the event that CLIENT
becomes aware of the presence of asbestos or hazardous material at the jobsite, CLIENT shall
be responsible for complying with all applicable federal and state rules and regulations, and
shall immediately notify AECOM, who shall then be entitled to cease any of its services that may
be affected by such presence, without any liability to AECOM or its subconsultants arising there
from.

Cost Estimate

AECOM has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by
others or over Contractor's methods of determining prices, ot other competitive bidding or
market conditions, practices or omissions on the site. Any cost estimates provided by the
Consultant will be made on the basis of his experience and judgment. Estimates of probable
construction costs may vary from actual construction costs.

refFCOM -

PAGE o)




Scope of Work TO Ne. 32 May 21, 2010
Page 6 of 7

Re-Use of Documents

Documents, drawings, specifications, and electronic information/data, including computer aided
drafting and design ("CADD"), prepared by CONSULTANT pursuant to this agreement are not
intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on extensions of the
Project or on any other project. Any use of completed documents for other projects and any use
of incomplete decuments without specific written authorization from CONSULTANT will be at
CLIENT’s sole risk and without liability to CONSULTANT.

Right to Rely

Consistent with the professional standard of care and unless specifically provided herein,
AECOM shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy of data and information provided by the
COMB or others without independent review or evaluation.

Opinions of Cost

Any estimate of the project's probable construction cost prepared by AECOM is an opinion
representing AECOM’s judgment as a design professional. Estimates of probable construction
cost are supplied for the general guidance of COMB. Since AECOM has no control over the
cost of labor and material or over competitive bidding or market conditions AECOM does not
guarantee the accuracy of such estimates as compared to AECOM bids or actual cost to
COMB.

Assumptions
In preparing this proposal, the following assumptions were made:

U This scope of work constitutes our current understanding of the project. Other tasks
not specifically addressed in this proposal may be required. Certain assumptions have
been made in preparing the scope of work and fee estimate. To the extent possible,
they are stated herein and are reflected in the estimated fees.

U Itis our understanding that these project components are categorically exempt from
the CEQA process.

W No right-of-way services are included. No additional identification or measurement of
the parcels potentially affected by the construction will be made. It is assumed that all
work will be done on existing COMB right-of-way or U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
property.

O Right-of-entry permits will be obtained by COMB.

U COMB will submit the plans, specifications, and estimate to the Bureau of Reclamation
for MP-620 review.

U All existing design drawings, as-built drawings, design planis, reports, and
specifications for existing, adjacent, and affected facilities will be made availabie to
AECOM by COMB.

W No independent check of data furnished by COMB will be made unless specifically
described in this scope. AECOM will rely on the accuracy of information provided.

AZCOM

ITEM #
PAGF

L

22



Secope of Work TO No. 32 Ray 21, 2010
Page 7of 7

[ National Standards referenced in the contract plans and specifications will be those
issued, approved, and printed as of the date of this proposal.

U Application for, processing, payment of any fees associated with, and obtaining any
regulatory permits applicable for this project is excluded.

U Preparation of archaeological resources or environmental mitigation report is excluded.
& COMB will pay all permit fees and prepare permit applications.

U Engineering services during the bid and construction phases will be authorized in a
future task order.

The estimated engineering effort and estimated fee are shown below:

AECOM Level of Effort
Task Description MH ($)

322000  Final Design Phase 28 $ 4,700
322100 Design 32 $ 5,300
322200 Specifications 64 $ 10,800
322300  Cost Opinion 19 $ 3,200
322400 Final Plans 32 $ 5,300
322500 Survey 10 $ 1,700
322600  Meetings 12 $ 2000
322700  Program Management 41 $ 7,000
Total 237 $ 40,000

Itis anticipated that an engineering fee of $40,000 will be required to accomplish the
above-referenced engineering tasks based on an average of $155per MH, 8.5 percent
for other costs. Compensation will be on a time-and-materials basis consistent with the

Fee Schedule attached and our Engineering Services Agreement dated February 22,
1999.

F\PENDINGICOMB\Task Order #321TO #32 Scope.doc

A=COM
ITEM # [
PAGE 23



oroT/1Z/8

INIA-OG-OANVT-9DEVE [ 3OV ﬂ/l
- $i81 $ { 0 0 S0 0 %06 SIATVA SSTDOUL ANV MOFHD “TVANYIN]  07S00¢
- $ 1851 § 1 0 0 $'0 0 %06 ONIdId JO DNILSHL TENSSTA]  S1500%
- $]181 § ! 0 0 $'0 0 %06 SINTNAFINOTY ONIdId TVAENID] 005000
- $181 ¢ I 0 0 S0 0 %06 STANIDMALS ANV ONIId 40 NOLLORANISIA]  00£1€E ==
- $181 § [ 0 0 $9 0 %06 ONIAV SLIMONOD LTVHASY| 91zize
- $181 § I 0 0 £0 0 %06 ONLIDVINOD ANV ‘ONITTIDIOVE ‘ONIHONTIL]  9I€TIE T
- $i81 3 I 0 0 S0 0 %06 ONIFENYD ANV *ONIdIIS ‘ONIEVITY]  0011IE
- $181 § 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 {S01D VAMY) INTNISYONT 1IHHS GNTTAHLITATOd] ¥5L660
- $i81 § 1 0 0 $0 0 %06 ONILVOD FdV)L XVM AH1TddY-A10D| 751660
- $|851 § 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 ONILVOD ANV ONLLNIVd] 000660
- 2181 § I 0 0 S0 0 %06 SITOSIAT ANV ‘SHOHONY SUTHSYM SLTOH| 075050
- $y181 § I 0 0 S0 0 %06 NOLL2MAISNOD FLTIONGCD TYHINID|  0050€0
- $§|185t § I 0 0 S0 0 %06 NOILITOWAA STYRIELVIA ANY ‘ONIdId ‘ININJINOT| 001420
- s$igst ¢ I 0 0 50 0 %06 (ONITOHLOJ) ONIIVIOT ALMLLA ADVLINSENS|  612€20
- $181 § I 0 0 $'0 0 %06 SANITIITE QININE ONIISI(E OL SNOILOANNGD|  0£1070
- $|81 § I 0 0 $0 0 %06 SAILITILA ANNOYOITANN ONLLSIXI OMNFIOTLOUd| 021020
- $181 $ 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 ONINVATD TVNII ANV MOLIONYISNOD ONRINA OMINVITY]  0IvL10
- $i8t $§ 1 0 0 50 0 %06 NOLLVINOHA D14AvdL| 975510
- $181 § I 0 0 50 0 %06 STOYINOD AMVEOLINAL ANV SHILITIOVE NOLLOMYLISNGD} 00110
- $]81 S 1 0 0 $0 0 %06 SNOLLVIATIGY TVYANID]  0ITvI0
- $i81 % l 0 0 $0 0 %06 STYLLINGNS| 00£€10
- $ 19611 $| 2 0 0 ¥ 4 %06 INTNAVL ONV ININDINSYEW] 000210
- $1296'L $1 ¢ 0 0 8 4 %0S SNOILYINOTA ANY ‘SLIARIEd “YUOM 10 NOILYNIQYOO0D]| 001110
- $ TYIINHIFL - SNOLLYOIHIDHEdS
- $|116C $ SINTNNDOA ANT INOYI - SNOILYOIHIJALS
- g ioopsig!l o 29 0 zs$ 0t (SNV'1d % NDISEA) TV.L0OLdNS
- $ 16T $] 0 4 0 9 1 %06 STVISA INAA HIOAYISTS TTINVT £-d
- $ 161 §] © Z 0 9 1 %06 SVISA AOAYIST TNV a
- $ 11671 §] O A 0 9 I %06 STV.ILAA SNOLLYDLIITOW INFA SSVd dave I-d
- ${1Lr'c g1 o 4 0 9 I %0 -8 VLS 430 MO LV SNOILVOIAIQOW % NOLLIAQY FATYA OVA WV 0
- $|1L1°T §| © ! 0 9 i %0 (00+$61 V18) INIA vOIIYO €0
- $1167°1 §] 0 4 0 9 [ %06 THIOEI ANV NI dIOAHASTI QUNYT (At
- $j161 $| 0 Z 0 9 1 %06 SNOILVOISIACIN INHA SSYd davd e}
- $luLr'cg] o 4 0 9 1 %0 IV SSAOOY ANV LNHNISVE ‘AYM-dO-THO £
- $1611 $§ © 8 0 T 1 %SL SNOILVIATYEAY % STLON TVIENIO 0
- $16IT1 §| 0 3 0 T 1 %SL, JHIHS FTUL )
LOTAIANT 8 £33 883 SIS 0s1% SI1Z8  |HIFTINOD NOLLIMOSIAON ONIM Y Y!
TVIOL | TVIOL [NOANQV | YOLVYAd0 AQVD [INVISISSY [YOINIS [ TVAIDNMd | INFOUAd
SANOH

_

M

AINVNILNIVIA 410 MOTH ANV TIALDAULS INFA ‘STH VOILIO OL VIS JIANd DDS

3¢

PAGE



INAA-OG-QUNVT-dvE 2U0vd 010T/1TS 7 5
™
h L
<= (5
W <
= oa
s1z'os |- $ | SIT9CS ) ot 29 0 6L 14 TV10L
- $ | 608018 | 9¢ 0 0 L7 4 (SNOILYDIIIDELS) TY.LOLENS
- $ |- s o 0 0 0 0 %0 SLIANAd g
- glest S| 1 0 0 50 0 %06 SONIA VA FONTATIHY v
SHDIANIddY
- $18st $| 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 (19€2 WISV) 3d1d TANSSTAL AYTH-MOT FLTIONOD QHIMOANITE|  T80CeY
- $181 $| 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 FdId TINSSYd LLTIONOD YO SLNINTAINOTS TYHANID| 080700
- $1851 S| 1 0 0 $0 0 %06 9dId TIALS OB D] 99070%
- $181 $] 1 0 0 S0 0 206 HJId TLTIONOD YO0 TIALS QARG 40 NOILYTIVASNI|  150T0¥
- $ 1§ 851 $ I 0 0 <0 0 %06 STVIDALS THALS QILVOGv4d] 05070
- $ 181 $; 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 ONIdIA TIALS YOI SINFWHAINOTY TYIINTO|  10070%
- $ 181 § [ 0 0 ) 0 %06 NOILVOIILINAQI FIATYA NV “10Nd ‘DNIJII ‘ININJINOF|  sLL00¥
- $181 $] 1 0 0 S0 0 %06 SAATVA JAITTE-WNNOVA ANV ISYETIN-SV] 09500
LOTAIANT $ £8$ 838 SIS 0518 $1Z¢  |HITTINOD NOILJIRIOSITON DNIM VG
TYIOL | TVIOL |NONQAY |[JOLvVEddO AavD |LNVISISSY |MOINSS [ TvdIONTYd | LNIO¥Ad
_ SUNCH
M * W
ADNVNALNIVIN 440 MOTE ANV THALDAYLS INFA STY VOILLYO OL VIS JNAd DS




A ;:COM AECOM 805 644 9704 tel
= 5851 Thille Street 8056428277 fax
Suite 201

Ventura, CA 93003
WA, aecom.com

May 21, 2010

Ms. Kate Rees

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Subject: Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
South Coast Conduit (SCC) Carpinteria Reach
Phase 1 Design Services for SCC Modifications at
Sheffield Flow Control Station
Task Order No. 33

Dear Kate:

Transmitted herewith are three (3) copies of the Task Order No. 33, dated May 21, 2010. It
is our understanding that these services will be completed as an amendment under our
Engineering Services Agreement for Investigation and Engineering Study for South Coast
Conduit (SCC), dated February 22, 1999. In summary, this task order provides for Phase 1
Design Services which consists of SCC modifications at Sheffield Flow Control Station and
to the SCC upstream of the Mission Creek crossing. These modifications are required to
allow for the future installation of an emergency bypass pipeline.

After your review of the attached Scope of Work and concurrence, please sign all three (3)
copies where indicated below and return two (2) copies to our office. We sincerely
appreciate the continued opportunity to provide engineering services to COMB.
Sincerely,

Approved by:

Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board

Glen M. Hille, PE
Vice President-AECOM West Region

Kate Rees Date
General Manager

Attachment. Scope of Work, Fee Schedule

EAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #33\TO #33 Letter.docx ITEM # 7

PAGE 3¢




Scope of Work — Task Order No. 33 e oote
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (COMB)

South Coast Conduit (SCC) Carpinteria Reach

Phase 1 Design Services for SCC Modifications at

Sheffield Flow Control Station (FCS)

Background and Overview

COMB operates the SCC from the Lake Cachuma north portal to the Carpinteria Reservoir. As part of
the Phase 2 Reliability Study for the SCC conducted in 20067, seven creek crossings, identified as
areas of concern in the 2005 Reliability and Alternatives Study?, were evaluated. Mission Creek,
located at approximately Station 74+00, is crossed under an emergency (retrofitted) concrete cap
placed at the then current flow line. The concrete cap is undermined on the downstream side, and the
concrete acts as a grade control structure. The Mission Creek crossing was identified as having
continued exposure to undermining. The recommended approach was to replace the crossing (along
with others) with new pipe encased in structura! concrete.

In June 2007, a report3 was prepared for the Santa Barbara County Public Works Department that
addressed the Mission Creek at Highway 192. That report concluded that the existing concrete is a
barrier to migrating salmonids and should be removed and replaced with a riffle-pool stream bed. The
proposed stream improvement cannot practically be constructed without removal and relocation (at
greater depth) of the SCC across Mission Creek. COMB is not implementing the relocation project at
this time, but is installing SCC modifications to allow for future installation of a temporary bypass
pipeline between the north side of Mission Creek and Sheffield FCS to avoid interrupted flow in the
conduit for an extended period of time.

This proposal is for the engineering services necessary to prepare engineering plans and specifications

for construction of modifications to the SCC to allow future installation of the bypass. We have
identified the following scope in order to accomplish those means.

Final Design Phase
Task 33100 ~ Specifications Preparation
AECOM will prepare CSl-based specifications for the project. Specifications initially will be completed
to 90 percent level to allow review by COMB of technical and contractual aspects in relation to bid
forms, insurance forms, and bond forms. AECOM will provide the following technical specifications:

e  Bid documents

¢  Supplement to General Provisions

¢  Pipeline materials

1 Phase 2 Reliability Study for South Coast Conduit Upper Reach Tecolote Tunnel to Corona Del Mar WTP and
Carpinteria Reach South Coast Conduit Booster Pump Station to Ortega Reservoir, DRAFT dated August
2006 (Cover dated September 2008), Boyle Engirieefing Corporation ref: VT-C32-102-05, Section 6.

2 Reliability and Alternatives Study for the South Coast Conduit Catpinteria Reach Cater Booster Pump Station to
the Ortega Reservoir, FINAL DRAFT dated April 2005, Boyle Engineering Corporation ref: VT-C32-102-03.

3 Highway 192 at Mission Creek Fish Passage Improvement Project, June 2007, by Questa Engineering

Corporation, ref: 240100.
AZCOM
ITEM#___ 7

s

PAGE 37



TO No. 33 Scope of Services May 24, 2010
Page 20f6

e  Trenching, backfilling, and compaction

Technical specifications were prepared for the Mission Creek pipeline relocation project. Those will be
the basis for the technical specifications for the modifications to the Sheffield FCS and plans for the
installation of a valve on the SCC with a tee and valve upstream of Mission Creek. Bid documents
prepared for the Upper Reach Reliability Project will be the basis for preparation of the general
provisions and bid forms. The specification sections included are listed in Attachment A.

Task 33200 - Pipeline Design
Plans
Plans for the modifications to the Sheffield FCS were prepared to 90 percent completion in 2009.
Those plans were never issued for bid, and specifications were not prepared. Plans for the
installation of a valve on the SCC with a tee and valve were included in the Mission Creek plans
and specifications prepared in 2009. Those components relative to the installation of the valves will
be incorporated in the plans for the modifications to the Sheffield FCS, with the intent that they be
bid as one project and constructed during the same limited shutdown of the SCC. The design tasks
include:

e Modify/prepare a cover sheet and general notes sheet.

¢ Maodify/prepare plan and profile sheets including minimum requirements for excavation and
backfill, ground surface, utilities, easement, pipe laydown, and staging areas.

e Modify/prepare a detail sheet including pipe trench section and backfill requirements.

e Modify/prepare design and related drawings for in-line valve, tee, and outlet installation at
Station 72+38.

Task 33300 - Cost Opinion and Bid Item Recommendations
e Provide the cost opinion and assumptions and
¢ Develop recommendations for bid items.
Task 33400 ~ Corrosion Engineering
Schiff Associates, as a subconsultant to AECOM4, performed a soil corrosivity assessment on a portion
of the SCC that included the Mission Creek crossing. Moderately corrosive to corrosive soils were

found along Mighway 192. AECOM will include test stations and bond wires for future monitoring of the
SCC at Station 72+38. No other cathodic protection design is included.

4Reliability and Alternatives Study for the South Coast Conduit Carpintetia Reach Cater Booster Pump Station fo
the Ortega Reservoir, FINAL DRAFT dated April 2005, Boyle Engineering Corporation ref: VT-C32-102-03.
Appendix E, Initial Corrosion Analysis, dated February 13, 2004.

ITEM#___ o
e




TO No. 33 Scope of Services May 21, 2010
Page 3 of 6

Task 33500 - Plans
Plans

AECOM will compile 22-inch by 34-inch contract plans showing the proposed alignment. The plans
will reflect decisions made in the preliminary design phase. [t is anticipated that the plan set will
consist of:

¢ Title sheet (one)

e Abbreviations, notes (one)
s Survey

¢ Plan and profile (three)

e Details (four)

¢ Reference drawings (four)

Eight half size (11" x 17”") sets will be provided at the 90 percent review. The final deliverable will
consist of one full-size set (mylar) and one bound set.

Task 33600 — Meeting
Attend one (1) meeting with COMB and/or member agencies.

Task 33700 - Program Management

Attend up to two meetings with COMB.

& Attend one COMB board presentation for the final design.
¢ Project schedule at 90 percent design phase.

e Permit coordination is excluded.

e Monitor schedule and cost of design phase services.

Schedule

It is anticipated that the Scope of Services associated with this proposal will be completed within 60
calendar days from the notice to proceed.

Supplemental Provisions
Construction Safety

COMB agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, the construction
contractor will be required to assume sole and complete resporisibility for job site conditions duririg the




TO No. 33 Scope of Services May 21, 2010
Page 4 of6

course of construction of the Project, including safety of all persons and property, and that this
requirement shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours. AECOM
shall not have control over or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures, as these are solely the responsibility of the construction
contractor. AECOM shall not have the authority to stop or reject the work of the construction
confractor.

Contractor Indemnification/Additional Insured

Client will require that any Contractor performing work in connection with the project for which AECCOM
is providing professional services, hold harmless, indemnify and defend Client, AECOM, their
consultants, and each of their directors, officers, agents and employees from any and all liability,
claims, losses, damage and costs, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or alleged to arise from the
Contractor's performance of the work described in the construction contract documents, but not
including liability that may be due to the sole negligence of Client, AECOM, their consultants, or their
directors, officers, agents and employees.

Client will require the Contractor to provide workers' compensation and commercial general liability
insurance, including completed operations and contractual liability, with the latter coverage sufficient o
insure the Contractor’s indemnity, as above required; and such insurance shail include Client, AECOM,
their consultants, and each of their directors, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds.

Hazardous Materials

In providing its services hereunder, neither AECOM nor its subconsultants shall be responsible for
identification, handling, containment, abatement, or in any other respect, for any asbhestos or hazardous
material if such is present in connection with the project. In the event that CLIENT becomes aware of
the presence of asbestos or hazardous material at the jobsite, CLIENT shall be responsible for
complying with all applicable federal and state rules and regulations, and shall immediately notify
AECOM, who shall then be entitled to cease any of its services that may be affected by such presence,
without any liability to AECOM or its subconsultants arising there from.

Cost Estimate

AECOM has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others or
over Contractor's methods of determining prices, or other competitive bidding or market conditions,
practices or omissions on the site. Any cost estimates provided by the Consultant will be made on the
basis of his experience and judgment. Estimates of probable construction costs may vary from actual
construction costs. ‘

A=COM
ITEM # _

PAGE




TO No. 33 Scope of Services May 21, 2010
Page 50f6

Re-Use of Documents

Documents, drawings, specifications, and electronic information/data, including computer aided drafting
and design ("CADD"), prepared by CONSULTANT pursuant to this agreement are not intended or
represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on extensions of the Project or on any other
project. Any use of completed documents for other projects and any use of incomplete documents
without specific written authorization from CONSULTANT will be at CLIENT's sole rigk and without
liability to CONSULTANT.

Right to Rely

Consistent with the professional standard of care and unless specifically provided herein, AECOM shall
be entitled to rely upon the accuracy of data and information provided by the COMB or others without
independent review or evaluation.

Opinions of Cost

Any estimate of the project’s probable construction cost prepared by AECOM is an opinion representing
AECOM's judgment as a design professional. Estimates of probable construction cost are supplied for
the general guidance of COMB. Since AECOM has no control over the cost of labor and material or
over competitive bidding or market conditions AECOM does not guarantee the accuracy of such
estimates as compared to AECOM bids or actual cost to COMB.

Assumptions
In preparing this proposal, the following assumptions were made:

U This scope of work constitutes our current understanding of the project. Other tasks not
specifically addressed in this proposal may be required. Certain assumptions have been made
in preparing the scope of work and fee estimate. To the extent possible, they are stated herein
and are reflected in the estimated fees.

U No right-of-way services are included. The existing rights-of-way have already been identified
based upon available APN data. No additional identification or measurement of the parcels
potentially affected by the temporary pipe will be made. Penfield and Smith has already
provided an initial review of the existing easement documentatior®.

O No coordination with Caltrans District 5 staff is included. It is assumed that all work will be done
on existing COMB right-of-way or U.S. Bureau of Reclamation property.

U Engineering services during the bid and construction phases will be authorized in future tagk
orders.

U Right-of-entry permits will be obtained by COMB.

WU COMB will submit the plans, specifications, and estimate to the Bureau of Reclamation for MP-
620 review.

3 Phase 2 Reliability Study for South Coast Conduit Upper Reach Tecolote Tunnel to Corona Del Mar WTP and Carpinteria
Reach South Coast Conduit Booster Pump Station 1o Orfega Reservoir, DRAFT dated August 2006 (Cover dated
September 2006), Boyle Engineering Corporation ref: VT-C32-102-05, Section 7 and Appendix 9.

g,
AZCOM

ITEM # 7

PAGE Y



TO No. 33 Scope of Services May 21, 2010
Page6of6

W No jurisdictional agency reviews or permits are required. It is our understanding that COMB will
pay permit fees and review permit applications. COMB will prepare permit applications, follow
up with regulatory agencies with field meetings, and follow permits through the process, etc.

O All existing design drawings, as-built drawings, design plans, reports, and specifications for
existing, adjacent, and affected facilities will be made available to AECOM by COMB.

 No independent check of data furnished by COMB will be made unless specifically described in
this scope. AECOM will rely on the accuracy of information provided.

(@ National standards referenced in the contract plans and specifications will be those issued,
approved, and printed as of the date of this proposal.

W Application for, processing, payment of any fees associated with and obtaining any regulatory
permits applicable for this project is excluded.

W Preparation of archaeological resources or mitigation report is excluded.

The estimated engineering effort and estimated fee are shown below:

Task Description AECOM Level of Effort
{MH} (%)
FINAL DESIGN PHASE ‘
33100 Specifications Preparation 61 $10,300
33200 Pipeline Design 31 $5,200
33300 Cost Opinion and Bid ltem Recommendations 7 $1,200
33400 Corrosion Engineering 6 $1,000
33500 Fina! Plans 31 $5,300
33600 Meeting 9 $1,500
33700 Program Management 45 $7,500
Total $32,000

it is anticipated that an engineering fee of $32,000 will be required to accomplish the above-referenced
engineering tasks based on an average of $155 per MH, and 8.5% for other direct costs. Compensation
will be on a time and materials basis consistent with the 2010 Fee Schedule attached and our
Engineering Services Agreement dated February 22, 1999.

FAPENDINGICOMB\Task Order #33\TO #33 Scope.docx

TARCOM <

PAGE b Z




QLOT/US

Thmcoa‘._uummmﬁmﬂmnOEUUm 139Vvd
0 €€ 11 0 ¢ I 0 %06 STVIOFES THILS QLYo A 050707
0 £€7% 1 0 0 i 0 %06 ONIdld TEALS YO SINFWTINOTY TVAEINIO 10020%
0 XX4) 1 0 0 I 0 %06 SAATYA SSAD0UL ANV “MITHD "TYANYN 025007
0 £eTs i 0 0 1 0 %06 SINENTAINDEY DNII TYYEANED 005007 |
0 £€T8 1 0 0 I 0 %06 STANLOMALS ANV ONIdId 0 NOLLOHINISIT 00€1€E
0 ££7% I 0 0 1 0 %06 DNILNV Td ONIdVOSANY T 0106Z¢
0 €€Ts 1 0 0 I 0 %06 ONILOYINOD ANV ‘ONITTLROVE ‘ONTHONTAL 91€ClE
0 £€T8 1 0 0 L 0 %06 ONIGEUD ANV ‘ONIdIRELS “ONRIVETO Q0111E
0 £€7% 1 0 0 1 0 %06 G010 VAUAY) INDNESYONE LEFHS SNATAHIIATOd YSL660
0 ceTs 1 0 0 [ 0 %06 ONILYVOD HdV.L XV Qaliddy-aT00 ZSL660
0 €78 1 0 0 1 0 %06 ONILYOD GNY DNILMIVd 000660
0 £€TS { 0 ) i ) %06 SI10GAAd ANV ‘SUOHONY ‘SUTHSVA 'SI108 075050
0 [Xx4 1 0 0 1 0 %06 NOLLI'IOWAQ STYTEaLYIN ANV "ONidId ‘ (NFWNAINOH 001720
0 [Xx4) { 0 0 1 0 %06 SANITadId QAnINg ONILSTXE OL SNOLLOENNOO 0€1020
0 £€T$ 1 0 0 1 0 %06 SALLLLA ANNOYDUAANN DNLLSCKE ONILOZLOUd 021020
0 £¢C8 1 0 0 1 0 %06 ORINVATO TVNI ANV NOLLONYLSNOD ONENd ONINVATO DIPLIO
0 ££78 I 0 0 I 0 %06 ROILYTNOHE JIdIViL 975510
0 £€T% { 0 0 1 0 %06 STOULNOD AAVIOINEL GNY SHELITIOV NOLLON¥LSNOD 001510
0 cezs [ 0 0 { 0 %06 SNOLLVIASHEgV TVaanNdo 0ITYL0
0 £€T$ 1 0 0 1 0 %06 STV LLINGNS 00£€10
0 cIes [ 0 0 4 7 %05 INANAY ANV LNENTINSVIN 000210
0 C1L°1% 1 0 0 8 4 %08 SNOLLYTNOTE ANV ‘SLIANYEd SROM 40 NOILYNIQIO0D 001110
AVOINHDAL - SNOILYDIA10348
PACKA S LNAANDOd GNE LNOYA - SNOLLYOIIDdS
0% 90¢£'01% 0 v 0 ¥ 71 (SNv'1d % NOISE TYLOLENS
0 1p5$ 0 T 0 1 1 %06 v 1ad NOISAA LNIOF - ONLA YA JOHS - AT NOISSTA| ¥ "ON DM 3]
0 1%5$ 0 4 0 1 1 %06 0V 1ad LNIOf - ONLAVIA JOHS - MHHTAD NOISSINY € "ON DM 439 |
0 [R2%) 0 Z 0 i [ %06 DIV I dOHS - JATAD NOISSINY T °ON OMQ d9d
0 T3 0 4 0 1 1 %06 TINE-SY - JAGTAD NOISSIY 1 'ON DM 4
0 169% 0 Z 0 T I %0 NOLLOZ10¥d DIAOHLIYD v-a
0 169% 0 4 0 4 1 %06 STVLAd LNIOf Fdld - METIO NOISSIN £-a
0 169% 0 4 0 T 1 %06 SIV.IAC ANITEdId - 130 NOISSIN 7-a
0 169% 0 4 0 4 1 %06 STV 1Ad aNTddid - AFTED NOISSIAL -a
0 169% 0 4 0 4 1 %06 E0Ud NV N¥1d QEDYVING FATYA ENFINE D08 HATID NOISSIA €0
L98% 0 4 0 T 1 %06 LOAVT AATY A SNITINE 008 WD NOISSIN 0
0 £98% 0 ¥ 0 4 i %06 SNOLLVOIAIGOW I 8SVHd NOILY.LS TOUINOD QTaLI43HS 10
0 L9388 0 ¥ 0 T 1 %06 VA SSE00V ANV INENESYA ‘AVM-J0-LHORT HTIO NOISSIN €D
0 cPO'1S 0 9 ) 4 1 %06 SHLON TYIENTD B SNOLLVIAZYEdY D
0 £v0'18 0 9 0 4 1 %SL 139HS 911IL )
LOIIANT|  § €88 38% SIiS 051$ <178 ALITINOD NOLLIRIDSIA] "ON ONIAYIA
TvIOl | VIOl | NIAQY |JOLv¥ddo advo TNVLSISSY |JOINGS | TVJIONDUd | INHD¥Ed
SYNOH
_ , , |
NOLLVIS TOYILNOD @TAgAEHS ® SNOLLVOIAIGOI D38

7
Y3

ITEM #
PAGE




TIDOVI

o1OTITS

1-1S00Q IAT4THS FSAONIDS #
b= 2
=
L
=
0% 909°0T$ [ A% 0 9 81 TVIOL
0% 00£°01$ (44 0 0 (43 14 {SNOILLYIIIIDEIS) TYLOLENS
0 0% 0 0 0 0 ¢ %0 SLINEd v
0 SHDIANAdIY
LOHIIANT $ £8% 833 SIIS 0518 cIes HLHTINOD NOILIDIDSAA| "ON ONIMYIA
Tv10ol [1viol | NoAdy | dOolvd¥dd0 advO LNVLSISSV [JOINAS | TV4IONIEd | INIOYdd
SYNOCH

NOLLVIS TONINOD A TIHATHS % SNOLLVIIHITON DIS

tY

PAGE




A ;;COM AECOM 805 644 9704 tel
5851 Thille Street 805 642 8277 fax
Suite 201

Ventura, CA 93003
vIWw,aecom.com

May 21, 2010

Ms. Kate Rees

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Subject: Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
South Coast Conduit (SCC) Carpinteria Reach
Radio Communications for South Coast Conduit
Task Order No. 34

Dear Kate:

Transmitted herewith are three (3) copes of the Task Order No. 34, dated May 21, 2010. it
is our understanding that these services will be completed as an amendment under our
Engineering Services Agreement for Investigation and Engineering Study for South Coast
Conduit (SCC), dated February 22, 1999. In summary, this task order provides for Radio
Communications for SCC.

After your review of the attached Scope of Work and concurrence, please sign all three (3)
copies where indicated below and return two (2) copies to our office.

We sincerely appreciate the continued opportunity to provide engineering services to
COMB.

Sincerely,

Approved by:

Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board
Glen M. Hille, PE

Vice President-AECOM West Region

Kate Rees Date
General Manager

Attachment: Scope of Work, Fee Schedule

EA\PENDING\COMB\Task Order #34 (Radio Communications for SCC\TO #34 Cover Lefter.docx

ITEM#___

PAGE

S




Scope of Work — Task Order No. 34 M;y 21712022
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board ageto
Radio Communication for South Coast Conduit

Background and Overview

The existing SCADA System for the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB) was commissioned in 2002.

The following facilities have been identified for modifications and/or upgrade:

¢ Lauro Reservoir Debris Basin — Monitor instruments recently installed.

» Lauro Reservoir Outlet Seismic Valve Monitoring — Add Seismic Valve closed
status signal to existing PLC and SCADA.

» Sheffield Control Station Modifications:
<  Replace two flowmeters
= Automate new valve (SCC South Flow)

» Barker Pass Pressure Monitoring — Monitoring of SCC pressure in the vicinity of
Barker Pass pump station.

» Radio System:

< Radio System Feasibility Study to establish aiternatives for a radio system
consisting of COMB, CDMWTP, Barker Pass, Sheffield CS, Cater, Ortega
Reservoir, and Carpinteria Reservoir sites. The study will include computer
analysis and radio testing on the sites.

< Radio System Design

At this time COMB has decided to complete the feasibility study for the Radio System.
The design and implementation approach will be decided at the conclusion of the study.

Feasibility Study for Radio Communications for South Coast
Conduit

Task 34100 - Radio System Study

Conduct radio system feasibility study for the sites identified above. The study will
consist of the following:

» Computer analysis and site testing (validation) by subconsultant (vendor)
# Report

«  Up to three (3) pages of text defining radio system, assumption and
anticipated benefits

AZCOM

ITEM#___ [

PAGE Y6



Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board M;V 21, 2010
Radio Communications for SCC age 2 of6

« Schematic (block) diagram
s+ Opinion of probable cost for radio system
List of SCADA Upgrades not considered in Radio System Feasibility Report
+  Up to one (1) page test on project delivery alternatives
Task 34200 -~ Radio System Design

Compile drawings and specifications for public bid of the radio system project. Drawings
will consist of:

¢ Title Sheet
+ Location Map
¢ Block Diagram of sites to be connected to the radio system

Task 34210 - Update the Following Cost Estimate at the 50% and 90% Level
of Design

Opinion of Probable Construction Cost at Pre-Concept Design Level
(<2% Engmeermg)

Radio System $ ) 200 OOO
. Engmeenng De3|gn — B $ -5 O oo
| Engineering — Bid Phase é 25,00(5

Engmeenng Construction Phase - » o $ - '25,000
~ Contingency N ‘ . $ 70,000

Opinion of Probable Construction Cost at <2% Des;gn $ 400,000

Task 34220 -50% Design (Drawings and Specification Outline)
«  Submit 50% design.

Task 34230 ~ 100% Design (Drawings and Specification Qutline)
¢ Submit 100% design.

Task 34340 ~ Program Management

= Attend up to two meetings with COMB.

¢« Monitor schedule and cost of design phase services.

AZCOM -

ITEM #
PAGE 97




Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board May 21, 2010
Radio Communications for South Coast Conduit

Page 3 of 6
TASK COST REPORT
The estimated engineering effort and estimated fee are shown below:
Effort Manhours Sub
Task |Description (%) Consultant
34100 [Radio System Feasibility Study 80 | $ 16,5008 $ 20,000
34200 }Instrumentation Design ‘
Radio System Design 0 '$ -
Electrical Design 0 |9 -
Update Cost Estimate at the 507 and 90% Level of '
34210 {Design 0 i$ -
~34220 |50 Design (Drawings & Spec outiine)
Submit 50% Design 0 3 -
34230 |100% Design (Drawings & Spec)
Submit 100% Design 0 .3 -
34340 |Program Management 0 9 -
Total $ 16,500 » 20,000

It is anticipated that an engineering fee of $16,500 will be required to accomplish the above-referenced
engineering tasks based on an average of $155 per MH, and 8.5% for other cost. Compensation will be
on a time and materials basis consistent with the 2010 Fee Schedule attached and our Engineering
Services Agreement dated February 22, 1999.

F\PENDING\COMB\Task Order #34 (Radio Communications for SCC)\Task Cost Report-r2 q w%%co M
5/21/2010

PAGE vy



May 21, 2010

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
pe Page 40f 6

Radio Communications for SCC

Project Schedule

It is anticipated that the Scope of Services associated with this proposal will be
completed within 120 calendar days from the notice to proceed.

Supplemental Conditions

Construction Safety

COMB agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, the
construction contractor will be required to assume sole and complete responsibility for
job site conditions during the course of construction of the Project, including safety of all
persons and property, and that this requirement shall be made to apply continuously
and not be limited to normal working hours. AECOM shall not have control over or
charge of, and shall not be responsible for, construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences or procedures, as these are solely the responsibility of the construction
contractor. AECOM shall not have the authority to stop or reject the work of the
construction contractor.

Contractor Indemnification/Additional Insured

Client will require that any Contractor performing work in connection with the project for
which AECOM is providing professional services, hold harmless, indemnify and defend
Client, AECOM, their consultants, and each of their directors, officers, agents and
employees from any and all liability, claims, losses, damage and costs, including
attorneys' fees, arising out of or alleged to arise from the Contractor’s performance of
the work described in the construction contract documents, but not including liability that
may be due to the sole negligence of Client, AECOM, their consultants, or their
directors, officers, agents and employees.

Client will require the Contractor to provide workers’ compensation and commercial
general liability insurance, including completed operations and contractual liability, with
the latter coverage sufficient to insure the Contractor’s indemnity, as above required;
and such insurance shall include Client, AECOM, their consultants, and each of their
directors, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds.

Hazardous Materials

In providing its services hereunder, neither AECOM nor its subconsultants shall be
responsible for identification, handling, containment, abatement, or in any other respect,
for any asbestos or hazardous material if such is present in connection with the project.
In the event that CLIENT becomes aware of the presence of asbestos or hazardous
material at the jobsite, CLIENT shall be responsible for complying with all applicable
federtal and state rules and regulations, and shall immediately notify AECOM, who shall

AZCOM ,

PAGE o




May 21, 2010

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
pe Page 5 of 6

Radio Communications for SCC

then be entitled to cease any of its services that may be affected by such presence,
without any liability to AECOM or its subconsultants arising there from.

Cost Estimate

AECOM has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services
furnished by others or over Contractor's methods of determining prices, or other
competitive bidding or market conditions, practices or omissions on the site. Any cost
estimates provided by the Consultant will be made on the basis of his experience and
judgment. Estimates of probable construction costs may vary from actual construction
costs.

Re-Use of Documents

Documents, drawings, specifications, and electronic information/data, including
computer aided drafting and design (“CADD"), prepared by CONSULTANT pursuant to
this agreement are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or
others on extensions of the Project or on any other project. Any use of completed
documents for other projects and any use of incomplete documents without specific
written authorization from CONSULTANT will be at CLIENT’s sole risk and without
liability to CONSULTANT.

Right to Rely

Consistent with the professional standard of care and unless specifically provided
herein, AECOM shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy of data and information
provided by the COMB or others without independent review or evaluation.

Assumptions
In preparing this proposal, the following assumptions were made:

O This scope of work constitutes our current understanding of the project. Other
tasks not specifically addressed in this proposal may be required. Certain
assumptions have been made in preparing the scope of work and fee estimate.
To the extent possible, they are stated herein and are reflected in the estimated
fees.

a No right-of-way services are included. |tis assumed that all work will be done on
existing COMB right-of-way or U.S. Bureau of Reclamation property.

@ Right-of-entry permits will be obtained by COMB.

O COMB will submit the plans, specifications, and estimate to the Bureau of
Reclamation for MP-820 review.



Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Radio Communications for SCC

a

a

d
o

May 21, 2010
Page 6 of 6

No jurisdictional agency reviews or permits are required. It is our understanding
that COMB will pay permit fees and review permit applications. COMB will
prepare permit applications, follow up with regulatory agencies with field
meetings, and follow permits through the process, efc.

All existing design drawings, as-built drawings, design plans, reports, and
specifications for existing, adjacent, and affected facilities will be made available
to AECOM by COMB.

No independent check of data furnished by COMB will be made unless
specifically described in this scope. AECOM will rely on the accuracy of
information provided.

National standards referenced in the contract plans and specifications will be
those issued, approved, and printed as of the date of this proposal.

Application for, processing, payment of any fees associated with and obtaining
any regulatory permits applicable for this project is excluded.

Preparation of CEQA documents and permits is excluded.

Structure design for antennas and/or supports is excluded.

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #34 (Radio Communications for SCCNTO #34 Scape 5-21-10.doc

AZCOM

ITEM #

!

PAGE 5




AECOM

FEE SCHEDULE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Effective January 1, 2010

Engineers, Planners, Architects, Scientists:

Student Assistant $ 79.00 per hour
Assistant | $ 95.00 per hour
Assistant (! $  108.00 per hour
Associate $  128.00 per hour
Senior | $ 152.00 per hour
Senior i $  174.00 per hour
Principal $ 211.00 per hour
Company Officer $ 228.00 per hour
Special Consultant $  180.00 per hour
Construction Administration Personnel;
Resident Project Representative $  105.00 per hour
Senior Resident Project Representative $  123.00 per hour
Resident Engineer $  150.00 per hour
Construction Services Manager $  198.00 per hour
Technical Support Staff:
Clerical/General Office $ 68.00 per hour
Administrative Specialist $ 79.00 per hour
Drafter/CADD Technician % 70.00 per hour
Assistant CADD Operator $ 82.00 per hour
Designer/CADD Operator $ 93.00 per hour
Senior Designer/Design CADD Operator $ 108.00 per hour
Design/CADD Supervisor $ 121.00 per hour

General Project Expenses ¥
Direct Project Expenses

Other Reproduction (8 1/2 x11/11x17 Color)

Plan Sheet Printing - In House Bond/Vellum/Mylar
Subcontracted Services/Reproduction
Subcontracted or Subconsultant Services

Auto Mileage for Construction Phase Services
Travel & Subsistence (other than mileage)
Miscellanecus Materials

8.5% of Labor

$1.15/1.50 per page

$3.00/4.00/7.00 per sheet

Cost + 15%
Cost + 15%
$0.60 per mile
Cost

Cost + 15%

I authorized by the Client, an overtime premium multiplier of 1.5 may be applied fo the billing rate of hourly
personnel who work overtime in order to meet a deadline which cannot be met during normal hours.

Applicable sales tax, if any, will be added to these rates. Invoices will be rendered monthly. Payment is due
upon presentation. A late payment finance charge of 1.5% per month (but not exceeding the maximum rate
allowable by law) will be applied to any unpaid balance commencing 30 days after the date of the original
invoice.

Fee schedule is subfect to change annually.

" Includes mail, telephone, fax, office photo copies, personal computers and mileage (except as noted).

2010 AECOM FEES (Eff 1-1-10) Affco
ITEM # m_ﬁz_____»

PACGE v 2



June 22, 2010
Page 1 of 5

Scope of Work — Task Order No. 35
Emergency Response Plan for the
Upper Reach of South Coast Conduit
from CDMWTP to Lauro Reservoir

Planned Engineering Services

AECOM will provide the following engineering services (tasks) for the development of an Emergency
Response Plan (ERP) for the Upper Reach of the South Coast Conduit (8CC) from CDMWTP to Lauro
Reservoir. The focus of the ERP is to identify alternative operational scenarios to deliver water and the
procedures to put them in place in the event the SCC operation was interrupted between CDMWTP and
Lauro Reservoir. A Task Cost Report is attached to this scope of work identifying the estimated
engineering effort and estimated fee for the same.

Task 35000 - Kick Off Meeting
Meet with COMB staff to refine tasks, emergency reliability expectations, components of the ERP.
Task 35100 - Project Goals and Criteria Evaluation

Summarize the existing capacity limitations and other constraints of the existing inter-ties, and evaluate
the benefits and costs for establishing alternate methods of water delivery in the event of an emergency
for varying levels reliability. Evaluate and prioritize the project components consisting of:

B Existing inter-ties between Goleta Water District and City of Santa Barbara.

B Potential for additional inter-ties between City of Santa Barbara and Goleta Water District, or City
of Santa Barbara and Montecito Water District.

B Capacity of local supplemental water supplies for City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District,
and Carpinteria Valley Water District.

Task 35200 — Existing Data
35210 — Documents / Data

Obtain from COMB the following existing data relative to the SCC between the COMWTP and Lauro
Reservoir:

¥ Original USBR design specification for the SCC from CDWTP to Lauro Reservoir.

Note any conditions changed from original plan designs (new roads, pipeline modifications, fills,
vegetation, and erosion).

B COMB Maintenance Records.

B Goleta Water District's and City of Santa Barbara's design specifications for the existing interties.
B Flow capacity data between CDMWTP and Lauro Reservoior,

B Flow capacity data for the Santa Barbara/GWD interties.

35220 — Field Reconnaissance

¥ Conduct one (1) field reconnaissance of the SCC right-of-way from CDMWTP to Lauro Reservoir.

B |dentify areas that are visually apparent, from vehicle reconnaissance, at risk due to high flows in

streams, flooding, fire, or landslides.
ITEM # /

PAGE S g




June 22, 2010
Page 2 of §

Task 35300 — Alternatives Analysis

Conduct an analysis of the following options to continue water deliveries if the SCC operation was
interrupted between CDMWTP and Lauro Reservoir:

B Use of existing interties between Goleta Water District and City of Santa Barbara.

& Potential and/or planned additional inter-ties between City of Santa Barbara and Goleta Water
District and/or Montecito Water District.

¥ Capacity of local supplemental supplies for City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District, and
Carpinteria Water District.

Task 35400 - Emergency Response Plan Procedures

Develop procedures to follow if the SCC operation was interrupted between CDMWTP and Lauro
Reservoir, including the following activies:

B Purchase spare 48" pipe sections for sections of the SCC areas at apparent risk.

¥ Purchase equipment and materials needed to implement emergency repairs.

B Fabricate emergency pipeline adaptor system (already designed).

B Train staff in pipeline repair and installation of emergency adaptor system,

B Develop staff level shutdown and pipeline repair prodedures.

¥ Establish coordination between COMB staff and City, MWD, and CVWD staff.
Task 35500 - Work Shop

Prepare for and conduct a one-day workshop with the COMB Operating Committee and member
agencies’ operations staff.

Task 35600 - Emergency Response Plan

Drait an Emergency Response Plan summarizing the following:

P Project Goals and Criteria (Realistic Level of Required Reliability) up to one (1) page.

¥ Summary of Record Data and Field Reconnaissance up to two (2) pages.

¥ Background, Existing Capacity, and Demand up to one (1) page.

¥ Alternative Analysis and Magnitude of Cost Comparison up to two (2) pages and one (1) table.
B ERP Procedures (one (1) page)

B Conclusions and Recommendations up to one (1) page.

Task 35700 - Meetings
Attend up to 4 meetings with COMB and/or the following team members:
B USBR.

B Member Agencies.
B COMB Board.

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #35 COMWTP to Lauro ReservoinTask##35 Scope of Work 6-22-10 (w-KR Commenis).doc

PAGE

ITEM# 7/




Cachuma Scope of Work - Task Order No. 35 Emergency Response Plan for the
Upper Reach of South Coast Conduit from CDMWTP to Lauro Reservoir

Fee Estimate

_AECOM Level of Effort
Task Description Manhours (%)
35000 Kick Off Meeting 8 $ 1,300
35100 Project Goals and Criteria Evaluation 16 $ 2,700
35200 Existing Data
35210 Documents 6 $ 1,000
35220 Field Reconnaissance 24 $ 4,000
35300 Alternatives Analysis 65 $ 10,900
35400 Workshop 16 $ 2,700
35500 Report 64 $ 10,800
35600 ‘|Meetings 8 $ 1,300
Total 207 $ 34,700

It is anticipated that an engineering fee of $34,700 will be required to accomplish the above-referenced
engineering tasks based on an average of $155 per MH, and 8.5% for other direct cosis. Compensation will be
on a time and materials basis consistent with the 2010 Fee Schedule attached and our Engineering Services
Agreement dated February 22, 1999.

6/22/2010F \PENDING\COMB\Task Order #35 CODMWTP to Lauro Reservoir\Task Cost Report.xis

gTEM #m "7 AECOM
PAGE 55




June 22, 2010
Page 4 of 5

Assumptions

U Topographic (base) mapping will be provided by COMB at a scale of 1" = 200" for the SCC
alignment with property lines identified based on “‘county assessor” available data.

(U This scope of work constitutes our current understanding of the project. Other tasks not
specifically addressed in this proposal may be required. Certain assumptions have been made
in preparing the scope of work and fee estimate. To the extent possible, they are stated herein
and are reflected in the estimated fees.

U No right-of-way services are included. No additional identification or measurement of the
parcels potentially affected by the construction will be made. It is assumed that all work will be
done on existing COMB right-of-way or U.S. Bureau of Reclamation property.

U Right-of-entry permits will be obtained by COMB.

L All existing design drawings, as-built drawings, design plans, reports, and specifications for
existing, adjacent, and affected facilities will be made available to AECOM by COMB.

U Noindependent check of data furnished by COMB wili be made unless specifically described in
this scope. AECOM will rely on the accuracy of information provided.

U National Standards referenced in the contract plans and specifications will be those issued,
approved, and printed as of the date of this proposal.

U No hydraulic modeling, geotechnical investigations and analysis, or structural analysis is
anticipated for completion of this task.

Project Schedule

It is anticipated that the Scope of Services associated with this proposal will be completed within 120
calendar days from the notice to proceed.

Supplemental Conditions

Construction Safety

COMB agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, the construction
contractor will be required to assume sole and complete responsibility for job site conditions during the
course of construction of the Project, including safety of all persons and property, and that this
requirement shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited ic normal working hours. AECOM
shall not have control over or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures, as these are solely the responsibility of the construction contractor.
AECOM shall not have the authority to stop or reject the work of the construction contractor.

Contractor Indemnification/Additional Insured

Client will require that any Contractor performing work in connection with the project for which AECOM is
providing professional services, hold harmless, indemnify and defend Client, AECOM, their consultants,
and each of their directors, officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, claims, losses,
damage and costs, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or alleged to arise from the Contractor's
performance of the work described in the construction contract documents, but not including liability that

ITEM #
PAGE

FAPENDINGICOMB\Task Order #35 CDMWTP to Lauro Reservoid Task#35 Scope of Work 6-22-10 {w-KR Comments).doc

7

SL




June 22, 2010
Page 50f 5

may be due to the sole negligence of Client, AECOM, their consultants, or their directors, officers, agenis
and employees.

Client will require the Contractor to provide workers’ compensation and commercial general liability
insurance, including completed operations and contractual liability, with the latter coverage sufficient to
insure the Contractor’'s indemnity, as above required; and such insurance shall include Client, AECOM,
their consultants, and each of their directors, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds.

Hazardous Materials

In providing its services hereunder, neither AECOM nor its subconsultants shall be responsible for
identification, handling, containment, abatement, or in any other respect, for any asbestos or hazardous
material if such is present in connection with the project. In the event that CLIENT becomes aware of the
presence of asbestos or hazardous material at the jobsite, CLIENT shall be responsible for complying
with all applicable federal and state rules and regulations, and shall immediately notify AECOM, who shall
then be entitled to cease any of its services that may be affected by such presence, without any liability to
AECOM or its subconsultants arising there from.

Cost Estimate

AECOM has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others or
over Contractor's methods of determining prices, or other competitive bidding or market conditions,
practices or omissions on the site. Any cost estimates provided by the Consultant will be made on the
basis of his experience and judgment. Estimates of probable construction costs may vary from actual
construction costs.

Re-Use of Documents

Documents, drawings, specifications, and electronic information/data, including computer aided drafting
and design (“CADD"), prepared by CONSULTANT pursuant to this agreement are not intended or
represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on extensions of the Project or on any other
project. Any use of completed documents for other projects and any use of incomplete documents
without specific written authorization from CONSULTANT will be at CLIENT’s sole risk and without liability
to CONSULTANT.

Right to Rely

Consistent with the professional standard of care and unless specifically provided herein, AECOM shall
be entitled to rely upon the accuracy of data and information provided by the COMB or others without
independent review or evaluation.

TEM#___ [
PAGE___57

FAPENDING\COMB\Task Order #35 COMWTP fo Lauro ReservoinTask#35 Scope of Work 6-22-10 (w-KR Comments).doc



GIS Budget

2010/11

Line Item 1: Field

Mapplet Support Provided by Spatial Wave, FieldMapplet Maintenance and Support | § 3,600.00
Line Item 2: GeoXH
2005 Support (Furbee
Insurance) Provided by GeoPosition, $495 split 50/50 $ 247.50
Santa Barbara
County 2010 Aerial
Imagery $5000 split 50/50 $ 2,500.00
Line Item 3:
MapLogic Layout
Manager Mapbook creation and layout manager $ 1,200.00
ESRI Maintenance |Total Maintenance: $5867.00 split 50/50 $ 2,933.50
Acquire high precision elevations of entire length of SCC; 3"
High Resolution oblique aerial imagery; calculate mass volume/load over SCC (eg,
Imagery along SCC |Franklin Ranch horse corral over SCC), identify High Consequence
extent/Elevation Areas for risk analysis; land use classification Total $47,900/2
Lidar Data $23,950.00 $ 23,950.00
AutocCAD AutoCAD Single Use License $7k split 50/50 $ 3,500.00
Additienal GPS Unit
2008 GeoExplorer XH Handheld (comparable survey grade to
existing unit but updated- existing unit is 5 years old) $5695.00 split
50/50 $ 2,847.50
Antenna Cable
5 Meter Antenna Cable for GPS $91.13 split 50/50 $ 45.57

Total '10/11

$ 40,824.07

ITEM #
PAGE

58




COMB Facilities Repairs/Replacements
Needed at Lauro Yard

The proposed FY 10-11 Budget includes $50,000 for building and ground repairs. Within the last4 or 5
years, all the outlying buildings have been completely refurbished, so no work is planned for those
locations during the next fiscal year. However, there is substantial work needed on the buildings at the
Lauro yard. Below is a list of what needs to be done. $50,000 in budgeted funds will be used to
complete a portion of them.

Administrative Mobile Office Unit:

e New mobile or modular office unit for administrative staff needs to be purchased at some time
in the future. The existing mobile office was purchased in 1993 and was a pre-owned unit at
that time.

e At minimum, repair/improvements needed: new roofing, leak repairs, dry rot repairs,
AC/heater repairs, new floor coverings.

Fisheries Mobile Office Unit:

e New mobile or modular office unit for biology staff needs to be purchased at some time in the
future. The existing mobile unit was purchased in 1999 and was a pre-owned unit at that time.
Currently there is not sufficient space for the full time biology staff and seasonal staff.

e At minimum, repair/improvements needed: replace ceiling tiles, install rain gutter or awning
over the back door, repair leaking windows, new roofing, new floor covering, interior paint.

Chlorine Building:

¢ Install shelving, work bench, and sink for fisheries laboratory activities.

ADA Compliance for Board Room Building and All Mobile Office Units:

e Design and install handicap access ramps for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act

¢ Widen front doorway and bathroom doorway in Board room

¢ Widen bathroom doorway in administrative mobile office unit.

Lauro Yard:

¢ Re-application of protective coating for the roofing on the core shed, welding shed and tractor
shed

e Covered storage area for large diameter pipe, valves, and other replacement parts and
equipment

TEM#__ ]

PAGE 59




Robert T. Flowers F LOWERS & As SOCIATES, INC.

RCE 18324

Stephen G. Flowers c t v L E N G ¢t N E E R 8
Ve e e iams 201 NORTH CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ, SUITE 100, SANTA BARBARA, CA 93103
et e &4 PHONE: 805.866.2224 « FAX: 805.955.3372

RCE 33000 www.flowersassoc.com

Alan H. Chierici

.

BlARD W.0. 0741
E-mail, Mail

March 26, 2010 (W T

Ms. Kate Reese, General Manager

Mr. Robert Dunlap, Operations Foreman

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB)
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Subject: On-Call Engineering Services
Kate/Robert,

Pursuant to your request this is to provide a proposal for the subject services for FY 2010-2011. It
is our understanding that these services would be provided when needed and authorized by you or
your authorized representative either verbally or by E-mail and confirmed by us by E-mail prior to
beginning the work.

The nature of these services is that they are currently undefined but will not be significant in nature
and could involve preliminary studies, limited construction observations and/or minor design tasks
to include design of structural rehabilitation of some of the South Coast Conduit laterals.

The fee amount for these services is your decision but we recommend not less than $20,000 for
this period. Our services will be billed for at approximately monthly intervals in accordance with
our attached current Fee Schedule. Payment is due upon receipt of Statement and unpaid
balances are subject to late charges.

We anticipate utilization of the Purchase Order Agreement we have seen in the past for these
services and are prepared to sign it when completed with reference to this proposal.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions or comments on this proposal. We appreciate
the opportunity to continue our relationship with COMB.

Sincerely,
FLOWERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

By: WW

Vernon E. Williams, P.E.
Vice President

Encl. ITEM#___/

PAGE b0




Robert T. Flowers
RCE 18324

Stephen G. Flowers
RCE 25182

Vernon E. Williams
RCE 33530

Eric L. Flavell
RCE 33000

Alan H. Chierici

FLOWERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

cC 1 vt L E N G I N E

201 NORTH CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ, SUITE 100, SANTA BARBARA, CA 93103

PHONME: 805.965.2224 - FAX: 805.965.3372

www flowersassoc.com

FEE SCHEDULE

Effective October 21, 2009
Until Revised

ENGINEERING SERVICES

E R 8

HOURLY RATE

Principal Engineer ... $167.00
Associate Engineer ... $149.00
Senior ENGINGEr........o.oo $134.00
Resident Engineer..................................... $134.00
Project Manager ... $120.00
Field Engineer ... $116.00
Design Engineer................oooi $116.00
Senior INSPECION ... $112.00
Staff Engineer. ... $112.00
Senior Technician............................oo..... $112.00
INSPECLON. ... $ 97.00
TechniCian ... $ 97.00
Project Administrator/Agency Coordinator.................... $ 88.00
CAD Technician ... $ 88.00
Word Processor......oooivooei oo $ 75.00
EXPERT TESTIMONY

Expert Testimony, Deposition, Court Appearance and
Research related thereto will be charged at 3.0 times
the applicable hourly rate.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE

Prints, plots, and other expenses connected with the
work will be charged at cost.

CONSULTANTS

Subcontracts administered by Flowers & Assaciates, Inc.
will be charged at cost plus 15%.

ITEM # _
PAGE

'/
G



Robert T Flovers FLOWERS & As SOCIATES, INC.

RCE 13324
Staphen G. Flowers

RCE 28192
Vernon £. Williams

C i v £ L E N G ! N E E R 8
201 NORTH CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ, SUITE 100, SANTA BARBARA, CA 93103

| RCE 33690 PHONE: 805.966.2224 : FAX: 805.965.3372
Eric L. Flavell
RCE 33000 wyaw.flowersassoc.com

Alan H. Chierici

RECEIVED

o W.0. 0740
JAN T4 9p10 E-mail, Mail

CACHUIMA e By

January 12, 2010

Ms. Kate Reese, General Manager

Mr. Robert Dunlap, Operations Foreman

Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (COMB)
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Subject: South Coast Conduit (SCC) Examination and Repair Project-Northerly

Section-Phase lli: Fall 2010

Kate and Robert,:

Pursuant to your request we are providing herewith a proposal for engineering services for the
subject project.

BASIS OF PROPOSAL

We have reviewed this project with you and have determined the following as a basis for this

proposal:

1. The condition of the SCC is assumed to be essentially as found in our Spring 2009
examination.

2. This proposal covers examination of a portion of the northerly section of the SCC only
and is assumed to be completed during the Fall of 2010.

3. Qur services for this phase will generally consist of assisting COMB with the planning
and execution of the examination of a portion or portions of the northern section of the
SCC-between the Tecolote tunnel outlet and Lauro Reservoir.

4. We have assumed that the examination of the SCC interior will begin when the demand

drops in the Fall probably in early November and last approximately six weeks. This
effort will consist of alternating periods when the conduit is shut down for examination
and preparation for the shutdowns. The shutdowns will be for a period of 1 week
minimum and 10 days maximum with 5 day minimum breaks between shutdowns.

ITEM# __ ! -

PAGE 6%




W. 0. 0740 Page 2 of 3 January 13, 2010

5. The maximum daily work period for our personnel will not exceed 8 hours.

6. As requested, Ric Craig will be performing the examination and documentation of the
condition of the SCC. We will also provide a qualified person to serve as Ric’s assistant
during the pipe examination. Vern Williams will be the Project Manager for the services
provided by Flowers and Associates, Inc. and will provide any engineering services
required. Flowers and Associates, Inc. clerical staff will be utilized as necessary.

~I}

COMB will supply all safety equipment and training.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

With the above items as a basis and our experience with the first two phases of this program,
we propose the following scope of services for this phase:

A. Advance planning for shutdowns and training update.

B. Three five-day examination periods including entry and documentation.
C. Two five-day recovery and preparation periods

D. Data consolidation and report preparation.

COMPENSATION

With the assumptions stated, we propose to complete the above described scope of services
on a TIME AND MATERIALS basis not to exceed $49,200. If it appears our services and
compensation will exceed that stated we will request authorization for the increased scope and
fees before proceeding.

Our services will be billed for at approximately monthly intervals in accordance with our Fee

Schedule in effect when the services are rendered. Current Schedule is attached. Payment is
due upon receipt of Statement and unpaid halances are subject to late charges.

SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS

Specifically not included in the scope of services for this proposal are the following:
1. Construction Contract Administration, construction monitoring or observation.
2. Surveying and/or geotechnical services.
3. Safety training and equipment.

4. Any involvement with hazardous waste including detection, evaluation, management
and cleanup.

ITEM# ]

PAGE £33




W. Q. 0740 Page 3 of 3 January 13, 2010

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

We anticipate COMB’s typical Purchase Order Agreement for this project and are prepared to
sign it when completed with references to this proposal.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions or comments on this proposal. We
appreciate the opportunity to continue working with you on this project.

Sincerely,
FLOWERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

By: (M W«'—;w

Vernon E. Williams, P.E.
Vice President

VW vw

Encls.

ITEM# __ /

PAGE b




FLOWERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Y { L BN G PN B B R E

Robert 7. 7
RCE 1

Stephen G

e

HTA BARBARA CA 83103

FEE SCHEDULE

Effective October 21, 2009
Until Revised

ENGINEERING SERVICES HOURLY RATE
Principal Engineer ... $167.00
Associate Engineer ... $149.00
Senior ENGINGEr.............. $134.00
Resident Engineer...................................._... $134.00
Project Manager................ $120.00
Field Engineer ... $116.00
Design Engineer.................. $116.00
Senior INSPECIOT ..o $112.00
Staff Engineer.............. $112.00
Senior Technician................... $112.00
INSPECIOT...ooo $ 97.00
Technician ... $ 97.00
Project Administrator/Agency Coordinator.................. $ 88.00
CAD Technician ... $ 88.00
Word Processor ... $ 75.00

EXPERT TESTIMONY

Expert Testimony, Deposition, Court Appearance and
Research related thereto will be charged at 3.0 times
the applicable hourly rate.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE

Prints, plots, and other expenses connected with the
work will be charged at cost.

CONSULTANTS

Subcontracts administered by Flowers & Associates, Inc.
will be charged at cost plus 15%. iTEM# v

PAGE




SUmMMmMERS ENGINEERING, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
JOSEPH B. SUMMERS 887 N. IRWIN S5T. -~ P. O, BOX 122 TELEPHQNMNE

o23- -
19&3-2008 HANFORD, CALIFORRIA 93232-1122 (5591 582-9237

T FAX
(559) sB2-7632

JOSEPH C. McGAHAN
ROGER L. REYNOLDS
BRIAN J. SKAGGS

SCOTT L. JACOBSON
JAMES C. LINNEMAN

March 12, 2010

Ms. Susannah Pitman

Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Subject: Draft Proposal for Watershed Sanitary Survey Update
Dear Ms. Pitman:

Thank you for contacting Summers Engineering, Inc. for a proposal to update the Watershed
Sanitary Survey (originally prepared by our office in 1995 and updated in 2000 and 2005) for the
Santa Ynez River above Bradbury Dam, the West Fork of Glen Annie Canyon above Glen Annie
Dam, Lauro Canyon above Lauro Dam, and the watershed above the City of Lompoc's Frick
Springs. It is our understanding the California Department of Public Health, Drinking Water
Program Office has not forwarded a letter discussing any required changes in the preparation of
Watershed Sanitary Survey Updates. Summers Engineering, Inc. submits the attached Draft
Proposal and Scope of Work for the preparation of a new update. The proposal assumes
requirements for the updated survey will be the same as 2005 and the updated report will be due
on January 1, 2011.

The anticipated work schedule to complete the tasks listed in the Scope of Work is included in
Table 1 along with the name of the key personnel who will perform the tasks. Table 2 includes
an estimate of cost for each task as well as ah estimated total project cost. Based on our
experience and contacts on the original survey and updates, Summers Engineering, Inc. believes
the preparation of the updated survey should be fairly straightforward. Impacts from severe fires
ih the watersheds and any resulting water quality issues will need to be addressed. Our
approach in conducting the survey would be to work in close coordination with a subcommittee
appointed by the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board. Meetings would be held, as
needed, to review and discuss the findings.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. We look forward to the opportunity of
once again work with the participating water agencies of Santa Barbara County.

Very truly yours,

Roger L. Reynolds

TEM# _ /
PAGE 6L



SCOPE OF WORK

TASK 1

Prepare an Executive Summary including findings and recommendations (5-
10 pages).

The original 1995 survey and each of the next five-year updates included an Executive

Summary with findings and recommendations. This summary will be reproduced, and
modified as needed for inclusion in the updated report.

TASK 2

Summarize the progress made on each recommendation in the original
survey and the five-year updates.

The participating member agencies and any other public agencies having responsibility
over the recommendations made in the original survey and five-year updates will be
contacted to review the progress and/or changes made on any of the
recommendations.

TASK 3

Evaluate the original survey and five-year updates and provide any updated
information on changes or improvements which have occurred in the
watersheds since the last survey.

A reconnaissance field survey of all of the watersheds will be made. The owners of the
respective surface water supply facilities in each watershed will be contacted to discuss
any known changes in the watershed and to provide access to all watershed water
supply facilities as appropriate. Information on changes or known physical
improvements in the watersheds will be updated.

TASK 4

Provide a summary of the raw and treated water quality data, collected by
the applicable water suppliers of the respective watersheds since the 2005
survey.

Water quality data for the 2001 - 2005 period will be obtained from the participating
agencies. A summary of the annual raw water quality data collected by (1) the City of
Santa Barbara at Gibraltar Reservoir, Lake Cachuma, and the Cater Water treatment



Plant, (2) the Goleta Water District at Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plant, (3) the
Montecito Water District at Jameson Lake, Fox Creek, and the Doulton Tunnel South
Portal, and (4) the City of Lompoc at Frick Springs will be prepared. A summary of the
annual treated water quality data at each of the respective water treatment plants will
also be prepared.

TASK 5

Evaluate the (2006 — 2010) watershed raw water quality data. Provide an
analysis of each respective water system’s ability to comply with current and
future Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rules.

The adequacy of the existing water quality monitoring programs will be evaluated and
assessed based on their ability to monitor potential contaminants of concern. An
evaluation will also be provided on each systems ability to meet the current Surface
Water Treatment Rules.

TASK 6

Provide findings, a conclusion and recommendations.

Our approach in conducting this update to the Watershed Sanitary Survey will be to
work in close coordination with a subcommittee appointed by the participating members
of the water agencies of Santa Barbara County. Meetings would be held, if needed, to
review and discuss all of the updated findings. A draft Updated Watershed Sanitary
Survey report with key conclusions and recommendations will be forwarded to each
subcommittee member and the individual water agencies to obtain concurrence or
determine if additional information is required before finalizing the report.

TASK 7

Update as needed the Drinking Water Source Water Assessment Program
(DWSAP) documents and forms.

The DWSAP documents and forms prepared for the 2005 Update to the Sanitary Survey
will be reviewed and updated as required.

PAGE

ITEM # __




TASK 8

Provide a brief summary of security of the watershed and treatment
facilities.

The owners of the respective surface water supply facilities in each watershed and the
individual treatment facilities will be contacted to review the security measures in place.
A brief summary of the measures being taken will be prepared. This summary will be
reviewed with the subcommittee for appropriateness.

TASK 9

Prepare Final Report

Following review of comments on a draft Updated Watershed Sanitary Survey report, a
final report will be prepared incorporating the recommended changes for submission to
the California Department of Public Health, Drinking Water Program Office, Santa
Barbara District, prior to January 1, 2011.

ITEM #
PAGE

VA

&9




TABLE 1

WATERSHED SANITARY SURVEY UPDATE
WORK SCHEDULE

Completion Schedule

Task Description (From Notice to Proceed) Key Personnel
1 |Prepare summary of original & updated survey 4 Months Roger Reynolds
5 Summarize progress made on each 5 Months Roger Reynolds

recommendation from original & updated survey Scoft Jacobson

3 |Reevaluate original & updated field survey of 6 Months Roger Reynolds
watershed Scoft Jacobson

4 |Provide summary of 2006 - 2010 water quality data 6 Months Roger Reynolds
Scott Jacobson

- . . Joseph McGahan

5 {Evaluate 2006 - 2010 water quality data 7 Months Scott Jacobson
6 |Provide Key Conclusions and Recommendations 8 Months Roger Reynolds
in Draft Report Scott Jacobson

7 Update as needed the Drinking Water Source Roger Reynolds
Assessment Program documents 8 Months Scott Jacobson

8 Provide a brief summary of security measures in the 8 Months Roger Reynolds
watershed and at treatment facilities Scott Jacobson

9 [Prepare Final Report 9 Months Roger Reynolds

Scott Jacobson

ITEM #
PAGE __

S

70

nessais



TABLE 2

ENGINEERING COST ESTIMATE
WATERSHED SANITARY SURVEY UPDATE

Tr::_k Description Cost
1 Prepare summary of original & updated survey $2,200
5 Summarize progress made on each
recommendation from the original & updated survey $2,400
3 Reevaluate field survey of watershed $8,400
4 Provide summary of 2006 - 2010 water quality dala $3,700
5 Evaluate 2006 - 2010 water quality data $3,500
6 Provide Key Conclusions and Recommendations
in a Draft Report $11,000
7 Update, as needed, Drinking Water Source Water
Assessment Program documents $3,600
8 Provide brief summary of Securily of watershed $3,500
9 Prepare Final Report $10,000
Subtotal $48,300
10% Contingencies and Incidentals $4,700
Total Estimated Cost $53,000

ITEM#___/

PAGE






